
Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Pleasanton Chamber of Commerce 
605 2nd St 

Pleasanton, TX 78064 
October 27, 2023 

10:00 AM 

AGENDA 
Agenda items may not be considered in the order they appear. 

Citizens may appear before the Board of Directors to speak for or against any item on the Agenda 
in accordance with procedural rules governing meetings. Speakers are limited to three (3) 
minutes on each topic (6 minutes if translation is needed) if they register at the beginning of 
meeting. Questions relating to these rules may be directed to Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-
6296. 

The Chair of the Board of Directors will be at the Host Location. The Host location is specified 
above. Meetings will be visible and audible to the public at the Host location, and there will 
be a visual or audio recording of the meeting. There will be two-way audio and video of the 
meeting between each Board member sufficient that Board members and public can hear and 
see them. WSA will comply with all Videoconferencing Guidelines. 

For those members of the public that would like to participate and cannot attend in person at the 
host location, please call toll-free 1-877-858-6860, which will provide two-way 
communications through a speaker phone. For additional information, please call Caroline 
Goddard, (210) 322-6296. 

Please join WebEx meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone. 
You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States (Toll Free): 1-415-655-0002 
https://wsalamo.webex.com/wsalamo/j.php?MTID=m0548480b2d0f297f16900e8377a2fea8 

Access Code: 2496 972 0190 
New to WebEx? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 

https://www.webex.com/ 
During the Public Comments portion of the meeting (Agenda Item 4), 

the Public may type their name into the chat box or unmute themselves and state their 
name. The meeting host will call each member of the public for comments, 

in the order their names were submitted. 

1

https://wsalamo.webex.com/wsalamo/j.php?MTID=m0548480b2d0f297f16900e8377a2fea8
https://www.webex.com/


Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

I. CALL TO ORDER
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu

II. ROLL CALL AND QUORUM DETERMINATION
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu

III. DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu

V. CONSENT AGENDA (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)……………...pg. 5 
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu 
a. Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – August 18, 2023
b. Contract Summary and RFP Updates
c. Educare Update
d. Texas Rising Star Assessment Update
e. TRS Contracted Slots Pilot Briefing
f. Entry Level Designation & Efforts Towards Increasing and Accessing Quality
g. FY24 Child Care Budget Briefing
h. Success Stories
i. Youth Performance Briefing
j. Youth Career Pathways Events
k. FY24 Youth Program Goals
l. Rural & Urban Youth Success Stories
m. greater:SATX and Talent Pipeline Management Implementation Update
n. Procurement Diversity Update (SMWVBE)
o. Sector Based Model Update – Sector-Based Score Cards & Strategic Partnership

Manager Update
i. Partnership Highlight – Communities In Schools

p. Performance, Programs, and Operational Updates
q. Quality Assurance Update & TWC Audit Resolution
r. Monitoring Outcomes and Technical Assistance
s. TWC Performance – Median Earnings at Q2

VI. ALAMO REGION ASPEN WORKFORCE LEADERSHIP ACADEMY UPDATE
AND DISCUSSION……………………………………………………………...pg. 231
Presenters: Sandra T. Richardson, Janie Martinez Gonzalez, Robert Spencer, Alamo
Region Aspen WLA Fellows

VII. AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE
ACTION)………………………………………………………………………...pg. 246
Presenter: Mary Batch, Audit & Finance Committee Chair
a. Financial Reports

2



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

b. Chief Financial Officer Staffing Augmentation Services

VIII. EARLY CARE & EDUCATION COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND
POSSIBLE ACTION)………………………………………………………...….pg. 278
Presenter: Ana DeHoyos O’Connor, Early Care & Education Committee Chair
a. Childcare Performance Briefing
b. Policy: CCS 11, C6 Maintenance of a Waiting List and Board Priority Groups

IX. YOUTH COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)..pg. 292
Presenter: Anthony Magaro, Youth Committee Chair
a. Student HireAbility Updates
b. SEAL Program Updates

X. STRATEGIC COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE
ACTION)………………………………………………………………………...pg. 300
Presenter: Eric Cooper, Strategic Committee Chair
a. Facility Updates

i. Port SA
ii. Walzem/O’Connor

XI. OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE
ACTION)………………………………………………………………………...pg. 310
Presenter: Dr. Sammi Morrill, Oversight Committee Chair
a. Rural Partnership Update
b. Changes to Board of Directors Composition

XII. COMMITTEE OF SIX CHAIR AND/OR PARTNER STAFF REPORT (DISCUSSION
AND POSSIBLE ACTION)……………………………………………………..pg. 335
Presenter: Mike Ramsey, Executive Director Workforce Development Office, City of
San Antonio

XIII. CEO REPORT……………………………………………………………………pg. 336 
Presenter: Adrian Lopez, CEO 
a. Applications for Funding
b. Ready to Work Program & Monitoring
c. Update on Datapoint
d. Media, Marketing, and Communications Update

Presenter: Penny Benavidez, Director of Public and Government Relations

XIV. CHAIR REPORT………………………………………………………………...pg. 355 
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu 
a. BOD Attendance and Demographics

XV. NEXT MEETING: November 17, 2024

3



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

XVI. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Board of Directors may
move into Executive Session for discussion on any issue for which there is an exception
to the Act as set out in section 551.071 et. seq. including, but not limited to, the
following:
a. Government Code §551.072 – Discussions Regarding Purchase, Exchange, Lease,

or Value of Real Property if Deliberation in an Open Meeting Would Have a
Detrimental Effect on the Position of Workforce Solutions Alamo in Negotiations
with a Third Party;

b. Government Code §551.071 – All Matters Where Workforce Solutions Alamo Seeks
the Advice of its Attorney as Privileged Communications Under the Texas
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas;

c. Pending or Contemplated Litigation;
d. Government Code §551.074 – Personnel Matters Involving Senior Executive Staff

and Employees of Workforce Solutions Alamo; and
e. Government Code §551.089 – Discussions Regarding Security Devices or Audits.

XVII. ADJOURNMENT
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu

4



CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

5



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Workforce Solutions Alamo 
100 N. Santa Rosa St., Suite 120, Boardroom 

San Antonio, TX 78207 
August 18, 2023 

10:00 AM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Leslie Cantu (Chair, 11:00am), Mary Batch, Yousef Kassim, Becky 
Butler Cap, Esmeralda Perez, Anthony Magaro (10:01am), Ben Peavy, Lowell Keig, Diana Kenny 
(10:01am), Lisa Navarro Gonzales, Eric Cooper (Interim Chair), Ana DeHoyos O’Connor, Dr. 
Sammi Morrill, Angelique De Oliveira (10:02am), Joshua Schneuker, Mitchell Shane Denn, Kelli 
Rhodes, Allison Greer Frances, JR Trevino 

WSA STAFF: Adrian Lopez, Adrian Perez, Giovanna Escalante-Vela, Penny Benavidez, Chuck 
Agwuegbo, Dr. Ricardo Ramirez, Vanessa McHaney, Kristen Rodriguez, Angela Bush, Jeremy 
Taub, Sylvia Perez, Brenda Garcia, Marty Pena, Roberto Corral, Ramsey Olivarez, Rebecca 
Espino Balencia, Jason Rodriguez, Esmeralda Ramirez, Angelica Miranda, Jose Diaz, Victor 
Olmos, Maryam Abed, Cassandra Flores, Kimberly Villarreal, Janelle De Jesus, Terry Trevino, 
Jacob Musie, Aaron Bieniek, Christine Dever, Carlos Garcia, Chakib Chehadi, Francisco Martinez, 
Randy Davidson, Gabriela Navarro Garcia 

PARTNER STAFF: Diane Rath, Cliff Herberg, Jordana Mathews, Lisa Elizondo 

WSA LEGAL COUNSEL: Frank Burney, Carter Scharmen, Mike Shields 

GUESTS: Katie Ferrier with SA Chamber 

AGENDA 
Agenda items may not be considered in the order they appear. 

Citizens may appear before the Board of Directors to speak for or against any item on the Agenda 
in accordance with procedural rules governing meetings. Speakers are limited to three (3) 
minutes on each topic (6 minutes if translation is needed) if they register at the beginning of 
meeting. Questions relating to these rules may be directed to Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-
6296. 

The Chair of the Board of Directors will be at the Host Location. The Host location is specified 
above. Meetings will be visible and audible to the public at the Host location, and there will 
be a visual or audio recording of the meeting. There will be two-way audio and video of the 

6



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

meeting between each Board member sufficient that Board members and public can hear and 
see them. WSA will comply with all Videoconferencing Guidelines. 

For those members of the public that would like to participate and cannot attend in person at the 
host location, please call toll-free 1-877-858-6860, which will provide two-way 
communications through a speaker phone. For additional information, please call Caroline 
Goddard, (210) 322-6296. 

Please join WebEx meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone. 
You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States (Toll Free): 1-415-655-0002 
https://wsalamo.webex.com/wsalamo/j.php?MTID=me1e2bb4eded88bfb44bcc0487357fa1c 

Access Code: 2480 346 5129 
New to WebEx? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 

https://www.webex.com/ 
During the Public Comments portion of the meeting (Agenda Item 4), 

the Public may type their name into the chat box or unmute themselves and state their 
name. The meeting host will call each member of the public for comments, 

in the order their names were submitted. 

I. CALL TO ORDER
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
Presented by: Interim Chair Eric Cooper
A motion was made by Lowell Keig and seconded by Mary Batch to elect Eric
Cooper as Interim Chair for the Board of Director meeting. The motion carried
unanimously. At 10:08am, Interim Chair Eric Cooper called the meeting to order.

II. ROLL CALL AND QUORUM DETERMINATION
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
Presented by: Interim Chair Eric Cooper
The roll was called, and a quorum was declared present.

III. DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
Presented by: Interim Chair Eric Cooper
None.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
Presented by: Interim Chair Eric Cooper
None.

V. CONSENT AGENDA (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
Presented by: Interim Chair Eric Cooper

7

https://wsalamo.webex.com/wsalamo/j.php?MTID=me1e2bb4eded88bfb44bcc0487357fa1c
https://www.webex.com/


Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

a. Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – June 23, 2023
b. Contract Summary and RFP Updates
c. Update on Procurement Process Completion
d. Contract Renewal Legal Services
e. Contract Award Job Placement and Worksite Monitoring Services (SEAL FY24)
f. Policy for Board-Provided Meals
g. Policy for Internal Monitoring and Oversight of Cash Substitutes
h. Financial Reports
i. Early Matters Update
j. Child Care Performance Briefing
k. TRS Contracted Slots Pilot Briefing
l. Entry Level Designation & Efforts Towards Increasing and Accessing Quality

i. Pre-K 4 SA
ii. United Way

iii. Region 20
m. Success Stories
n. Procurement Diversity Update (SMWVBE)
o. Local Plan Update
p. Sector Based Model Update

i. Sector Based Score Cards
ii. Strategic Partnership Manager Update

q. Performance, Programs, and Operational Updates
r. Quality Assurance Update & TWC Audit Resolution
s. Monitoring Outcomes & Technical Assistance
t. TWC Performance – Youth Employed/Enrolled
Upon motion by Allison Greer Francis and seconded by Mary Batch, the Board of
Directors approved the Consent Agenda items a. through t., with Lowell Keig
abstaining for items d. Contract Renewal Legal Services and e. Contract Award
Job Placement and Worksite Monitoring Services (SEAL FY24).

VI. AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE
ACTION)
Presenter: Mary Batch, Audit & Finance Committee Chair
a. FY24 Budget

Presented by: Angela Bush, CFO Consultant
 In the FY23 budget amendment #2 the total budget was $174,234,415 and the

FY23 projected expenditures are $160,216,478. The proposed budget for FY24 
is $192,112,907, which is a 10.26% increase over the previous fiscal year. 

 From FY19 to FY24 the budget has increased from $104,694,229 to 
$192,112,907. 

 Staffing Changes: The budget includes 50 FTEs, which is no change from the 
previous year. The budget includes part-time interns. It includes options for staff 
increase such as 3% COLA, 2% maximum merit, SHRM is estimated employers 
to increase salaries in FY24 by 4.6% so this is consistent with market rates, and 
3% performance incentive for exemplary performance as outlined in the board’s 

8



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

incentive policy. 
 Other Corporate: Board facilities 12.58% for CAM increases, off-site storage, 

security system, and HVAC repairs. Equipment related increase by 9.31% for 
replacement of computers that exceed useful and cloud-based infrastructure. 
Professional services 6.83% increase for monitoring, legal, other consulting, and 
temporary staffing services. 

 Workforce Centers: Increase of 15.2% or $1,026,096 for delivery of Mobile Unit 
in spring 2024, dedicated CDL driver, Port San Antonio relocation from 
Marbach, Walzem relocation, and cloud-based technology upgrades to 
telephones and resource rooms throughout the workforce centers. 

 Reserve and Projects: The Child Care Direct Reserve is $10,677,098. Projected 
surpluses are $214,170 for SEAL at $60,301 and Ready to Work at $153,869. 
Workforce Commission initiatives projects are Red, White & You! and Careers 
in Texas Industries. 

 Service Delivery: An increase of 10.65% or $15,785,012 is reflected by 
significant program increases for Ready to Work carry over $13,696,050, WIOA 
Youth Services $627,971, and WIOA Adult Services $332,446. Covid-19 
expired for several grants in FY23, which are highlighted in Line-Item Budget. 

 Service Delivery Components: WFC operations and management direct client 
expenditures which includes tuition, training, work experience, and support 
services. 

 FY24 Service Delivery budget including Ready to Work is $164,004,337.03 and 
excluding Ready to Work is $137,509,217.55. Service Delivery operational costs 
are about $21 million and service delivery to the client is about $116.5 million. 
The childcare reserve is $10,677,097.40. 

 FY24 Service Delivery Resource Allocation – Based on initial estimates, an 
analysis was completed for each fund resulting in an FY Service Delivery 
average of 82% for Urban and 18% for Rural. Previously the board would 
analyze urban and rural expenditures in the aggregate; the partners requested that 
we now monitor expenditures at the individual county level. A budget 
amendment should be complete if any county or fund exceeds a 10% straight-
line variance. This will require additional resources in staffing and systems. This 
process would take some time to implement correctly. For FY24, the budget was 
developed using a fair and equitable resource allocation methodology in 
accordance with Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 800, Subchapter B, 
resource allocation guidance, and in accordance with the interlocal agreement, 
supporting the strategic objectives of the local plan. 

 Approach to Fair and Equitable Resource Allocation: Utilized TAC 800 formulas 
and TWC Allocation Factors to allocate funds to each county. When a formula 
does not directly apply, WSA used the following process to establish a fair and 
equitable distribution of funds by county – Follow the Source of Funding to the 
Code of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) to determine if a formula can be 
utilized, determine the target population is being served and if participants could 
be co-enrolled in a Formula Fund utilizing the formula fund and TWC Allocation 
Factors, and seek guidance from TWC on Allocation Methodology. 

9



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

 FY24 Strategic Alignment Budget Adoption: Ensure the budget is developed and 
implemented utilizing a fair and equitable resource allocation methodology that 
is in accordance with TAC 800, Subchapter B, resource allocation guidance from 
the interlocal agreement, and supporting the strategic objectives of the local plan. 
Chief Elected Officials and partners have requested that the board revisit the 
interlocal agreement and prepare a budget utilizing the agreed upon methodology 
in the agreement, “all resource allocation within the AWD shall, to the extent 
possible and practical considering need, be based upon the federal and state 
formulas used to allocate funds”. 

 FY24 Strategic Alignment Budget Implementation and Monitoring: Partners 
have requested that the board provide a report by Fund and County, and if there 
is a 10% variance by Fund and County, a budget amendment is prepared. The 
board is managing millions of dollars, which sometimes could be impractical for 
smaller counties and amounts. A budget amendment takes a significant effort to 
prepare and obtain all necessary approvals. The process cannot impact service 
delivery, where funding is available in other areas. A reasonable budget policy 
should be developed and adopted with an appropriate minimum floor amount for 
a budget amendment and percentage. Ben Peavy suggested looking at variances 
based on either forecast or actuals. Angela Bush stated that it could be a hybrid 
of both of those. 

 TAC 800 Formula Funds: WIOA Adult and WIOA Youth – (A) 33 1/3 percent 
on the basis of the relative number of unemployed individuals in areas of 
substantial unemployment in each workforce area, compared to the total number 
of unemployed individuals in areas of substantial unemployment in the state, (B) 
33 1/3 percent on the basis of the relative excess number of unemployed 
individuals in each workforce area, compared to the total excess number of 
unemployed individuals in the state, and (C) 33 1/3 percent on the basis of the 
relative number of disadvantaged adults in each workforce area, compared to the 
total number of disadvantaged adults in the state. 

 WIOA Dislocated Worker: Insured unemployment, average unemployment, 
Worker Adjustment and Retaining Notification Act data, declining industries, 
farmer-rancher economic hardship, and long-term unemployment. Limitation: A 
weight for each factor was not given, therefore, the board assigned equal weight. 

 Choices/TANF: (1) The relative proportion of the total unduplicated number of 
all families with Choices work requirements residing within the workforce area 
during the most recent calendar year to the statewide total unduplicated number 
of all families with Choices work requirements, (2) an equal base amount, and 
(3) the application of a hold harmless/stop gain procedure. Limitation: An equal
base amount was not given, therefore, the board only utilized factor (1).

 SNAP: (1) The relative proportion of the total unduplicated number of mandatory 
work registrants receiving SNAP benefits residing withing the workforce area 
during the most recent calendar year to the statewide total unduplicated number 
of mandatory work registrants receiving SNAP benefits, (2) an equal base 
amount, and (3) the application of a hold harmless/stop gain procedure. 
Limitation: An equal base amount was not given, therefore, the board only 

10



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

utilized factor (1). 
 Employment Services: (1) Two-thirds will be based on the relative proportion of 

the total civilian labor force residing within the workforce area to the statewide 
total civilian labor force, (2) one-third will be based on the relative proportion of 
the total number of unemployed individuals residing within the workforce area 
to the statewide total number of unemployed individuals, and (3) the application 
of a hold harmless/stop gain procedure. Methodology: Utilized factors (1) and 
(2). 

 Child Care Mandatory (CCDF) and CCP (DFPS): Mandatory childcare primary 
population includes former DFPS (CCP Funds), Choices, TANF applicant, and 
SNAP. CCP-DFPS are for in home, foster care, and relative care placed by 
DFPS. The formula is (1) 50 percent will be based on the relative proportion of 
the total number of children under the age of five years old residing within the 
workforce area to the statewide total number of children under the age of five 
years old, and (2) 50 percent will be based on the relative proportion of the total 
number of people residing within the workforce area whose income does not 
exceed 100 percent of the poverty level to the statewide total number of people 
whose income does not exceed 100 percent of the poverty level. 

 Child Care Discretionary and Quality: Childcare primary population includes 
low income and homeless. The formula is (1) CCDF Discretionary Funds 
authorized under the Child Care and Development Block Grant Act of 1990, as 
amended, will be allocated according to the relative proportion of the total 
number of children under the age of 13 years old in families whose income does 
not exceed 150 percent of the poverty level residing within the workforce area to 
the statewide total number of children under the age of 13 years old in families 
whose income does not exceed 150 percent of the poverty level. 

 Child Care Match: FY23 required an established match (2%), which is subject to 
change on an annual basis. The formula is (1) CCDF Matching Funds authorized 
under the Social Security Act, as amended, together with state general revenue 
matching funds and estimated appropriated receipts of donated funds, will be 
allocated according to the relative proportion of children under the age of 13 
years old residing within the workforce area to the statewide total number of 
children under the age of 13 years old. 

 Trade Adjustment Act: This program currently stopped accepting new petitions. 
Still, TWC is encouraging boards to reach out to clients that previously received 
a petition who are unemployed or whose current income is below the prior rate. 
TWC did not provide allocation factors for this funding. The board’s alternate 
methodology is allocation of residents by county with an active petition whose 
service delivery contractor may outreach and provide services through FY25. 

 FY24 Budget Special Programs: Middle Skills Grant used the adult formula 
methodology with CFDA number justification. Military Family Support is for 
Bexar County only with military base justification. Non-Custodial Parent is for 
Bexar County only with special initiative justification. RESEA used dislocated 
worker long-term unemployed factor methodology with target population 
justification. Student Hire Ability, VR Paid Work Experience, and SEAL used 

11



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

the youth formula (VR) methodology with target population justification. Ready 
to Work is for the City of San Antonio only, exceptions may apply to military-
connected residents in Bexar County, with target population justification. Child 
Care Contracted Slots is for TRS eligible providers with target population 
justification. Teacher’s Externship used an equal distribution methodology. 

 FY24 Budget Next Steps Approvals Process: Committee of Six on August 23, 
2023, Bexar County Commissioners Court on August 29, 2023, City of San 
Antonio City Council on September 21, 2023, and Area Judges on September 
27, 2023. 

Upon motion by Yousef Kassim and seconded by Ana DeHoyos O’Connor, the 
Board of Directors unanimously approved the FY24 Budget. 

b. Contract Update M&O Adult Program Services
Presented by: Jeremy Taub, Director of Procurement and Contracts
 Negotiations and the contract agreement are being finalized with the approved

contractor C2 Global. The contract will be signed in either August or September 
with an effective date of October 1, 2023. 

c. Contract Renewal Child Care Management Services
Presented by: Jeremy Taub, Director of Procurement and Contracts
 The scope of work enables the delivery of services and activities to implement

and support the childcare funding that provides childcare to eligible families with 
funds provided by TWC. The service goals align with WSA’s strategic plan by 
removing barriers to employment for skilled and educated workers who desire to 
reenter the workforce. The estimated annual budget is $121,653,545. The 
contractor is City of San Antonio, and the contract term is October 1, 2023, 
through September 30, 2024. This action exercises the second of three one-year 
renewals. 

d. Contract Renewal Child Care Quality Services
Presented by: Jeremy Taub, Director of Procurement and Contracts
 The scope of work facilitates programs and activities to implement and support

the Texas Rising Star program. TRS mentors provide mentoring and technical 
assistance to providers working towards TRS certification as well as ongoing 
mentoring to ensure quality is maintained and elevated. The estimated annual 
budget is $3,996,909. The contractor is City of San Antonio, and the contract 
term is October 1, 2023, through September 30, 2024. It is scheduled for re-
procurement in 2024. 

e. Contract Renewal Financial Audit Services
Presented by: Jeremy Taub, Director of Procurement and Contracts
 The scope of services specifies the contractor will prepare WSA’s annual Federal

Tax Return and provide the required annual independent audit of WSA’s 
financial statements, report on internal controls (single audit), and report on 
compliance for each major federal and state program. The impact is to maintain 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance with applicable law, 
regulations, contracts, and award agreements in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards. The estimated annual budget is $75,000. The contractor is 
ABIP, P.C., and the contract term is October 1, 2023, through September 30, 

12



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

2024. This action exercises the third of four one-year renewals. 
f. Contract Renewal M&O Youth Program Services

Presented by: Jeremy Taub, Director of Procurement and Contracts
 The scope of services enables the contractor to develop and employ innovative

strategies to support the Board’s priorities and TWC’s performance measures for 
the WIOA Youth Program. The impact will be youth development and 
citizenship, such as leadership development through voluntary community 
service opportunities, adult mentoring, work experience, and enrollment in post-
secondary education and employment. The estimated annual budget is 
$2,750,000. The contractor is SERCO of Texas, Inc., and the contract term is 
October 1, 2023, through September 30, 2024. This action exercises the first of 
three one-year renewals. 

Upon motion by Mary Batch and seconded by Yousef Kassim, the Board of 
Directors approved the Contract Renewals items c. through f. for Child Care 
Management Services, Child Care Quality Services, Financial Audit Services, and 
M&O Youth Program Services, with Lowell Keig abstaining. 

At 11:00am, Interim Chair Eric Cooper turned the gavel over to Chair Leslie 
Cantu. 

VII. EARLY CARE & EDUCATION COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND
POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Ana DeHoyos O’Connor, Early Care & Education Committee Chair
a. Entry Level Designation & Efforts Towards Increasing and Accessing Quality

 153 centers are currently TRS, 105 have completed annual monitoring, 39
centers have increased a star level, and 15 centers have submitted an application 
for initial assessment. 

 There are 568 CCS programs, 151 TRS programs, and the percentage of TRS 
CCS programs is 26.58%. 

 7,978 children are currently on the waitlist, 185 in Atascosa, 22 in Bandera, 6,724 
in Bexar, 213 in Comal, 58 in Frio, 35 in Gillespie, 353 in Guadalupe, 46 in 
Karnes, 52 in Kendall, 128 in Kerr, 0 in McMullen, 95 in Medina, and 67 in 
Wilson. 

 Lowell Keig asked what the roadblocks are for the children on the waitlist. Ana 
DeHoyos O’Connor responded that part of the problem is the reluctance of 
parents to find a center that suits their needs and complying with the process. 
CEO Adrian Lopez added that WSA also has to meet the performance matrix 
that TWC provides. 

 Joshua Schneuker asked if any follow up is done with the centers that end their 
CCS agreement. Kimberly Villarreal stated that there is an exit survey that the 
centers are asked to complete when they end their CCS agreement, and some 
have stated the reason is because they are closing or there was an ownership 
change which would mean that the center needs to reapply for a CCS agreement. 

13



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

VIII. STRATEGIC COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Eric Cooper, Strategic Committee Chair
a. Facility Updates

i. Port SA Update
 TWC’s equipment contribution is Form 7100 approved for $251,642.

The Tenant Improvement Allowance was revised to $2,213,750. The new 
monthly rent is $28,365 with a 5% annual escalation. Construction will 
begin late 2023 with a move-in in the spring of 2024. 

 CEO Adrian Lopez added that an amended lease will be brought to the 
board in October. 

ii. Walzem/O’Connor Lease
 The lease at the Walzem location expires on December 31, 2023, with no

options to renew. A new lease procurement was conducted, and the needs 
determination was found to be 23,880 square feet. Challenges for this 
location are the layout of the space on two separate floors, the inclusion 
of VR, and limited parking for staff and clients. The current monthly rent 
is $25,122 with an annual rent of $301,464. If chosen to stay at this 
location, the projected monthly rent is $41,790 with an annual rent of 
$501,480 and an annual escalation of 3%. The recommendation is not to 
remain at this facility and to issue landlord notice of non-renewal 90-days 
prior. 

 The recommendation is to move to the O’Connor location. This location 
meets the square feet requirement with integration of VR, has storage for 
the WOW bus, designated employee and client parking, and a dedicated 
VIA link stop. The monthly rent will be $61,690 with an annual rent of 
$740,280 and a TI allowance of a maximum of $80 per square foot. VR 
will contribute to the overall cost of the build-out and future rent. The 
rent escalation will be determined upon execution but not to exceed 5%. 
There will be an initial term of 10-years with two 5-year options to renew. 
Next steps are to finalize negotiations and to execute the lease. 

Upon motion by Eric Cooper and seconded by Angelique De Oliveira, 
the Board of Directors approved the staff to finalize negotiations and 
execute the lease on the O’Connor property, with Lowell Keig 
abstaining. 

IX. OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Dr. Sammi Morrill, Oversight Committee Chair
a. Employee Policy Handbook Revision

i. Employee Incentive Policy
 Formalizes an incentive program that provides the Executive Leadership

discretion to provide additional compensation for the board staff who has 
exceeded performance expectations. Creates a reasonable and necessary 
incentive policy to retain and motivate valued employees who 
demonstrate a commitment to the agency. Award types include lump sum 
monetary or non-monetary awards for additional recognition, training 

14



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

development, or continuing education. 
 The criteria include a lump sum to recognize a specific achievement, an 

incentive plan with goals, established criteria, and regular payouts when 
performance exceeds goals, and non-monetary awards can include 
recognition, career development opportunities, and attendance for special 
lectures, training programs, and conferences. 

 The limitations are awards may not exceed $10,000 or 5% of the 
employee's base salary. 

ii. Remote Work Policy
 Formalizes a policy that provides the agency discretion to hire an

applicant or enter a telecommuting arrangement with eligible employees 
who reside more than 100 miles away from an agency office but within 
the state of Texas as a fully remote employee (“Long-Distance Remote 
Work”). 

 The criteria include applicants who live more than 100 miles away, 
applying for and are the best candidate for a mission-critical position, and 
mission-critical functions of the job are capable of being performed 
remotely may be eligible for Long-Distance Remote Work. 

 Employees who move more than 100 miles away from their assigned 
place of employment but remain within the state of Texas are eligible to 
be considered for Long-Distance Remote Work is the remote work 
arrangement is in the best interest of the agency and the employee 
performs mission-critical functions that are capable of being performed 
remotely. 

 The limitations include an employee must be in good standing, meaning 
the employee must not be subject to a Performance Improvement Plan 
(“PIP”), any disciplinary action, or have been subject to a PIP or 
disciplinary action within the last six months. Long-Distance Remote 
Work is at the agency’s sole discretion and may be withdrawn at any 
time. 

 Lowell Keig asked why it would be necessary to hire a remote employee. 
CEO Adrian Lopez stated that it has been difficult to retain employees in 
this market and that expanding the pool of applicants within Texas will 
help. Lowell Keig stated that his preference is only for hard to fill 
positions. Eric Cooper stated that if you have invested in an employee 
and they move cities then this policy makes sense for retention. Joshua 
Schneuker stated that if you do not adapt to the times then you will lose 
a lot of talent. Leslie Cantu suggested that there be an amendment in the 
policy to define a mission-critical position. Eric Cooper suggested adding 
in commuting and mileage into the policy. 

Upon motion by Mary Batch and seconded by Allison Greer Francis, the 
Board of Directors unanimously approved the Employee Incentive Policy and 
Remote Work Policy with the additions that were discussed. 

15



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

b. Update to Develop an Operational Plan for the Interlocal/Partnership Agreement to
Address Rural Judges’ Service Delivery Concerns
Presented by: Adrian Perez, CIO
 May 22, 2023, Request Summary:

1. Conform to federal and state laws and to the Interlocal and Partnership
Agreements and ask Co6 if unsure. Operational Plan will guide
development of new processes and procedures.

2. Ensure services that conform to the allocations budgeted are delivered in
each county; reinterpretation of Partnership Agreement, Section VII. A.
A county-by-county allocation method adopted for FY24, and contractor
provided county budgets – work to manage and develop allocation and
service level processes with fiscal staff. TWC has policy development for
budget amendment, adult priority, SNAP, TANF, childcare, and Local
Plan update.

3. Report quarterly on allocation/expenditure/number served. If there is a
variance of more than 10%, include a variance explanation. Update the
allocation per county as additional funds and grants are received.
Establish a County Allocation and Service Delivery Report (CASD), and
Local Workforce Councils (Outreach and Project Plans).

4. Have a workforce center in all counties except McMullen with the ability
to do outreach and intake for all programs. Evaluate the need for
additional services offered in each county regularly. Acted immediately
to assign staff and have included in adult contractor agreement. Will
enact assessment annually and included in the Operational Plan.

5. Ensure each center has the capacity to do childcare outreach, explain the
program, and submit forms. Maintain waiting lists in all counties if
funding is not available for enrollment. Service levels and outreach will
be coordinated through the Local Workforce Councils and included in
Outreach Plan.

6. Ensure contractor’s contract conform to Partnership Agreement.
Contractor agreements contain language on “Rural Outreach Pilot” and
agreement to participate in development of CASD and Workforce
Councils.

 Recommendation is for board staff to continue to work with TWC to assess 
impacts on updates to the budget and performance procedures, continue to 
integrate recommendations with adult, youth, and childcare contractors, and 
bring Iterative Operational Plan, budget amendments, and other 
recommendations in coordination with partner staff and Committee of Six. 

 If partner work sessions and recommendations do not derive consensus solutions, 
the Area Judges, through their Liaison, have communicated options such as 
mediation or withholding approval of the annual budget. 

16



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

X. COMMITTEE OF SIX CHAIR AND/OR PARTNER STAFF REPORT
(DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Mike Ramsey, Executive Director Workforce Development Office, City of
San Antonio
Presented by: Diane Rath, Executive Director, AACOG
 Clarification was brought out for “partners” which entails the elected officials and

WSA Board of Directors. Partner staff have been working together on the 
Operational Plan. 

 The Area Judges are not asking for anything new, rather, they require conformity to 
the Interlocal Agreement which mirrors language in state law whereby TWC 
allocates funding to each area. Diane Rath expressed appreciation for staff efforts to 
address these concerns. 

XI. CEO REPORT
Presenter: Adrian Lopez, CEO
a. Recognition of WSA Interns

 Introduction of interns, schools they are attending, and the departments they are
working in. 

b. Applications for Funding
c. Ready to Work Program & Monitoring

 No findings or disallowed costs.
d. Update on Datapoint

Presenter: Penny Benavidez, Director of Public and Government Relations
 Datapoint Career Center open house and unveiling event will be held on

September 15, 2023, at 9:00am. 
e. Media, Marketing, and Communications Update

Presenter: Penny Benavidez, Director of Public and Government Relations
 13 total mentions, 4.5 million impressions, and 110.7k in media value. Top

stories are labor force, artificial intelligence in the workforce, and Ready to 
Work. The San Antonio Business Journal had an inaugural workforce 
development edition featuring CEO Adrian Lopez. 2022 Annual Community 
Impact Report has been released. Launching a monthly newsletter to elevate 
awareness, engage current contacts, attract new contacts, provide timely and 
relevant information, and strengthen leadership position. 

XII. CHAIR REPORT
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
a. BOD Attendance and Demographics
b. Recognition of Staff Presentations

 Adrian Lopez presented at the State and Workforce Education in San Marcos,
the TWC Texas Conference for Employers, and the Adult Education and 
Literacy Advisory Committee. 

 Caroline Goddard spoke at the Literacy Texas Annual Conference. 

17



Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should 
contact Caroline Goddard at (210) 322-6296 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 
1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711 (Voice).

XIII. NEXT MEETING: October 27, 2023
Pleasanton Chamber of Commerce 
605 2nd Street 
Pleasanton, TX 78064 

XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Board of Directors may
move into Executive Session for discussion on any issue for which there is an exception
to the Act as set out in section 551.071 et. seq. including, but not limited to, the
following:
a. Government Code §551.072 – Discussions Regarding Purchase, Exchange, Lease,

or Value of Real Property if Deliberation in an Open Meeting Would Have a
Detrimental Effect on the Position of Workforce Solutions Alamo in Negotiations
with a Third Party;

b. Government Code §551.071 – All Matters Where Workforce Solutions Alamo Seeks
the Advice of its Attorney as Privileged Communications Under the Texas
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas;

c. Pending or Contemplated Litigation;
d. Government Code §551.074 – Personnel Matters Involving Senior Executive Staff

and Employees of Workforce Solutions Alamo; and
e. Government Code §551.089 – Discussions Regarding Security Devices or Audits.
The Board of Directors went into Executive Session at 11:58am and returned to Open
Session at 12:12pm. No action was taken.

XV. ADJOURNMENT
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
Upon motion by Eric Cooper and seconded by Lowell Keig, Chairwoman Leslie
Cantu adjourned the meeting at 12:14pm.

18



������������	
���	����������������
��� �������������������������������������������� ���!"�#$%#!$�&'()*"�)+$�,-$%!.!(/�011!&$-�01�)+$�20-310-&$�%0#*)!0(%�'#'40�50'-.�01�.!-$&)0-�4$$)!(/"�&$-)!16�)+')�)+!%�.0&*4$()�'&&*-')$#6�-$1#$&)%�'##�%*57$&)%�&0(%!.$-$.�!(�'(�$8$&*)!9$�%$%%!0(�01�)+$�4$$)!(/�&0(.*&)$.�0(�'*/*%)�:;"�<=<>"�')�::?@;�'4A�� :B� )CD�$EDFGHIJD�%DKKILM�NDOPM�QIHC�HCD�RLSSLQIMO�PMMLGMFDTDMH�NU�HCD�VWDKIXIMO�LRRIFDW?�Y�Z����������������������	��[�������������������������� ������\�����]�����̂�������������	� ����_̀a�bcbda����__ef̀�	��g������������]��g������������
�̂���[���������ff_Ah���<B� %*57$&)�4'))$-�01�$'&+�.$#!5$-')!0(?�� i������������Z�g����ff_�����Z����]����g��������� ��	��a��Z����[[������[�j�[�̂��������]�����̂������������������������������j�����������\Z��Z��Z�����������]��g���������Z��	�������������������������ff_Ack_���A���lA��������� a�m���������[�������a��Z�������\�� e��A�
�̂���[���������nff_Ackb�o��������������� ����� �i���Z���a��]�Z�� �a�����a����p�������������i��g���j��������m���������������g��������� �������q�̂���������[�����������������Z��i�������������������������������	��[������� ����������\��Z����Z����i���jr�mA�
�̂���[���������nff_Ack_�o�	������������Z������������������������	��[���������Z��	�̂�����������	������j����i��̂��� �����[[�����������s������Z����]��������g�����j����������i������������������������Z�����������������]��r��A�i����� ���������[g��������� �����r��A�
�̂���[���������nff_Ackt�o�i�������������������̂��̂�� ���������]�����̂�������������[g��j���������������������������	��[�r������A�
�̂���[���������nff_Ac̀u�o��������������� ����� ��������j���̂��������	�����A��� >B� (L�RGWHCDW�PFHILM�QPK�HPvDMB�� wB� )CD�$EDFGHIJD�%DKKILM�DMXDX�QIHC�HCD�RLSSLQIMO�PMMLGMFDTDMH�NU�HCD�VWDKIXIMO�LRRIFDW?��x�Z����]�����̂�������������������	� ����_̀a�bcbda����_be_b�i�A�����yyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyzKIOMPHGWD{�#DKSID�&PMHG"�&CPIW�

|}~�����������}����|�����������������|������������|��|����

19



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by:  Jeremy Taub, Director of Procurement and Contracts 

Date:  October 27, 2023  

Subject: Procurement Updates: Contract Summary and RFP 

Summary:  This report is intended to summarize active contracts the Board has approved or intends to renew or 
execute through October 31, 2023. Workforce Solutions Alamo Board staff processes contracts, renewals, and 
amendments, enabling the procurement of goods and services that are reasonable and necessary to administer 
funds to the greater 13-county Alamo region. 

Update: The table below is a summary of procurement projects in process: (dates subject to change) 
Solicitation Purchase of Proposal Deadline Status Anticipated Board Award Date 
RFQ 2023-020 Postage Meter Machines June 19, 2023 Under Contract August 2023 

RFP2023-029 Access Control Equipment October 3, 2023 Open October 2023 

RFI 2023-012 Lease Property Search (Walzem) March 24, 2023 Under Contract August 2023 

RFI 2023-015 Lease Property Search (Kerrville) April 17, 2023 Pending Award January 2024 

RFA 2023-025 Teacher Externships September 28, 
2023 

In Progress January 2024 

RFI 2023-026 Leased Property Search (Hondo) October 1, 2023 In Progress December 2024 

RFP 2023-002 Management And Operation of 
Workforce Solutions Alamo – 
American Job Centers for Adult 
Program Services 

February 6, 2023 Under Contract June 2023 

RFP 2023-027 Chief Financial Officer Staff 
Augmentation Services 

September 7, 2023 Pending Award October 2023 

20



The Workforce Solutions Alamo (WSA) Procurement and Contracts Department is responsible for managing the 
procurement of goods and services operations.  We are committed to conducting procurement acquisitions to the 
maximum extent practical in a manner providing full and open competition consistent with the standards of the 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance) and the Texas Workforce Commission Financial Management for Grants & Contract’s (FMGC) 
Property, Procurement & Contract Standards.  

The procurement department takes necessary and affirmative steps to contract with small and minority business 
firms and other Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs) when possible.  In addition to pending procurement 
projects, a list of active contracts and their status is periodically presented to the Board for review.  The attached 
list provides an update on the status of active agreements and upcoming renewals. 

Alternatives: None. 

Fiscal Impact: All budgeted costs were previously approved or were included in recent Budget Amendments. 

Recommendation: There is no action currently recommended. Future updates are to be provided, and any 
necessary approval of the selected contractors will be requested upon completion of the RFP evaluation process 
for each solicitation, and a recommendation will be provided. 

Next Steps: Procurement and Contracts Management proactively monitors contracts for an effort in identifying 
new opportunities for purchasing goods and services to leverage cost savings to WSA in support of the local plan 
and the mission of Workforce Solutions Alamo. 

Attachments: Active Contract Listing and Lease Schedule. 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



Procurement Update: Contract Summary & RFP
The table below is a summary of procurement bid projects in progress:

Solicitation Procurement Date of Release Status Anticipated 
Award Date

RFQ 2023-020 Postage Meter Machines June 19, 2023 Under Contract August 2023

RFP 2023-029 Access Control Equipment September 19, 2023 Open October 2023

RFI 2023-012 Lease Property Search (Walzem) March 24, 2023 Under Contract August 2023

RFI 2023-015 Lease Property Search (Kerrville) April 17, 2023 Evaluation January 2024

RFA 2023-025 Teacher Externships September 28, 2023 In Progress January 2024
RFI 2023-026 Leased Property Search (Hondo) October 1, 2023 In Progress December 2023
RFP 2023-027 Chief Financial Officer Staff Augmentation 

Services
September 7, 2023 Pending Award October 2023

28



S E P T E M B E R  2 0 2 3

INSTITUTE FOR SCHOOL
COMMUNITY
PARTNERSHIPS

T E X A S  A & M  U N I V E R S I T Y
S A N  A N T O N I O

T H E I N S T I T U T E S A . O R G

29



Our Mission is to support students

through innovative practices,

research, and equitable policy so

they can reach their full potential.

MISSION 

T
H

E
 I

N
S

T
IT

U
T

E
 S

A

30



Faculty in Residence
 Dr. Salma Boyd - Gus Garcia University School 
 Dr. Sonia Sanchez - Winston Intermediate School of Excellence
 Ms. Julie Riedel - CAST Network
 Ms. Grace Aguirre-Garcia - COO, Burleson School for Innovation and Education 

Campus Principals 
 Ms. Jessica Husband
 Ms. Ana Cantu 
 Ms. Sylvia Benavidez

Administrative Coordinator: Ms. Betty Villegas
Early Matters Officer: Mark Larson
Academic Strategy Consultant: Dr. Michelle Janysek
Chief Executive Officer: Dr. Henrietta Muñoz

OUR TEAMS
P A R T N E R S H I P S  M A T T E R

T H E  I N S T I T U T E  S A

T H E I N S T I T U T E S A . O R G
31



WHAT SETS
US APART
I N N O V A T I O N  &  Q U A L I T Y

32



WINSTON INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL OF EXCELLENCE
(WISE)

33



34



35



GUS GARCIA UNIVERSITY
SCHOOL (GUS) 36



37



BURLESON SCHOOL
FOR INNOVATION
AND EDUCATION

38



39



CAST NETWORK
CAMPUSES

40



Yearlong students at CAST
STEM participated in the first
ever pilot at A&M-SA in the
EdTPA in ELAR, Social Studies
and Special Education. They
are rock stars and their
portfolios were exemplary
They all scored above the
California cut score and at the
National Average!

WHAT SETS
US APART
I N N O V A T I O N  &  Q U A L I T Y

41



ISCP Educator Summit 
August 31, 2023

42



CONTACT US
hmunoz@tamusa.edu
E-MAIL:

210-784-2413
PHONE:

One University Way, Madla 350
San Antonio, Texas 78224

ADDRESS:

www.theinstitute.org 
WEB:

43



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Jessica Villarreal, Director of Child Care 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject:  Texas Rising Star Assessment Update 

Summary:  
The Texas Workforce Commission’s (TWC) three-member Commission (Commission) approved 
final rules for revisions to the Texas Rising Star program on January 5, 2021. Along with the rule 
changes, the Commission approved statewide protocols for implementation of the revised Texas 
Rising Star standards. The Commission-approved implementation protocols include a deferment 
of assessments and in-person visits during the time that Texas Rising Star staff members are 
learning about and transitioning to the revised standards.  

On August 3, 2021, the Commission approved modifications to the implementation protocols, 
which include establishing an implementation date of September 1, 2021. 

Analysis: 
On September 1, 2021, implementation of the revised Texas Rising Star standards began. WD 
06-21, Change 2 provided guidance on implementation of the revised certification guidelines
specific to Assessment Training & Certification Program (ATCP) course completion requirements
for conducting assessments, prioritization plan for determining assessment visits, and continued
quarterly screenings. This letter remains active and within the attachment Boards may continue
to extend certification and visit due dates due to COVID-19 impacts, as well as professional
development requirements per the guidance provided.

Alamo currently has 7 Texas Rising Star Assessors who have successfully completed the TWC 
coursework for being Texas Rising Star Assessor certified and are actively in the field conducting 
Texas Rising Star Assessments. 

TWC has awarded CLI the contract for the Centralization of Texas Rising Star Assessors.  WSA 
has been informed that 1 assessor has accepted a job offer to transition to the new entity effective 
September 4, 2023. The 5 remaining assessors & 1 assessor manager are tentatively projected 
to stay with the City of San Antonio and transition roles to serve as Texas Rising Star mentors. 

As of 8/21/23, Alamo Board reflected a total of 166 Early Learning Programs certified as Texas 
Rising Star.  TRS assessors are conducting Annual Monitoring Assessment visits and initial 

44

https://www.twc.texas.gov/files/policy_letters/06-21-ch2-twc.pdf
https://www.twc.texas.gov/files/policy_letters/06-21-ch2-twc.pdf


certifications as they receive applications. Since our last Early Care & Education Committee 
meeting, 8 centers have submitted an application for an initial assessment (submission dates): 
07/20/23, 07/31/23, 07/31/23, 08/03/23, 08/07/23, and 26 centers are preparing for an annual 
monitoring visit, 127 monitoring visits have been completed. 

Data as of 08/21/2023 
Total Number of Centers Scheduled Annual Monitoring vary/8 initial center(s) 

scheduled 

Centers awaiting NEW certification 8 
Number of 4* to date 126 
Number of 3* to date 34 
Number of 2* to date 6 
# Of Accredited Centers 58 
# Of Non-Accredited Centers 108 
# Of Military Centers: included in accredited total 8 
# Of Initial Centers (as of Sept 2022) 40 
# Of Centers Closed/withdrew/CCR deficiencies 9 
# Of Centers who have increased star level since 
Sept.2022 

39 

2 STAR  3 STAR 4 
2 STAR  4 STAR 10 
3 STAR  4 STAR 25 

Initial Assessment information: 

45



BCY 23 
Month  # of New 

Agreements 
# of Agreement 
Ended 

October 7 0 
November 6 0 
December 2 1 
January 6 0 
February 4 2 
March 3 2 
April 2 3 
May 4 1 
June 3 2 
July 6 1 

Alternatives:  
N/A 

Fiscal Impact:  
N/A 

46



Recommendation: 
N/A.  

Next Steps:   
WSA will continue monitoring assessment scheduling and progress. Assessments will continue 
as outlined, following TWC guidance and processes. 

Attachment: 
None.  

47



Total # of Currently Certified Centers 166

2 Star 6
3 Star 34

4 Star 126

Percentage of TRS/CCS

* Information pulled 08/21/2023

Location Programs CCS Programs* TRS Programs
Percentage TRS 

of CCS 
Programs

Bexar Early 
Learning 
Programs

883 438 139 32%

Rural Early 
Learning 
Programs

318 133 27 20%

Total 1201 571 166 29% 48



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors   

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Jessica Villarreal, Director of Child Care 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject:  TRS Contracted Slots Pilot Briefing  

Summary:  
On June 10, 2022, WSA received Board approval to proceed with awarding three centers 
contracted slots. WSA has received signed contracts from the selected centers and is actively 
working to provide the resources necessary to begin implementation of contracted slots pilot. Prior 
to rollout, WSA must adhere to TWC’s guidelines on policy implementation for Contracted Slots. 

Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) Rules, Section 809.13, requires Boards to develop policies 
for the design and management of the delivery of childcare services in a public process. Rules 
require Boards to have a policy related to contracted slots agreements as described in 809.96 if 
the Board opts to enter into such agreements. 

As WSA Board is one of only two Workforce Boards who have elected to enter the TRS 
Contracted Slots pilot, WSA must develop and adopt policy for implementation. 

Analysis:  
Contracted slots officially began with the first child enrolled on October 3, 2022. New centers 
continue to be called in order to confirm interest in Child Care Services Scholarship and are being 
emailed the Child Care Enrollment opportunity to confirm interest in Contracted Slots programs. 

• Converse Christian, awarded 15 slots, has enrolled 12 children: 5 infants and 7 toddlers.
3 contracted seats remain available.

• De Paul, awarded 20 contracted slots, has enrolled 15 children: 5 infants and 10 toddlers.
5 contracted seats remain available.

• La Mision, awarded 15 slots, has enrolled 7 children: 2 infants and 5 toddlers. 8 contracted
seats remain available.

49



Center Filled Slots Open Slots Total 
Converse Christian 5 infant / 7 toddler 0 infant / 3 toddler 15 slots 
De Paul 5 infant / 10 toddler 1 infant / 4 toddler 20 slots 
La Mision 2 infant / 5 toddler 3 infant / 5 toddler 15 slots 

Alternatives:  
N/A 

Fiscal Impact:  
TWC awarded WSA $746,230.00 for the implementation and management of the TRS Contracted 
Slots pilot. 

Recommendation: 
N/A 

Next Steps:  

• WSA will remain in communication with the childcare contractor and providers awarded
contracted slots to field questions and serve as a liaison for information on Contracted
Slots.

• WSA will continue to support and guide the Early Learning Programs with implementation.
• WSA will continue to work with childcare contractors to ensure tracking/monitoring per

TWC requirements.
• WSA will continue to track progress of the pilot, logging questions, challenges, and TWC

responses, to help other Boards who may be interested in future opportunities for
Contracted Slots, and to serve as a guide for future staff who implement Contracted Slots
programs.

• TWC approved a 9- month extension to the contract originally scheduled to end March
2023 to December 2023. This extension will allow time for families enrolled to receive the
full year of care under the contracted seat grant opportunity.

Attachments: 
N/A 

50



Texas Rising Star Contracted Slots: * info updated 8/21/23

Provider Name STAR Current 
CCR 
Capacity

Current 
Number of 
CCS 
families 
served

Total Amount 
awarded

Amount of 
Infant/ Toddler 

Slots filled

Number of 
Infant/Toddler 

Slots awarded to 
program

Converse Christian 
School

9146 FM78
Converse, TX 78109

4 94 41 $184,080.50 Infants – 5
Toddler -7

15

La Mision Child Care 
and Kid Kamp

2211 S. Hackberry
San Antonio, TX 78210

4 90 25 $137,641.70 Infants – 2
Toddler -5

15

DePaul Children’s 
Center

7607 Somerset Rd.
San Antonio TX 78211

4 200 34 $167,051.20 Infants – 5
Toddler - 10

20

Grand Total for all 3 
Providers

384 100 $488,773.40 Infants– 12
Toddler- 22

Total: 34

Total Slots – 
50

Awarded

• 50 Slots awarded for Infant and/or Toddler expansion
• 1-year contract

51



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Jessica Villarreal, Director of Child Care 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject:  Entry Level Designation & Efforts Towards Increasing and 
 Accessing Quality 

Summary: 
House Bill (HB) 2607, 87th Texas Legislature, Regular Session (2021), amended Texas 
Government Code §2308.3155 to require that all regulated providers of TWC-funded CCS 
participate in the Texas Rising Star program. HB 2607 also required the creation of a new Entry 
Level Designation and a maximum length of time that a childcare program may participate at the 
Entry Level Designation. 

Additionally, HB 2607 required TWC to develop a process that allows a childcare program to 
request a waiver to extend the length of time, which may not exceed 36 months, that the childcare 
program may participate at the Entry Level Designation.  

Prior to the enactment of HB 2607, the TWC’s three-member Commission (Commission) 
approved the amendment of TWC Chapter 809 Child Care Services rules in January 2021 to 
adopt a Pre-Star Designation and a requirement that all regulated CCS childcare providers 
achieve that designation. This provision has been superseded by the new Entry Level 
Designation. 

On September 13, 2022, the Commission approved amendments to Chapter 809 to implement 
the §2308.3155 requirement, removing the Pre-Star Designation and replacing it with the 
legislatively mandated Entry Level Designation. The amended rules regarding the Entry Level 
Designation became effective October 3, 2022. 

With this new requirement, WSA continues to be in attendance during community meetings, 
participate in discussions, and provide opportunities to learn about the needs of the early childcare 
community. WSA continues to invite Early Learning Programs to the WSA Quality Cohorts that 
provide guidance and assistance to programs interested in obtaining TRS certification and 
additionally provide opportunities for programs to learn about other agencies and organizations 
that are available to assist in enhancing and elevating their program.  WSA continues to oversee 

52



and manage the quality budget to ensure that Early Learning Programs have the tools and 
resources needed to build and maintain quality. WSA continues to reach out to rural communities 
to better understand childcare needs and to provide services and link communities with resources 
available. WSA has been working closely with United Way of San Antonio and ESC Region 20 to 
create a more efficient and seamless process for mentoring and coaching centers towards quality 
and continues to collaborate and share information on centers designated as Entry Level to aid 
mentors and coaches in our Board areas and be able to view the landscape on the number of 
centers that exist that are eligible and in need of outreach to begin the path towards quality. 

Analysis: 
• Entry Level Eligibility and Timelines

o Boards must be aware that TWC Chapter 809 Child Care Services rule
§809.131(d) establishes a maximum time of 24 months that a CCS provider may
remain at the Entry Level Designation. The CCS provider must achieve Texas
Rising Star certification of at least the two-star level within the 24-month period.

Data provided in chart (8/1/2023) 

53



• 373 on ELD Plan
o 134 Not Currently Eligible to submit applica�on due to deficiencies.

o 239 Eligible for Entry Level Designa�on
 1 Center Name Change
 1 Center New Ownership
 1 Center achieved TRS.

 4 ended their CCS agreement.

• 2 centers closed.
• 2 centers ended their CCS agreement.

 51 ac�vely working with an organiza�on (UWSA, ESC Region20, Pre-K 4SA)

• 2 over threshold (will likely have CCS agreement ended due to
ineligibility.

o CCS Children in Care for 2 centers:
 Center (A) 32*
 Center (B): 7 *

• * Information as of 8/25/2023
• 3 Assessments tenta�vely scheduled for August**

 65 are currently par�cipa�ng in WSA Cohort
• 1 center over threshold (will likely have CCS agreement ended due

to ineligibility 7) *
• 4 Assessments scheduled for August**

WSA continues to collaborate with community partners to create an efficient and robust pathway 
for centers and homes to attain TRS certification and begin the pathway towards quality.  WSA’s 
Cohorts have successfully helped 122 centers prepare for TRS certification. 

The cohort, in addition to providing guidance and overviews of the requirements of TRS, has been 
designed to connect these participants to resources and programs that are available to aid centers 
on their quest to expand and elevate quality.  Examples of the organizations and programs who 
have been invited to share information with the cohort are: TWC who has presented on their Pre 
K Partnerships program, Texas Association for the Education of Young Children (TXAEYC) who 
has presented on the Teach program, Child Care Regulations (CCR) who has presented on 
common licensing deficiencies noted by representatives during observations of centers, 
Children’s Learning Institute (CLI), Texas Early Childhood Professional Development System 
(TECPDS), Civitas/Curantis/Avance on business coaching opportunities and Texas School  

54



Ready (TSR). WSA understands that by inviting presenters that offer resources that can assist in 
elevating the quality of care a child receives, we are helping to create more opportunities for Early 
Learning Centers who are already on the pathway to TRS certification, see beyond the stars, and 
recognize that there are many opportunities available to continue to enhance and build quality. 

Since August 2022, WSA has partnered with United Way of San Antonio to host a joint Provider 
Council. Providers who serve on the council were selected to represent the community based on 
a variety of characteristics, such as location of center, national accreditation/TRS certification 
status, previous membership, and center type. Currently 16 Directors/Owners serve on the 
Provider Council.  Members meet quarterly to address system level challenges within the early 
childcare community and members discuss and tackle issues, pose questions, share thoughts, 
and provide feedback on a variety of childcare topics.  

WSA has aligned the mentoring/coaching process towards quality TRS, working with United Way 
of San Antonio and ESC 20. Partners work together to create a more cohesive approach to 
mentoring and have been coordinating warm handoffs for coaches/mentors between 
organizations, to support the provider with a seamless experience towards TRS certification. This 
Alamo Quality Pathway process continues to receive positive feedback from the providers in the 
community who have expressed feeling a more cohesive and less confusing process as they work 
towards quality. TRS mentors work with Early Learning Programs to create Quality Improvement 
Plans (QIPs) that are designed to allow centers to create goals/expectations that they will work 
towards in order to achieve and maintain TRS certification. TRS mentors and WSA staff also 
participate in the Building Quality Meetings hosted by United Way of San Antonio that includes 
United Way Coaches. 

WSA continues to collaborate and share information on Entry Level Designation centers to United 
Way, ESC 20, and Pre-K 4-SA to assist each organization with a list of centers who have and 
have not been outreached to or placed on the quality pathway so that each is better equipped to 
manage the landscape of centers still in need of support towards quality. Currently there are 239 
Entry Level Designated Centers who are eligible to begin working towards TRS certification. 

Alternatives: 
N/A 

Fiscal Impact:  

• An Entry-Level childcare program is not eligible for enhanced reimbursement rates that
are available to two-, three-, and four-star certified childcare programs.

• Providers that fail to comply with the basic requirements or points threshold by March 31,
2023, will no longer be eligible to serve CCS families, thus ending their provider agreement
and transferring any children in care within two weeks.

• For current CCS providers that do comply with Entry Level requirements, the end date is
September 2024.

55



• For new CCS providers (those who sign agreement after October 3, 2022), the end date
is 24 months from the start date (when the CCS Provider Agreement was signed).

WSA was recently invited by TWC/CLI to provide feedback that will help to continue the statewide 
goal of elevating and maintaining quality.  Below are a couple of opportunities that Alamo has 
been given to provide input. 

Texas Rising Star Four Year Review 2023 - Regional Board Focus Group 

 WSA par�cipated in a Regional Focus Group for the TRS 4Year Review.
 12 out of the 28 Boards hosted a Focus Group

 Each Board hosted their own Focus Group with local programs in their area,
organiza�ons and ECE professionals (recommended no more than 30)

 Focus was on
 Screening Forms
 Categorical Measures
 Processes and Protocols

 Community partners were invited to join us from partnering organiza�ons, and
local Directors par�cipa�ng in the UWSA/WSA Provider Council and Directors of
Excellence
 Cer�fied and non-cer�fied
 Homes and Centers
 TRS Staff
 TWC
 Local Early Educa�on Agencies

 Modality was in person and virtual at ESC Region 20
 26 total in atendance (17 in person and 9 online)
 Catered by Lakeshore Learning Material
 Will go to public comment some�me in April 2024

TRS Study 

 WSA was invited to par�cipate in a TRS Study in partnership with TWC and CLI
 2 of our TRS Mentors were selected to par�cipate in the study that will collect

informa�on over a span of three years.
 Par�cipa�on includes the following Boards:

 Alamo
 North Central
 Gulf Coast

56



 The purpose is to see how implementa�on of the CQI approach within TRS can
improve program quality and benefit workforce members.

The following are the investments that have been made into programs designated as ELD who enrolled in 
a cohort and/or who have received TRS certification. 

Workforce Solu�ons Alamo Quality Investments 

Teacher Apprecia�on Grant (all CCS providers) 

• 561 providers were eligible for the opportunity
• Providers were no�fied via email and a leter mailed to their loca�on.
• Funding amounts based on CCR capacity and designa�on amounts range from $200-

$4200.

• 479 submited MOA by deadline to receive grant.
• Process incen�ves in September
• $476,800

Teacher Apprecia�on Grant Survey (all CCS providers) 

• Survey request was sent to the 479 providers that submited their documenta�on, 430
responded to the survey (1 per loca�on)

• Survey ques�ons
 Child Care Program/CCR #
 Person filling out the form/Email address.
 Zip code/County
 How many children enrolled in your program?
 How many slots do you have for CCS?
 How many CCS slots are filled?
 CCRF- How did TWC’s CCRF support your program?

 Rent/mortgage
 Insurance
 U�li�es

57



 Payroll and personnel
 Personal protec�ve equipment
 Cleaning supplies
 Maintenance
 Supplies
 Tui�on assistance
 Hiring or reten�on bonuses, paid �me off or wage supplement
 Other

 Please provide a brief summary of the long-las�ng impacts on your program
when TWC’s CCRF comes to an end.

 How can WSA support your program with future ini�a�ves when funding comes
to an end?
 Higher wages/bonus opportuni�es
 Replenishing indoor and outdoor material (excluding consumables)
 Curriculum
 Professional Development
 Other

 Is your program aware of the TWC’s Texas Rising Star requirement for CCS
programs to atain Texas Rising Star cer�fica�on?

 Please provide the following informa�on about your Texas Rising Star status.
 2 Star
 3 Star
 4 Star
 Entry Level Designa�on
 Not Sure

 Please provide the support needed for your program to become Texas Rising Star
(cer�fied).

 Is your program par�cipa�ng in a Workforce Solu�ons Alamo Cohort to achieve
TRS?
 Yes
 Yes, but not with WSA.
 No
 No, but I am interested in par�cipa�ng.
 Our program is already TRS.
 Other

 Our program is working towards TRS and will submit applica�on for cer�fica�on.
 Next 1-3 months

58



 Next 3-6 months
 Next 6-12 months
 Will be ending CCS agreement before required date.
 Will be closing program.
 Our program is already TRS.
 Other

 If your program will be ending CCS agreement or closing, please provide the
reason.
 Funding (12)
 Staffing (2)
 Texas Rising Star Requirement (9)
 NA
 Other (7)

TRS Providers Maintenance Incen�ve 

TRS certified providers received an incentive award based on their star level for their 
participation and maintenance of certification. Incentive amounts were based on star level as of 
12/1/2022, CCS enrollments, TECPDS registration and reporting on Availability Portal. 

 138 TRS Providers awarded.
 4,642 CCS children enrolled.
 59 providers registered in TECPDS.
 41 Reporting in Availability Portal (Military N/A- 8 programs)
 Invested: $412,500

59



TRS Providers-Staff Bonuses 

Two quarterly bonuses for TRS cer�fied providers that sustain higher levels of quality by 
decreasing staff turnover and increasing staff reten�on. 

 49 TRS Providers awarded (1 did not submit required documentation- 39
Bexar/10 Rural)

 Approximate staff 778
 Projected investment: $911,192 (Q1 amount $396,000)

TRS Ini�al Cer�fica�on & Monitoring Staff Incen�ves 

Incen�ves for staff at Texas Rising Star (TRS) cer�fied providers and newly cer�fied providers 
that achieve and sustain higher levels of quality through an assessment. Child care staff paid 
a�er assessment results determined. 

 127 TRS Providers
 Approximate staff- 1,674
 Investment: $439,500

WSA Quality Cohort 

Recruitment and participation in the WSA Quality Cohort where providers are learning the 
fundamental requirements of the Texas Rising Star certification in a group setting.  Providers 
earn materials and supplies for successful participation in the six-month Cohort.  

 Material amount
 Curriculum info
 Centers impacted.
 Achieved TRS

Professional Development 

To provide professional development opportuni�es for over 500 CCS providers through a virtual 
or in-person se�ng that aligns with Core Competencies for Prac��oners and Administrators.  

60



 WSA solicited $250,000 for professional development through an RFP process and
awarded 18 vendors to deliver training to the Alamo area with an ac�ve CCS agreement.

 WSA scheduled 47 trainings from March to August
 CDA to Transcript opportunity for 20 Early Learning Professionals to receive their CDA.

 Early Learning Professionals are in the process of scheduling their observa�on.
 Over 2000 professionals have registered for training opportuni�es.

Recommendation: 
WSA continues to follow TWC guidance and is providing TRS mentoring and cohort opportunities 
to Early Learning Programs designated as Entry Level. In addition, WSA continues to explore 
opportunities to reach this community goal and are collaborating with other partners/organizations 
to expand our efforts. 

Next Steps: 

• WSA continues to monitor that all CCS providers located within the Board’s local
workforce development area (workforce area) meet the minimum qualifications and basic
requirements for Entry Level Designation described in §809.131(b), specifically, that the
provider:
o is not on a corrective or adverse action plan with Child Care Regulation (CCR); and
o does not exceed the minimum points threshold for high- and medium-high weighted

CCR deficiencies, per the Texas Rising Star Guidelines.
• WSA continues to ensure that all CCS providers located within the Board’s workforce area

designated as Entry Level are screened for initial Texas Rising Star certification.
• CCR compliance, per the Texas Rising Star Guidelines, by the end of the first 12 months

in order to determine eligibility to begin the initial Texas Rising Star certification
assessment process.

• WSA will ensure that any CCS provider designated as Entry Level that did not meet the
initial certification screening requirements for Texas Rising Star, per the Texas Rising Star
Guidelines, by the 18th month of the 24-month designation time frame does not continue
to receive new CCS family referrals during this period, unless the provider is located in a
childcare desert or serves an underserved population and is approved by TWC to accept
new family referrals.

• WSA will note: Referrals may be made for siblings of children who are currently enrolled
in the program during this period.

• WSA is providing all Entry Level Designated CCS providers located within the Board’s
workforce area with mentoring services, per the Texas Rising Star Guidelines.

• WSA continues to ensure TWC compliance with the following deadlines and timeline for
new CCS providers designated as Entry Level.

61



• WSA has been aware that CCS providers, who held an active agreement as of October
3, 2022, were administratively designated as Entry Level, effective October 3, 2022, and
were eligible to continue to serve as a CCS provider.

WSA will continue to partner and collaborate with agencies and organizations to provide support 
and resources to Early Learning Programs and families throughout the Alamo Board and will 
continue to explore additional ways, that through partnerships, we can support Early Learning 
Programs on the path towards quality and reduce duplication of services. 

WSA continues to work on aligning the quality budget with both the quality cohort and certification 
process to ensure that centers receive the necessary support, resources, and materials that will 
help to elevate and maintain the quality of their centers. 

62



Texas Rising Star Entry Level Designation
Texas Government Code, §2308.3155 requires all 
CCS child care and early learning programs be 
included in the Texas Rising Star program at an 
Entry Level designation and requires TWC to 
establish a maximum length of time (24-months) 
that a child care and early learning program can 
participate at Entry Level designation. 

To qualify for Entry Level designation, a child care 
and early learning program must meet the 
minimum quality standards outlined below and 
will receive technical assistance and support 
under the Texas Rising Star program.
• licensed or registered with CCR (may have 

an initial permit) or regulated by the United
States Military;

• not on Corrective or Adverse Action with
CCR; and

• meets the points threshold of 75 for high- 
and medium-high-weighted CCR 
deficiencies (based on a review of CCR
licensing history within the most recent 12
months)

63

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WiCoFRufrM9EFiBXopO5BwB-AuLX9W0NPltN0CLioeZvaLLjX4YhdIPRBO-2E5xLqg4gAjv7PBkRPPMJQlh_l8_Q9RKHz5gJvGfSQtZWqL6uy3s7nnjPr9LnxEbJ7mN9A3ww4rGydqVjK5kw6Z4W0SUxdm8ex2HTPUPFovX0qQAIjvIiEH3l0XF20tAv_jqEjbTOjPAH8n0=&c=0_RRuoFUiCO9VUDyRGf_oERAci2lrdKXo8NfpY_Q9BUpC-UnjTy3uw==&ch=cRSrkzWimpr4-VEgSQvVKFBwjM19lPM7DyqVvIjMsW6hfnAZnvny1A==


Entry Level Designated (ELD) Board Status

• 59 LCCC
• 49 Bexar
• 10 Rural

• 11 Homes
• 8 Bexar
• 3 Rural

Projections for Centers Prepared for TRS Certification

64



373 ELD deadline 
of 9/2024

239 Eligible

29 Dual enrolled in 
organization cohort

65 Participating in 
WSA cohort

145 not 
participating in 

internal/external 
cohort

134 Currently 
Ineligible

78 Not enrolled in 
internal/external 

cohort)

44 Participating in 
WSA cohort

12 enrolled in 
external 

organization cohort

Entry Level Designation & Cohort Participation
271 Bexar & 102 Rural
• 318 Centers (229 Bexar/89 Rural)
• 55 Homes (42 Bexar/13 Rural)

* All programs have assigned mentors

65



WSA Quality Highlights
Texas Rising Star Four Year Review 2023- Regional Board Focus Group

• 12 out of the 28 Boards hosted an individual Focus Group
(TWC recommendation of no more than 30 participants) 

Discussion Topics: 
Screening Forms
Categorical Measures
Processes and Protocols
• Suggestions/Feedback collected from Focus Group will go to public comment sometime in April 2024

26 total in attendance (17 in person and 9 online)
• 12 Centers Represented: Homes, Centers, TRS, Non-TRS

• 3 Staff: HHS-CCR
• 4 Staff: Texas Rising Star (assessors/mentors)

• 1 Higher Education: San Antonio College
• 3 Organizations: (2) WSA, (1) UWSA, (1) ESC Region 20

• 1 TWC staff

Venue Provided by: ESC Region 20

Lunch catered by Lakeshore Learning
66



WSA Quality Highlights

TRS Study
WSA will be participating in a TRS Study in partnership with TWC 

and CLI.

• 2 of WSA’s Texas Rising Star Mentors selected by CLI to participate
in the study that will span three years.

• Participation will include the following Boards:

Alamo
North Central
Gulf Coast

Purpose is to see how implementation of the CQI approach within
TRS can improve program quality and benefit workforce members.

67



WSA Efforts for Access to Quality:
Investments in Quality

Teacher Appreciation Grant (all CCS providers)
Investment: $476,800

•561 Early Learning Programs eligible for the opportunity
•479 Projected payments to begin September (met MOA deadline)

68



WSA Efforts for Access to Quality:
Investments in Quality

TRS Providers Maintenance Incentive:
Investment: $412,500

138 TRS Providers awarded
4,642 CCS children enrolled

59 providers registered in TECPDS
41 Reporting in Availability Portal

8 Military Programs awarded
TRS certified providers receive an incentive award based on their star level 
for their participation and maintenance of certification.

Incentive amounts based on:
• Star level (as of 12/1/2022)
• CCS enrollments
• TECPDS registration and
• Reporting on Availability Portal.

* scoring for Military Centers did not necessitate utilization of availability portal 69



WSA Efforts for Access to Quality:
Investments in Quality
TRS Providers-Staff Bonuses:

Projected investment: $911,192 (Q1 amount $396,000)

Two quarterly bonuses for TRS certified providers that sustain higher levels of 
quality by decreasing staff turnover and increasing staff retention.

48 TRS Providers awarded: 38 Bexar/10 Rural
Projected Staff to be awarded:  778
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TRS Initial Certification & Monitoring Staff Incentives:
Investment: $439,500

Incentives for staff at Texas Rising Star (TRS) certified providers and newly 
certified providers that achieve and sustain higher levels of quality through an 
assessment. Childcare staff paid after assessment results determined.
127 TRS Providers
Approximate staff awarded- 1,674 70



WSA Efforts for Access to Quality:
Investments in Quality

Professional Development: Investment $ 250,000

To provide professional development opportunities for over 500 CCS 
providers through a virtual or in-person setting that align with Core 
Competencies for Practitioners and Administrators. 

 Awarded 18 vendors
 47 trainings scheduled between March & August
 CDA to Transcript opportunity for 20 Early Learning
Professionals to receive their CDA

Early Learning Professionals are in the process of scheduling
their observation

 Over 2000 professionals have registered for training

* Additional Professional Development to be scheduled for FY 2024 71



MEMORANDUM 

To: 
From: 
Presented by: 
Date: 
Regarding: 

Board of Directors 
Adrian Lopez, CEO 
Angela Bush, CFO Consultant 
October 27, 2023 
FY24 Child Care Budget Briefing

Summary: The board staff prepares a budget based on the assumption of planned allocations from 
the Texas Workforce Commission and anticipated carryover funds from existing contracts. This 
budget is analyzed throughout the year and amended as additional funds are received, or changes 
occur, which would warrant budget amendments.  

Strategic Objective: Adopting the budget provides direction and authority to implement a plan for 
the delivery of services. This core process provides structure and guidance to the entity for 
expenditure controls and strategic allocation of resources, including but not limited to: 

• Planning
• Coordination
• Resource Allocation
• Performance Review

Resource Allocation: Chief Elected officials and partners have requested that the board revisit the 
interlocal agreement and prepare a budget utilizing the agreed-upon methodology in the agreement, 
“all resource allocation within the AWD shall, to the extent possible and practical considering 
need, be based upon the federal and state formulas used to allocate funds.”   Historically, the board 
has maintained a target of 80% urban areas and a 20% aggregate for rural communities. WSA’s 
executive leadership team reviewed Texas Administrative Code 800, Chapter B, Allocations (TAC 
800). From the guidance of TAC 800 and allocations received from the Texas Workforce 
Commission, the board has prepared detailed service delivery allocations that will reflect an average 
allocation. The childcare service delivery allocations reflect approximately 82.50% of funding 
to urban communities and an aggregate of 17.50% to rural communities, which is being 
implemented and tracked by each county.  The board has previously utilized a benchmark of 
80% for the urban areas and an aggregate of 20% for the rural areas.  

The Budget by Fund and Category additionally shows the methodology for allocating each fund. 
Formula funds were allocated based on the formulas in TAC 800 and allocation factors from TWC. 
When a clear formula was unavailable, the funding source and participants served were considered 
to determine a reasonable formula to allocate the funds to each county fairly.  

72



The board’s methodology was additionally sent to the Texas Workforce Commission for feedback; 
feedback will be incorporated in the annual budget reconciliation brought to the board in Budget 
Amendment #1, which will occur in January or February 2024. 

Child Care Budget Allocations were utilized using the following TAC Formulas to determine a 
county-county budget based on the following factors.  

• Child Care Discretionary applies mainly to low-income and homeless populations.

Allocation Factor: Relative proportion of children under 13 years old in families whose
income does not exceed 150 percent of the poverty level residing within the workforce area.

• Child Care Mandatory applies to children who must be placed in care and are not eligible
to be wait-listed.

Allocation Factor: (1) 50 percent will be based on the relative proportion of the total
number of children under the age of five years old residing within the workforce area, and
(2) 50 percent will be based on the relative proportion of the total number of people
residing within the workforce area whose income does not exceed 100%.

• Child Care Match, which is a local Direct Care Contributions

Allocation Factor: Relative proportion of children under 13 years old in families whose
income does not exceed 150 percent of the poverty level residing within the workforce area.

73



The board developed the FY24 Child Care Budget and Child Care Reserve that applies to Direct 
Care only; the chart below and pie chart illustrate 89% of the total budget allocated to direct 
childcare services throughout the region. Figure three illustrates county-by-county allocations, which 
may be adjusted based on need while maintaining the integrity of a fair and equitable distribution to 
serve the region while meeting 95%-105% of TWC performance targets as a region.   

Figure One: Child Care Budget by Category 

Figure Two: Summary Child Care Budget 

74



Figure Three: Child Care Allocations by County 

Figure Four: Child Care Reserve by County and Restriction 

Child Care Match:  Child Care requires a local match that is subject to change annually and must be 
certificated by TWC. In FY22, we had $7,372,742. The board is budgeting a match of $7,562,035 for 
FY23, which is consistent with FY22 rates; there is no indication that it will increase this year. The 
match will subsidize direct care expenditures in November and December of 2023. 

County City
Total Child Care 
Discretionary 

Total Child Care 
Mandatory Child Care Match 

Child Care 
Contracted Slots

Chile Care 
Summary Average % 

Budget  $                   96,495,030.08  $                  12,872,596.00  $                 7,562,035.00  $               512,064.00  $  117,441,725.08 
Bexar San Antonio 79,980,593.55 10,669,542.96 5,835,297.25                   395,137.77         96,880,571.53 82.49%
Atascosa Pleasanton 1,577,173.97 210,397.61 150,727.99 10,206.56           1,948,506.14 1.66%
Bandera Bandera 324,250.55 43,255.56 39,362.29 2,665.42               409,533.81 0.35%
Comal New Braunfels 2,865,118.88 382,211.58 427,260.33 28,931.98           3,703,522.77 3.15%
Frio Pearsall 1,054,870.95 140,721.52 47,933.75 3,245.84           1,246,772.06 1.06%
Gillespie Fredericksburg 702,240.94 93,680.10 60,790.94 4,116.46               860,828.44 0.73%
Guadalupe Seguin 4,375,269.00 583,668.09 477,961.62 32,365.22           5,469,263.93 4.66%
Karnes Kenedy 564,570.32 75,314.61 35,851.47 2,427.69               678,164.08 0.58%
Kendall Boerne 710,090.58 94,727.25 109,705.18 7,428.70               921,951.71 0.79%
Kerr Kerrville 1,492,639.38 199,120.55 114,860.71 7,777.81           1,814,398.45 1.54%
McMullen Tilden 30,794.74 4,108.07 1,360.05 92.10                 36,354.96 0.03%
Medina Hondo 1,625,479.46 216,841.64 129,805.41 8,789.79           1,980,916.29 1.69%
Wilson Floresville 1,191,937.76 159,006.46 131,118.01 8,878.67           1,490,940.90 1.27%
Total 96,495,030.08$                   12,872,596.00$                 7,562,035.00$                 512,064.00$               117,441,725.08$  100.00%

County City CCDF Discretionary 
Child Care CCP 
(DFPS) Child Care Match 

Child Care 
Reserve Average % 

Budget  $           2,585,310.00  $               529,752.40  $                 7,562,035.00  $     10,677,097.40  $ -   
Bexar San Antonio               2,142,852.62                   439,089.05 5,835,297.25           8,417,238.93 78.83%
Atascosa Pleasanton 42,255.89 8,658.60 150,727.99               201,642.48 1.89%
Bandera Bandera 8,687.37 1,780.12 39,362.29                 49,829.78 0.47%
Comal New Braunfels 76,762.71 15,729.34 427,260.33               519,752.39 4.87%
Frio Pearsall 28,262.27 5,791.18 47,933.75                 81,987.20 0.77%
Gillespie Fredericksburg 18,814.55 3,855.26 60,790.94                 83,460.75 0.78%
Guadalupe Seguin                   117,222.89 24,019.99 477,961.62               619,204.50 5.80%
Karnes Kenedy 15,126.06 3,099.46 35,851.47                 54,076.99 0.51%
Kendall Boerne 19,024.86 3,898.36 109,705.18               132,628.40 1.24%
Kerr Kerrville 39,991.03 8,194.51 114,860.71               163,046.25 1.53%
McMullen Tilden 825.06 169.06 1,360.05 2,354.17 0.02%
Medina Hondo 43,550.10 8,923.79 129,805.41               182,279.30 1.71%
Wilson Floresville 31,934.58 6,543.67 131,118.01               169,596.27 1.59%
Total 2,585,310.00$           529,752.40$              7,562,035.00$                 10,677,097.40$    100.00%

75



Wait List Status and Procedures: In FY22, Child Care targets were reduced by TWC; when 
this occurred, the board was at 108% of performance, and there was a need to attrition down to 
105% and establish a waitlist. The board utilizes local priority groups for the waitlist to ensure 
rural areas are provided equitable services. The chart below demonstrates the current year’s 
waitlist.  

 

The board utilizes the following order to utilize the waitlist through the region: 

1. Rural siblings of a child that is already receiving care.
2. Rural WIOA participants.
3. Rural children on the waitlist when the rural enrollment percentage is less than

20% of the total enrollments.
4. Bexar County sibling of a child that is already receiving care.
5. Bexar County WIOA participants.
6. Families enrolled in Early Head Start Partnership Programs.
7. JBSA military members, civilians, and associated contractors.
8. Children dually enrolled in a recognized partner site.

Staff Recommendation: Continue to monitor childcare funds and county-by-county allocation 
and utilize the waitlist as appropriate. 

CHILDREN ON A 
WAITLIST OCT'22 NOV'22 DEC.22 JAN'23 FEB'23 MAR'23 APR'23 MAY'23 JUN'23 JUL'23 AUG'23
013 ATASCOSA 173 120 146 32 85 82 29 20 72 134 141
019 BANDERA 13 8 15 6 18 12 2 0 8 16 18
029 BEXAR 4332 3686 2018 1602 2866 3500 4029 4,343 5824 6369 5787
091 COMAL 155 93 148 65 94 64 40 33 69 128 166
163 FRIO 59 19 22 3 10 22 12 9 31 41 46
171 GILLESPIE 28 11 20 9 11 3 6 5 13 18 30
187 GUADALUPE 250 115 176 89 173 130 56 38 125 214 291
255 KARNES 13 13 12 0 1 7 2 2 14 26 32
259 KENDALL 32 15 18 7 17 16 10 4 14 31 44
265 KERR 111 80 97 39 60 47 19 13 57 87 111
311 McMullen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
325 MEDINA 98 45 71 13 42 46 28 22 41 76 74
493 WILSON 44 23 42 17 27 17 14 7 21 44 59

TOTAL 5308 4228 2785 1882 3404 3946 4247 4496 6289 7184 6799
Total Rural 976 542 767 280 538 446 218 153 465 815 1012
Total Bexar 4332 3686 2018 1602 2866 3500 4029 4343 5824 6369 5787

76



Service Delivery Allocations

• The childcare service delivery allocations reflect
approximately 82.50% of funding to urban communities and
an aggregate of 17.50% to rural communities, which is being
implemented and tracked by each county.

• The board has previously utilized a benchmark of 80% for
the urban areas and an aggregate of 20% for the rural areas.

77



Budget by Fund

78



• Child Care Discretionary applies mainly to low-income and homeless populations.

Allocation Factor: 
• Relative proportion of children under 13 years old in families whose income does not exceed 150

percent of the poverty level residing within the workforce area.

• Child Care Mandatory applies to children who must be placed in care and are not eligible to be wait-listed.

Allocation Factor: 
• (1) 50 percent will be based on the relative proportion of the total number of children under the

age of five years old residing within the workforce area
• (2) 50 percent will be based on the relative proportion of the total number of people residing

within the workforce area whose income does not exceed 100%..

• Child Care Match, which is a local Direct Care Contributions.

Allocation Factor: 
• Relative proportion of children under 13 years old in families whose income does not exceed 150

percent of the poverty level residing within the workforce area.

Child Care Budget Allocations

79



Child Care Budget by Category

80



Summary Child Care Budget

81



Child Care Allocations by County

82



Child Care Reserve by County and Restriction

83



Child Care Match
• Child Care requires a local match that is subject to change annually.

• FY22 was at $7,372,742.

• It must be certificated annually by TWC.

• The board is budgeting a match of $7,562,035 for FY23.

• The match will subsidize direct care expenditures in November and
December of 2023.

84



Wait List Status and Procedures

• In FY22, Child Care targets were reduced by TWC; when this
occurred, the board was at 108% of performance, and there was
a need to attrition down to 105% and establish a waitlist.

• The board utilizes local priority groups for the waitlist to ensure
rural areas are provided equitable services.

85



Current Year’s Waitlist

86



Waitlist Utilization

1. Rural siblings of a child that is already receiving care.
2. Rural WIOA participants.
3. Rural children on the waitlist when the rural enrollment

percentage is less than 20% of the total enrollments.
4. Bexar County sibling of a child that is already receiving care.
5. Bexar County WIOA participants.
6. Families enrolled in Early Head Start Partnership Programs.
7. JBSA military members, civilians, and associated contractors.
8. Children dually enrolled in a recognized partner site.

87



Early Care and Education
Success Stories – October 27, 2023

88



Success Works – Shaundra Ragland 

“Workforce Solutions has helped me so much by making 
sure I have childcare available. I am a single mom who 
works without family nearby to watch my children. 
Anytime I have a question or concern, Child Care Services 
is always there with a fast response and a hand to help. 
Thank you for helping me with childcare so I can work 
and support my family.” – Shaundra R.

89



Success Works – Miranda Garcia 

“I am really appreciative of Child Care Services. It means 
so much to me to have my kids in a learning center so I 
can work full time or go back to school. Any time I speak 
with a representative to make a change, request a 
transfer, or have any questions, I am always met with 
professionalism and kindness. The staff is always 
knowledgeable and explain their processes in detail. 
Thank you, Child Care Services WORKERS!” – Miranda G. 

90



Success Works – Teresa Cortina 

“Workforce Solutions Alamo has helped me with 
childcare assistance. It is a big help having childcare 
assistance to be able to work as single parent with a 
child with special needs.” – Teresa C. 

91



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors   

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Sandra Rodriguez, Youth Program Specialist 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: Youth Performance Briefing 

Summary: This is a briefing to the Youth Committee on the youth program’s performance to-date 
for FY 2023. 

WSA continues to work with the youth contractor, SERCO, as they monitor and process 
enrollments. WSA maintains ongoing communication with the youth contractor on TWC’s 
performance goal range of meeting performance: 95-105% and to remain withing the allocated 
budget.  

Analysis: The yearly goal for Urban In-School and Out-of-School Youth is 164 and has been 
exceeded at 121% with 198 enrolled youth. The yearly goal for Rural In-School and Out-of-School 
Youth is 31 which has also been exceeded at 365% with 113 youth enrolled. The current total of 
active WIOA Youth Participants is 311. Services provided in alignment with the 14 elements 
consist of Occupational/Vocational Training at 85% of measures met, Work Experience at 126% 
measures met, Supportive Services with 387% measures met, and Educational Services with 
186% measures met. 

92



Current active Youth count by county: 

Work Experience Breakdown 

93



Support Services Breakdown 

Alternatives: N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Recommendation: N/A 

Next Steps: WSA and the youth contractor will continue to monitor performance, work to ensure 
that enrollment remains at a level that does not negatively impact performance, and that the youth 
contractor continues to exceed all performance measures. 

94



Monthly Enrollment Progress

Monthly enrollment of registered youth program participants and key services provided.

The yearly goal for Urban ISY and OSY is 164 youth participants and Rural ISY and OSY is 31 youth 
participants.

Youth participation and services provided are on track for meeting and exceeding expectations, 
therefore, provides for a consistent type of coverage of WIOA elements and related services, current 
enrollment for Urban ISY and OSY is 198, and Rural ISY and OSY is 113.

Overview:

Goal:

Outcome:

WIOA YOUTH REPORT 
2022-2023 Oct'22 Nov'22 Dec'22 Jan'23 Feb'23 Mar'23 Apr'23 May'23 June'23 July'23 Aug'23 TOTAL Goal %Met

Enrollments - URBAN
In-School Youth 1 1 1 1 0 2 1 2 17 1 0 27

198 164 121%
Out-of-School Youth 11 9 28 14 12 32 17 17 19 9 3 171

Enrollments - RURAL
In-School Youth 1 3 1 0 2 4 7 8 16 2 1 45

113 31 365%
Out-of-School Youth 9 14 4 1 4 4 5 8 12 5 2 68

Services

Occupational/Vocation
al Training

2 6 2 5 3 2 2 1 7 1 3 34 40 85%

Work Experience 7 4 4 13 8 18 8 23 65 16 11 177 140 126%
Supportive Services 43 54 53 85 47 103 56 90 103 119 55 808 209 387%

Educational Services 
(GED)

8 9 0 3 4 2 2 8 1 1 1 39 21 186%

95



Active Youth Participants 

Current enrollment of active registered youth 
program participants and youth by county.

To serve the largest possible number of 
registered program participants and provide for 
a consistent type of coverage of WIOA 
elements and related services.

Actively serving registered youth participants in 
each of WSA's 13-counties and meeting the 
20% target of total participants from rural 
counties.

3

4
25

1

10

4

8 198

1228

1
15

2

Current Total by County: 311

Overview:

Goal:

Outcome:

96



Work Experience Analysis 

97



Support Services Analysis

98



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Sandra Rodriguez, Youth Program Specialist 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: Youth Career Pathways Events 

Summary: To provide an update on the last rural youth event held in Medina County and provide 
information on the next two upcoming youth events scheduled for September. 

Section 5.5 in the Workforce Commission Initiatives (WCI) Grant Statement of Work requires that 
WSA utilize TANF grant funds distributed to the workforce area to support the agency’s Jobs Y’all 
events for middle school, high school, and postsecondary students. The events should invite 
employers to participate in a relevant way to help students explore career opportunities in their 
industries. Student participation should encourage exploration of career opportunities including 
understanding pathways to in-demand careers, networking, internships, and other applied 
learning opportunities. Parents should also be invited to attend with their children to discuss their 
special role in career exploration. Events shall be held using the branding of Jobs Y’all and may 
include Board-specific branding. Boards have the ability to locally determine dates. 

In FY2023, WSA shifted from one large event to several smaller, industry focused events. This 
will support the engagement of youth at different locations, including both rural and urban areas, 
and targeting of a variety of industries and youth sub-populations. In addition, it will provide youth 
opportunities to attend multiple events over the course of the year and provide a greater variety 
of career exploration, resources, and employer interactions. 

Analysis: 
June 29, 2023, Urban Event: 
 Held at Braden Keller Community Center in Castroville, Texas from 3pm-7pm
 59 youth, 41 parents, 24 employers/community organizations
 Industry focus for all industries

The responses from the youth event were also very positive. Parents were glad they had the 
opportunity to attend with their youth. The Solar Eclipse presentations were a great hit for all 
audiences.  

99



Upcoming Events: 

September Rural Event – Comal County 
 Date: Saturday, September 23, 2023
 Location: New Braunfels Food Bank
 All industries
 Goal: 200 youth

September Urban Event – Bexar County 
 Date: September 29, 2023
 CPS Energy Headquarters
 Oil, Gas, and Engineering industries
 Goal: 150 youth (due to capacity limitations)

Alternatives: N/A 

Fiscal Impact: Per TWC guidelines, youth programs require Boards to identify existing resources 
throughout their communities to serve youth.  

June Event Expenditures 

The Youth Specialist was able to obtain sponsorships/donations from the generous city of 
Castroville. As good stewards, the savings from the June Youth Event allows us to us allocate 
the remaining funds to the upcoming youth events in Seguin, TX (Sept. 14) & San Antonio, TX 
(Sept. 29). 

100



Recommendation: WSA has been in conversation with a couple of urban and rural partners to 
leverage resources and maximize efforts for increased youth attendance. 

Next Steps: Continue with the planning of the upcoming youth events and discuss what the 
partnership with partner agencies consists of for next program year’s events. 

101



Jobs Y'all Youth Career Event
Castroville, TX - June 29, 2023

• All Industries
• Rural Focus – Braden Keller Community Center
• Castroville, TX (Medina County) 3:00 PM - 7:00 PM
• 59 students, 41+ parents, 24 employers/community organizations

Sponsors

* Per TWC guidelines, Youth Programs
require Boards to identify existing resources
throughout their communities to serve Youth.

As good stewards, the savings from this 
event allows us to us allocate the remaining 
funds to the upcoming youth events Seguin, 
TX  (Sept. 14)  & San Antonio, TX (Sept. 29)

Next Steps from this event lead to….
• Students more likely to attend while school is in session due to transportation.
• Strong community presence willing to sponsor in Medina County.
• Great interest of solar eclipse events, early start to promoting initiative.

102



Jobs Ya’ll Youth Career Event 
Upcoming Rural Events

Comal County
New Braunfels, TX

• All Industries
• Date: September 23, 2023
• Time:12 pm – 3 pm
• Location: New Braunfels Food Bank
• Goal: Target 300 youth & parents from

Comal county

103



Jobs Ya’ll Youth Career Event 
Upcoming Urban Events

Bexar County 
San Antonio, TX

• Oil and Gas & Engineering
• Date: September 29, 2023
• Time:10 am – 2 pm
• Location: CPS Headquarters
• Goal: Target 150 youth from Bexar

county high schools

104



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Sandra Rodriguez, Youth Program Specialist 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: FY24 Youth Program Goals  

Summary: To provide the Youth Committee with the FY24 Youth Program Goals. 

Analysis:  

Goal #1 
In collaboration with the youth contractor, Youth Program staff will complete asset mapping for 
rural and urban counties in alignment with WSA’s sector-based model and WIOA’s 14 Youth 
Elements. The Youth Program will implement and maintain strategic partnership development by 
scheduling recurring monthly meetings for key partners and quarterly meetings with all other 
partners. 

Goal #2 
Youth Program will identify talent pipelines, school partners and employers, and create co-
enrollment mechanisms to enhance P-TECH connections. 

Goal #3 
Youth Program will create a service delivery model by establishing a framework based on Youth 
Committee Board recommendations, identifying key elements, and ongoing communication with 
key partners.  

Planned Initiatives 
FY24 Youth Program initiatives include participation in the San Antonio Rodeo and hosting a 
booth in the Ag-Mechanics Building and continuing collaboration with Southwest Research 
Institute in promoting the Annular and Total Solar Eclipses. 

105



FY23-24 Youth Career Exploration Events for Rural and Urban 

Alternatives: N/A 

Fiscal Impact: SA Rodeo booth cost is $2000. There is no fiscal impact for the Annular and Total 
Eclipses promotion.  

Section 5.5 in the Workforce Commission Initiatives (WCI) Grant Statement of Work requires that 
WSA utilize TANF grant funds distributed to the workforce area to support the agency’s Jobs Y’all 
events for middle school, high school, and postsecondary students. 

Youth Career Exploration budget for the 23-24 Program Year will be $35,000. 

Recommendation: N/A 

Next Steps: WSA youth team will host career exploration events and invite employers to 
participate in a relevant way to help students explore career opportunities in their industries. 
Student participation will encourage exploration of career opportunities including understanding 
pathways to in-demand careers, networking, internships, and other applied learning opportunities. 
Parents will also be invited to attend with their children to discuss their special role in career 
exploration. Events will be held using the branding of Jobs Y’all. 

106



Youth Program Goals

• Collaboration with Youth Contractor
• Use Sector-Based Model & 14 Elements
• Implement Strategic Partnership Development with routine meetings

COMPLETE ASSET 
MAPPING FOR 

RURAL AND URBAN

• Identify Pipelines
• Identify School Partners and Employers
• Create Co-enrollment Mechanisms

ENHANCE P-TECH 
CONNECTIONS

• Establish a Framework Based On Board Recommendations
• Identify Key Elements
• Ongoing Communication With Youth Program Partners

CREATE SERVICE 
DELIVERY MODEL

107



Youth Program Initiatives
SA RODEO YOUTH EVENT

 GOAL: To expose incoming 8th graders to the Ag Mechanics
industry pathways that is focused on agricultural power and
mechanization

 Freeman Coliseum Ag-Mechanics Building
 Fiscal Impact: $2000 to reserve booth for Youth Program with

Jobs Ya’ll Funding

ANNULAR & TOTAL ECLIPSE

 GOAL: Introduce and spark youths’ interest in science-based industries
 Oct 14, 2023 – Annular (Sun will be covered except for a "ring of fire“)
 April 08, 2024 – Total (Total darkness in our area for 4-min with temp dropping

until the sun slowly emerges)
 Continuous collaboration with SAISD and Kerrville ISD (Kerr county)
 Fiscal Impact: No Fiscal Impact

Feb. 8-25, 2024

Oct. 14, 2023,
&

Apr. 8, 2024

108



Youth Career Exploration
January 2024 

RURAL

COHOSTED 
Event with 

Seguin EDC

All Industries 
Target: 800 
youth

Seguin City 
Coliseum

January 2024 
URBAN

COHOSTED 
Event with UP 
Partnership

San Antonio 
College

All Industries 
Target: 1,000 
youth

April  2024  
URBAN

JOB’S YA’LL 
YOUTH 

CAREER 
EXPO

Alamo 
College 
District

Education, 
Finance, & IT 
Target: 400 

youth

September 2024 
RURAL

JOB’S YA’LL 
YOUTH 

CAREER 
EXPO

ATASCOSA 
COUNTY

Healthcare 
&  Non-Profits 

Target: 400 
youth

Additional youth events are 
being explored with key 

partners, dates and times TBD
109



Youth Success Stories

110



South Flores Success: Antonio's Story
• Antonio enrolled into the YES! Program as an out-of-school

youth. He was having a hard time finding employment after his
contract terminated at his previous job. He had acquired hard
skills in the automotive industry such as oil changes, changing
of brake pads, and car maintenance.

• Antonio was recommended to complete a Work Experience
Opportunity as an Express Lube Technician at Alamo Toyota.
He expressed his excitement as he was going to be able to use
his hard-earned skills.

• In April 2023, Antonio began his Work Experience Opportunity.
He completed at the end of June 2023, and was offered full-
time employment at Alamo Toyota.

• In July 2023, Antonio received his incentive of $300 for
obtaining employment in his Work Experience Assignment and
is now placed in Follow-up Services. As an ambassador to the
program, Antonio actively refers friends to the YES! Youth
program and is proud of his accomplishments and how the
program supported him.

111



Seguin Success: Morgan's Story
• Morgan joined the YES! Program in Guadalupe County as an out-of-

school youth with a disability.
• She was working as an operator and no longer enjoyed her job. She did

not see room for growth within her company and felt trapped. She aspired
to obtain a dental assisting certification but did not know how she would
be able to accomplish it since she could not afford to go to school. Morgan
also did not know if she would have the time to attend school since she
needed to maintain a full-time job to provide for herself.

• Morgan discovered the Dental Assisting School of Texas. The program
would only be three months long and she would only need to attend one
time a week allowing her to attend school while maintaining full-time
employment.

• Morgan graduated and received her Dental Assisting Certification in May
2023. She is now working as a Dental Assistant at Tier One Dental in
Seguin, Texas. Morgan says she enjoys going to work now and likes
spending time with her work family, but what she loves most about her job
is the connections she makes with her customers. Morgan is grateful
for the opportunity to be part of the program which helped her reach her
goal of obtaining a Dental Assisting Certification.

• Morgan’s long-term goal now is to become a Dentist. She is
confident the Yes! Program has helped place her on a path for long-term
success, helping her achieve goals that she did not see as possible!

112



Pearsall Success: Emilie's Story
• Emilie is a shining example of what can be achieved when young people

are given the right support. She enrolled in the YES! Youth Program as an
in-school youth in May 2022.

• During her time in the program, Emilie has been issued transportation
assistance to get her to and from school. She has also received work-
related clothing and a laptop for school to help position her for success.

• Emilie has received other incentives for her accomplishments. She was
issued an incentive of $250 for getting her high school diploma in May
2023. Additionally, she was issued $200 for entering post-secondary
education. She will also be receiving an added incentive of $300 for
gaining employment through the Work Experience Program. These
incentives will help her to continue her education and achieve her goals.

• Emilie's story is one of hard work, determination, and perseverance. She
faced many challenges along the way, but she never gave up. She is an
inspiration to others and stands as a testament to the difference the
program has made in her life.

“This program is a valuable resource for young people, and I hope it will continue to help many more
young people achieve their dreams.” - Emilie

113



Floresville Success: Emily's Story
• Emily is an 18-year-old youth who joined the YES! Youth Program during the summer of

2023 in Wilson County. She enrolled with no formal training and was unemployed with no
work experience.

• She was placed at the Wilson County Library as a Library Assistant. While in the Work
Experience Program, Emily obtained customer service and organizational skills
and experience working in an office setting which has given her confidence to work and
communicate with the public.

• Emily was in the top ten of her graduating class of
2023 from Poth High School in Poth, Texas and was
very involved in sports such as cheerleading, volleyball,
basketball, and track. She was issued a $250 incentive
for completion of her high school diploma and a $200
incentive for continuing her post-secondary education.

• Emily graduated from Coastal Bend College with an
associate degree on May 12, 2023, and was accepted
into Texas State University in San Marcos, TX majoring
in Biology.

• Emily is very proud of all her accomplishments and is
ready to start a new adventure in her life.

114



East Houston Success: Wladianyer's Story
• Wladianyer is a 17-year-old high school

graduate from Miami, Florida who came into
the San Antonio Food Bank Workforce Career
Center and enrolled into the YES! Youth
Program in February 2023.

• He started a Work Experience Opportunity at
K-9 Café Boutique & Spa as a Maintenance
Specialist.

• After his completion, Wladianyer’s was offered
a full-time permanent position and was
awarded a $300 incentive for obtaining
employment because of his work experience
participation.

• Due to his excellent work ethic, Wladianyer has
been promoted to Social Media Specialist with
an increase in salary. He is a true example that
with focus, hard work, initiative, and
commitment anyone can achieve their goals!

115



Talent Pipeline Management Update
WSA – Strategic Committee Meeting

116



About greater:SATX
• greater:SATX is a public-private, regional economic development organization charged with developing

and diversifying the San Antonio, Texas economy through business attraction, business retention,
workforce development and global marketing strategies.

117



Strategic Framework
MISSION: To lead the development & diversification of the San Antonio, Texas regional economy 

through the location & expansion of quality employers & job-producing investments.

Grow, attract, and 
retain quality jobs.

Develop, recruit, 
and retain talent.

Elevate value and 
perception of SATX.

Economic Mobility

PLACEJOBS PEOPLE

Supported by 180 private sector investors, the organization is responsible for assisting 
over 500 companies relocate or expand in the region that collectively employ more than

120,000 San Antonians.

118



Recent Wins

Grow, attract, and 
retain quality jobs.

Elevate value and 
perception of SATX.144

Deals 
Closed

27,850+
New Jobs

Announced

$6.4B
Capital 

Investment

700+
Existing 

Business 
Assists

49.9K
Targeted 

Certificates 
& Degrees

28.1K
Work-Based 

Learning 
Opportunities

(2017-YTD 2023)

Headquarters 
Relocation or Expansion

Facilities
Relocation or Expansion

119



Jobs: Grow, attract, and retain quality jobs

Tech Cyber Bioscience Financial Services Manufacturing
• Growth in tech jobs and

talent

• Highly concentrated in cloud
infrastructure and support
professionals

• Robust workforce pipeline

• Emerging “Tech District” in
downtown San Antonio

• High concentration of
cybersecurity professionals

• #1 Cyber degree program

• National Security
Collaboration Center

• Cybersecurity Manufacturing
Innovation Institute

• San Antonio Partnership for
Precision Therapeutics

• Research & Development

• Home of Military Medicine

• Strong Foundation

• High concentration of
Financial Service companies

• Access to talent

• Cross collaboration – Cyber,
Tech, and Data Science

• Sector History & Diversity

• Infrastructure

• Workforce Development

Across Industries: Headquarters Operations, Military Missions, R&D and Commercialization Opportunities

Target Industries

120



People: Develop, attract & retain talent
Talent Retention Initiatives 

• Alamo Fellows - first-generation, STEM college students
− Career, professional and community connections

• 300+ SA WORX Alumni Network (former high school interns)
• Harvard Business School Young American Leaders Program

• Lead Higher Education Collaborative

Talent Attraction
• Talent Attraction Campaign

− Activate University Alumni Channels

• Career Pathways & Job-Matching Tool

121



People: Develop, attract & retain talent
Employer Engagement & Strengthening our Regional Workforce

• Talent Pipeline Management (TPM) implementation across (5) sectors with nearly 100 employers
• Support County's Educator Pipeline Collaborative
• Support City of San Antonio's Ready to Work – $250M upskilling program

Awareness, Exposure and Preparation

• Over 25,000 students participating in industry-led work-based learning activities
• Educator & Counselor Industry Externships
• Labor Market Intelligence reports

122



Why TPM? SATX Perspective
• Aligns to greater:SATX’s mission of driving economic growth by

elevating San Antonio’s regional workforce competitiveness to support
both employer recruitment and retention.

• By aligning regional industry voice and streamlining needs and
solutions, greater:SATX can positively impact businesses, learners and
workers, and the overall community prosperity.

• Supports local efforts, including City of San Antonio's Ready to Work
training and job placement and Apprenticeship Building American
investments.

• Strong employer network and strategic partnerships resulted in more
aggressive and expansive implementation

• Expert consultants: American Institutes for Research (AIR)
IT & Cyber Finance

Construction & 
Skilled Trades

Healthcare & 
Bioscience

Manufacturing

123



TPM Framework Strategies

IT & Cyber Construction & 
Skilled Trades

Finance Healthcare 
& 

Bioscience

Manufacturing

TPM Strategy by 
Collaborative

Data collection: “Doing our homework.” Building solutions: “Rolling up our sleeves.”

124



Where We’ve Been. Where We’re Going.
• Manufacturing and Healthcare (Launched May 2022)

• Employers completed initial round of conversations with external providers (K12, Workforce
Agencies, and Post-Secondary).

• Employer representatives now signing up to lead working groups for next step deliverables.
• Examples - Occupational Profile Training, Workforce Ecosystem Forum, Collaborative

Recruitment Efforts, Shared Career Navigator and Resource.

• Construction (Launched Q4 2022) – Developing Pre-Apprenticeship and Bootcamp models, including a
possible focus on recruitment efforts for women in trades.

• Finance (Launched Q4 2022) – Finalizing multiple career pathways to develop framework and focus for
initial recruitment and training program alignment.

• IT/Cybersecurity (Launched Q4 2022) – Uncovered the diverse needs of the industry in the local
market. Exploring partnership with the Business-Higher Education Forum and alignment with BHEF's
competency mapping project.

125



Demand and Supply: Shared Resources
• Quarterly TPM Regional

Snapshot (pictured) to elevate
awareness of TPM activities
across Collaboratives and for
the broader community.

• Upcoming Occupational
Profiles to further elevate
career pathway awareness
among career coaches and
jobseekers.

126



www.greatersatx.com
127



1 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

128



2 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

Talent Pipeline Management Overview 

May 2023 marked one year since greater:SATX embarked on implementing the U.S. 

Chamber of Commerce Foundation’s Talent Pipeline Management (TPM) framework for the 

Greater San Antonio, Texas region. Since the Q1 2023 TPM Snapshot, the region’s 6 

Industry Collaboratives have continued to advance through the strategic framework.  

With an initial focus on Manufacturing and Healthcare Collaboratives, our San Antonio 

region has already seen the positive impact of aligning the collective employer voice in 

advancing workforce development strategies. The Manufacturing Collaborative has focused 

on increasing the number of Advanced Manufacturing Technician (AMT) training cohorts, 

validating occupations and related training under the City of San Antonio’s Ready to Work 

program, and bridging the understanding of services and resources provided by workforce 

agencies to better meet employers’ current and projected hiring needs and collectively 

addressing retention issues. The additional industry Collaboratives - Construction, Finance, 

and IT/Cyber - are at TPM Stage 2 which includes Demand Planning. The TPM Strategies 

and Stage phases are detailed in Figure 1. This Demand Planning process engages 

employers in projecting their future openings for their most critical jobs. There remain 

increased opportunities to ensure our future workforce is aligned with the growing 

operational needs of our region’s target industries. greater:SATX will further the 

momentum of these Collaboratives to keep advancing them through the process. 

This report details San Antonio’s TPM updates through Q2 2023. The greater:SATX team will 

continue to provide regular updates throughout the TPM implementation stages. 

TPM Q2 2023 Update 

Each TPM industry is organized into an employer Collaborative which meets on a pre-

determined schedule to provide insights, data, and feedback. greater:SATX is actively 

engaging five industry Collaboratives, setting the pace for San Antonio to become a 

national leader in implementing the TPM framework. 

• Manufacturing: Launched May 2022

• Healthcare & Bioscience: Launched May 2022

• Construction & Skilled Trades: Launched November 2022

• Finance: Launched December 2022

• IT & Cybersecurity: Launched December 2022

• Education: Ongoing partnership led by the Education Service Center-Region 20

129

https://greatersatx.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/TPM-Snapshot_Q1-2023_FINAL.pdf
file:///C:/Users/jbloodsworth.GREATERSATX/Downloads/readytoworksa.com


3 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

Framework Strategies and Timelines 

The TPM model is a long-term investment in our community and industry training 

development. An industry Collaborative will typically meet over a 9-12-month period to 

discuss critical roles, align competencies and skillsets, and work with training providers to 

develop strategies and tactics that will address short-, mid-, and long-term talent solutions. 

Some of these may include career awareness and exploration, sector-based marketing and 

recruiting, training, and curriculum alignment. A sample timeline is provided in Figure 1. 

Figure 1 

130



4 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

Active Industry Collaborative Overviews 

Manufacturing 

The Manufacturing Collaborative entered into Stage 3 and is now focused on TPM Strategy 

5 to develop two-way conversations with external stakeholders, including K-12, Higher 

Education and Training Providers, and Workforce Agencies to build talent supply chains. 

During conversations in March 2023 and May 2023, the Collaborative shared 2-year 

projections and competency analysis data for the two priority roles previously identified 

through the TPM process, entry-level operator and maintenance technicians. By 

facilitating these two-way conversations, this collective industry data will serve to improve 

student and jobseeker training curriculums and career awareness for jobseekers, while 

also supporting talent demand planning. Figure 2 details the two-year projections for these 

priority roles. 

Figure 2: The data are two-year projections (2022-2024), as captured from 13 manufacturing Collaborative 
participants. 

Competency Analysis – Entry-Level Operator 

The entry-level operator competency survey reviewed 52 technical competencies aligned 

with the Manufacturing Skill Standards Council (MSSC) framework. Overall, safety and 

maintenance awareness were rated the most important factors of success. 

Top Competencies 

• Utilize effective, safety-enhancing workplace practices

• Communicate quality problems

• Suggest processes and procedures that support safety of work environment

• Identify unsafe conditions and take corrective action

• Work in a safe and productive manufacturing workplace

• Perform all housekeeping to maintain production schedule

• Suggest continuous improvements

131



5 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

• Monitor indicators to ensure correct operations

Education and Experience Requirements 

• 83% of the responding employers indicated that no experience was required for entry-

level operator hires, but just over half prefer at least 1 year of experience.

• Almost all employers require at least a high school diploma or equivalent, while having

no significant preference of Associate Degrees or higher.

Competency Analysis – Maintenance Technician Roles 

The maintenance technician role competency survey reviewed 72 technical competencies 

aligned with the National Urban Network framework. Overall, safety and maintenance 

awareness were rated most important factors of success. 

Top Competencies 

• Adheres to safety, health, and environmental rules and regulations

• Performs planned and unscheduled machine maintenance procedures in

accordance with a company-approved maintenance plan

• Adheres to mechanical power transmission safety rules

• Performs preventative maintenance procedure for a given machine to extend

machine life and minimize downtime

• Adheres to safety, health, and environmental rules and regulations for electronic

power and control systems

• Performs machine operation, including start-up, emergency, and abnormal

shutdown and manual functions to effectively and safely meet production and

maintenance requirements (with operator present)

• Adheres to safety, health, and environmental rules and regulations for welding

• Monitors machine operation and verifies that performance meets production

requirements

• Performs predictive maintenance on a given machine to extend machine life and

minimize downtime

• Uses hand tools to inspect, adjust/tighten, and support assemble/disassemble

equipment and support preventative maintenances, inspection, and

troubleshooting activities

• Adheres to fluid power systems safety rules while understanding safety, health, and

environmental rules and regulations

Education and Experience Requirements 

• More than half of the responding employers indicated that 1 to 3 years’ experience

is required for maintenance technician hires, with some need for 3+ years.

132



6 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

• Almost all employers require at least a high school diploma or equivalent, while 75%

prefer Associate Degrees or higher.

• Maintenance technician roles are typically seen as an upskilling opportunity for

individuals that have entry-level work-related experience.

Key Takeaways: Employer and Training Partner Meeting 

The focused, two-way discussions with each group yielded numerous actionable 

takeaways. The following sections detail some of the key perspectives from the two-part 

session. An expanded view of the meeting discussions can be reviewed in the documented 

notes for part 1 and part 2. 

K-12 Partners Meeting

Employer Perspective 

4-year degrees are not the only entry

into manufacturing or career

development. Nor is there a divide

between 4-year degree roles and

“lesser than” positions. Career

development opportunities are

extensive and available through all

entry-level roles, including the potential

to begin a career pathway into high-

wage and technical engineering roles

after receiving a high school diploma or

industry certification.

K-12 Partner Perspective

There is a need to engage directly with 

employers to provide externship, 

teacher/counselor job shadows, and/or 

industry provided instructors for 

educators to maintain role and 

technology familiarity. 

Increase career exploration with 

outreach to middle and elementary 

schools, as students are already making 

decisions about specialty and magnet 

programs in middle school. 

133

https://greatersatx.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/TPM-Manufacturing-Employer_Partner-Notes-3.27.23.pdf
https://greatersatx.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/TPM-Manufacturing-Employer_Partner-Notes-5.24.23.pdf


7 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

Workforce Agencies Partners Meeting 

Higher Education and Training Provider Partners Meeting 

Next Steps 

Employers will identify partnership and collaboration opportunities with each external 

partner group. This will include sharing occupational profiles and career pathways both for 

individual organizations and collectively as an industry. Additionally, the Collaborative will 

determine where work overlaps with each partner group to provide warm learner and 

jobseeker transitions through the education and workforce ecosystem. The Collaborative 

plans to have these defined deliverables and next steps developed by early Fall 2023. 

Employer Perspective 

Childcare is always an issue but 

becomes a larger barrier during the 

non-traditional shifts. Desire to work 

together to address this disparity. 

Make sure we are not just “selling jobs”, 

but career pathways. Work together to 

better tell the success stories. 

Workforce Agency Partner Perspective 

Create opportunities for Case Managers 

to visit facilities to learn more about the 

roles and working environment. 

Many agencies provide continued 

services to candidates even after job 

placement. Increase collaboration 

between the agencies and employers to 

identify where support can be offered 

for various retention barriers. 

Employer Perspective 

Continuous feedback loop and training 

agility improves hiring success.  

Commitment to find opportunities for 

employers and training providers to 

debrief on program completers and 

recent hires. 

Higher Education and Training Provider 

Partner Perspective 

Engage in collaborative recruiting, 

meaning partner with employers to visit 

K-12 to tell the full story of education

and hiring.

Instructor loan programs from industry 

would provide increased class offerings, 

improve current industry knowledge, 

and serve as a possible recruiting tool 

for employers. 

134



8 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

Healthcare 

Similar to the Manufacturing Collaborative, the Healthcare Collaborative entered Stage 3 

and is now focused on TPM Strategy 5 of the TPM framework to develop two-way 

conversations with external stakeholders, including K-12, Higher Education and Training 

Providers, and Workforce Agencies. During the initial conversations with external partners 

in March 2023 and May 2023, the Collaborative outlined the differences in the career 

pathway entry points for hospitals versus clinical work environments. With additional 

training and certifications, both entry points ultimately lead into nursing career pathways. 

Figure 3 details the two career pathway entry points.  

Figure 3 

There are work environment nuances that differ between the two entry points for nursing 

career pathways, as noted below.  

Acute Care / Hospital Career Pathway 

• May walk longer distances across hospital/campus

• Multiple shifts common – which can promote flexibility and increased pay

• Fast-paced, team environment, often addressing serious, complex illness/injury

• Variability in regularity of patient interaction based on where a role is in a hospital

system (e.g., critical care/bedside roles versus operating room nurses)

Clinical / Primary Care Career Pathway 

• Often smaller teams, individual work, smaller office/less distance but still fast-paced

• More opportunities for shift regularity

• Variability in specialization/clinic type and often less serious illness and injury

135



9 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

• Shorter interaction with patients – outpatient, shorter visits, etc.—but longer-term

and often higher patient loads per day

Key Takeaways: Employer and Training Partner Meeting 

The following notes outline major takeaways from focused discussions between the 

employers and each stakeholder group. The following sections detail some of the key 

perspectives from the two-part session. An expanded view of the meeting discussions can 

be reviewed in the documented notes for part 1 and part 2.  

K-12 Partners Meeting

Employer Perspective 

Healthcare is everywhere and the need 

will always be present, so job security is 

high. Not just hospital positions or 

clinical, these roles can even be data 

analytics, coding, front/back office, etc. 

There are steady career opportunities 

with various options for growth and 

easily transferrable skills within the 

industry. This is rewarding work with 

immense community impact.  

K-12 Partner Perspective

Students are extremely interested in job 

shadow and internship opportunities 

within Healthcare.  

Education partners want to work 

together to best align high school 

students with work-based learning. 

There are needs for both in-person and 

virtual opportunities. 

136

https://greatersatx.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/TPM-Healthcare-Employer_Partner-Notes-3.28.23.pdf
https://greatersatx.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/TPM-Healthcare-Employer_Partner-Notes-5.19.23.pdf


10 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

Workforce Agencies Partners Meeting 

Higher Education and Training Provider Partners Meeting 

Next Steps 

Employers will identify partnership and collaboration opportunities with each external 

partner group. This will include sharing occupational profiles and career pathways unique 

to employers and collectively as an industry. Additionally, the Collaborative will determine 

Employer Perspective 

It is important that jobseekers 

understand the mission and culture of 

each employer. Identified opportunities 

for collaboration and partnership to 

best communicate that through the 

Workforce Partners. 

Employers do not require prior 

experience or clinical rotations for 

many roles. It is critical to understand 

that many jobseekers want this 

experience, but it is not a requirement. 

This could be better communicated 

that this experience can be built into 

the onboarding process. 

Workforce Partner Perspective 

Jobseeker clients are looking for work-

based learning opportunities – 

externships, internships, and 

apprenticeships. Many are nervous to 

enter the field right after training and 

want to experience the role before being 

hired. Role exploration opportunities 

might reduce retention issues that 

employers are experiencing. This 

conflicts with what many employers 

require, so identified collaboration on 

requirement and job seeker/trainee 

preference will be an important next 

step. 

Employer Perspective 

Need to elevate awareness of the 

general entry points into healthcare 

careers, as well as the pathways 

available through CNA, MA, and PCT 

training, dependent on the higher 

education provider and career 

trajectory. 

Employers would like shared training 

completion projections to adjust hiring 

expectations and timing. 

Higher Education and Training Provider 

Partner Perspective 

Training providers have identified the 

importance of general professional 

development skills in the coursework – 

leadership, communication, and 

customer service. 

Need industry & employer collateral, 

career pathways, and candidate profile 

information to share with students. 

137



11 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

where work overlaps with each partner group to provide better transitions for learners and 

job seekers through the education and workforce ecosystem. The Collaborative plans to 

have these defined deliverables and next steps developed by early Fall 2023. 

Construction & Skilled Trades 

The Construction & Skilled Trades Collaborative is currently in Stage 2, focused on TPM 

Strategies 3 & 4. The initial Construction & Skilled Trades Collaborative conversations 

identified two critical issues for the industry: 1) general quantity of candidate interest for 

entry-level and trades roles and 2) a lack of experienced leaders. Specifically, the two 

critical experienced roles identified through employer surveys are superintendents / 

assistant superintendents and specialized project managers. While these roles require 

extensive career experience, the Collaborative is working to identify potential upskilling 

opportunities to help transition some middle-career individuals into management 

opportunities. The specific skillsets identified as priority for upskill training are team 

communication and management, blueprint reading, and project management software 

knowledge. 

Additionally, the Collaborative held extensive discussions around general career awareness 

and exposure in the San Antonio region. Like Manufacturing, the perception of 

Construction & Skilled Trades careers anecdotally has a negative impact on interest from 

school-aged students and jobseekers, in general.  

greater:SATX invited the Greater Houston Partnership to provide a virtual learning session 

for the TPM Construction & Skilled Trades Collaborative around Construction & Skilled 

Trades efforts made in the Houston region. Similar to San Antonio, Houston had a low 

quantity interest issue and worked to develop a campaign to combat the awareness and 

perception issues through shared career opportunity stories, citywide contests for K-12 

students, and pre-apprenticeship & apprenticeship models to provide work-based learning 

experience to increase industry exposure and positive perception. 

Next steps 

Encouraged by the success in the Houston region, the Collaborative plans to move forward 

on developing robust pre-apprenticeship models and partnerships, explore citywide 

industry career awareness efforts, and increase job shadows and other work-based 

learning opportunities. Additionally, the Collaborative will explore providing training and 

externship programs for the San Antonio region’s K-12 school districts. 

138



12 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3  

 

Finance  

The Finance Collaborative is currently in Stage 2, focused on TPM Strategy 4. Through an 

initial survey request, the Finance Collaborative identified that customer service roles serve 

as the best entry-level opportunity for many non-degreed jobseekers who want to start 

careers in the industry. These roles include call center, customer service, and membership 

representatives. Most finance employers do not require a background in finance or 

banking to enter these roles but offer extensive onboard training (6-12 weeks) to learn 

about the industry, regulations, and banking services.  

With a focus on both front-office, customer-facing career pathways and back-office career 

pathways, this Collaborative seeks to look internally to advance customer service talent 

either through promotion into customer service or operations management roles or 

through upskilling and certification in a variety of finance career pathways.  

The Collaborative explored the preferred skills and the initial career pathways available for 

an individual entering a career in finance, depicted in Figure 4. These pathways may be 

used by employers to guide their incumbent staff as well as career guidance tools for 

career counselors, case workers, students and adult learners, and other stakeholders 

navigating the various pathways and on-ramps to finance jobs, as well as their associated 

training, education, and certification requirements. 

 

Preferred Skillsets: 

• Previous customer service, retail, or hospitality experience 

• Basic math skills 

• Digital and computer aptitude 

 

139



13 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

Figure 4 

This initial career pathway was created in response to two initial employer Collaborative 

conversations about critical roles and pathways of opportunity for those in more entry-

level jobs. This pathway will be further validated by employers and refined in the next two 

quarters. The Collaborative will continue to prioritize specialized pathways based on 

employer needs in alignment with the jobs available in the Greater San Antonio region.  

Next Steps 

The Collaborative will further explore the career pathway drafts to better document the 

differences between “customer facing” and “back office” roles. Additionally, the 

Collaborative will compile details on upskilling requirements (internal or external), 

certification, licenses, and degrees necessary for career growth to support development 

through the career pathways. 

A competency analysis survey will also establish the shared customer service role 

requirements and determine if pre-employment training for these requirements can better 

assist recruitment and reduce retention issues. While specific onboarding will still be 

necessary for most employers, candidates would be more prepared for the roles and 

expectations on Day 1 if they were provided pre-employment training. 

140



14 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

IT & Cybersecurity 

IT & Cybersecurity Collaborative entered Stage 2, focused on TPM Strategies 3 & 4. 

Different than the other collaboratives, IT & Cybersecurity Collaborative employers have a 

greater need to hire experienced and middle-career roles, rather than entry-level roles. 

Certifications and training needed by employers vary, but candidates’ aptitude to learn and 

adapt to new technologies is highly valued.  

The industry’s workforce challenges are compounded due in part, as identified by the 

Collaborative, to the specific needs and experience requirements for each employer. That 

said, reflecting on our region’s IT & Cybersecurity workforce, the Collaborative collectively 

identified the following needs: 

• Build employee skills of communication and teamwork. There is often a struggle to

identify candidates with leadership skills and abilities.

• Understand that each organization likely uses some proprietary software/operating

systems that will require extensive onboarding and learning processes, regardless

of hiring for entry-level or middle-career roles.

• Improve regional focus on talent retention and attraction, especially with virtual and

hybrid work models continuing to trend. There is an identified opportunity to

elevate awareness of SATX as a destination for IT talent and to support building

community within the industry to reduce the “talent flight risk,” as referenced by

Collaborative members.

• Explore ways to expand and develop tech/workforce ecosystem locally to improve

regional affinity and keep talent local.

Next Steps 

The Collaborative continues to work toward identifying a collective occupational need for 

the region. Some next steps include validating education and experience requirements for 

top regional occupations, reviewing the quality of training programs, and confirming entry-

level role needs for our region. Concurrently, the Collaborative will also focus on industry 

awareness for our region as a talent and operations destination.  

141



15 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3  

 

City of San Antonio’s Ready to Work Program 

The information gathered will be regularly aggregated (anonymously) and shared with 

partner organizations to inform workforce and training initiatives. Specifically, we are 

partnering with the City of San Antonio’s Ready to Work initiative to ensure that future 

participants are fully aware of and trained specifically for our region’s career opportunities. 

TPM Collaboratives will directly inform the target occupations and employer preferred 

training in support of the success of the $200 million Ready to Work initiative. 

 

Join Us 

The Talent Pipeline Management framework is built on industry best practices that provide 

an agile and structured workforce development process focused on employer return on 

investment. Across the nation, there are over 19 cohorts and 40 states participating.  

To learn more and get involved in our regional industry collaboratives contact Christopher 

Mammen, Vice President of Workforce Development, at Christopher@greatersatx.com. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

142

mailto:Christopher@greatersatx.com


16 | T a l e n t  P i p e l i n e  M a n a g e m e n t  Q 2  2 0 2 3

143



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Jeremy Taub, Director of Procurement and Contracts 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: Procurement Diversity Update (SMWVBE) 

Summary:  Workforce Solutions Alamo - Board of Directors adopted a Historically Underutilized Business, HUB 
Policy in the Spring of 2021.  The diversity program compares overall vendor expenditures for WSA with Small, 
Minority, Women, or Veteran Owned Business Enterprises (SMWVBE).  Procurement and Contracts provides 
regular updates on SMWVBE expenditures to the Board of Directors.  

Update: Revisions to reporting have been made to compare overall expenditures between SMWVBE and non-
SMWVBE vendors.     

• WSA’s SMWVBE year-to-date percentage of Board corporate expenditures is 41.12% for the reporting
period 10/01/2022 – 07/31/2023.

• Fiscal year-to-date: WSA has issued payments to approximately 123 vendors for the purchase of goods
and services with 39 identifying as HUB, including four new vendors that were added 1 – Asian, 1 –
Hispanic, and 2 – Small Businesses.

• WSA Procurement and Contracts Management makes efforts to solicit at least two SMWVBE vendors to
purchase goods and services exceeding the micro-purchase threshold.

• WSA may rely on the certification credentials granted by the State of Texas, South Central Texas
Regional Certification Agency (SCTRCA), or other means to identify eligible Small, Minority and/or
Woman owned Businesses for reporting purposes.

• Outreach efforts include:
 Utilizing various local SMWVBE online search directories, including The Maestro Entrepreneur

Center, The South-Central Texas Regional Certification Agency (SCTRCA), and Texas Central
Master Bidders List, CMBL.

 Ongoing vendor assistance provided as needed on How to do Business with WSA.
 Establishing and fostering communication with SMWVBE and non-designated vendors, suppliers,

professionals, and contractors to involve them in the procurement process.
 Encouraging SMWVBE participation at pre-bid conferences; developing and encouraging the

promotion and use of the Electronic Purchasing Notice and Document Distribution System at no
cost to the vendor.

 Continue to monitor SMWVBE Tracking and Reporting.
 Maintaining and updating internal vendor registry for use in identifying vendors for end users

seeking to increase the utilization of SMWVBEs in the execution of purchases.

144



 Advertising for bid submissions online and electronic invitation may be utilized to notify vendors,
suppliers, and contractors as to the availability of contracting opportunities.

 Participation at the annual Bexar County Small Business Expo at the Freen Coliseum in
December.

 The Procurement Office at least once annually surveys its vendors to provide updates and cross-
reference its internal list of SMWVBE to the responses received to update status.

Fiscal Impact:  Workforce Solutions Alamo has an aspirational goal of 20% of expenditures going to SMWVBE 
vendors.  WSA’s SMWVBE year-to-date percentage of Board corporate expenditures is 41.12% for the reporting 
period 10/01/2022 – 07/31/2023.  In the Board’s previous fiscal year, which was for the period ending September 
30, 2022, the expenditure rate was 22.6%.  Efforts continue to identify the SMWVBE status of WSA's current 
vendors and register new vendors.   

Recommendation: Continue utilizing SMWVBE vendors when practicable, reasonable, and within sound 
business principles. The Board will continue to monitor and provide regular updates on utilizing SMWVBE 
vendors. 

Next Steps:  Procurement will update the Strategic Committee and the Board of Directors periodically on WSA’s 
progress to achieve our stated aspirational goal of 20%. 

Attachments: None. 

145



Successful Highlights: 

• Outreach to current vendors has increased the number of SMWVBE classifications, which
resulted in expenditures to be at 41.12%.

• WSA has issued payments to approximately 123 vendors for the purchase of goods and
services with 38 identifying as HUB, including four new vendors were added 1 – Asian, 1
– Hispanic, and 2 – Small Businesses.

• Utilizing various local SMWVBE online search directories.

• Encouraging SMWVBE participation at pre-bid conferences; promoting use of Electronic
Purchasing Notices and Document Distribution System.

• Providing demographic information on the Childcare Providers received from the
contractor (City of San Antonio).

SMALL, MINORITY, WOMEN AND/OR VETERAN OWNED 
BUSINESS ENTERPRISES, DIVERSITY PROGRAM

146



SMWVBE - 38 of 123 TOTAL VENDORS BY 
CLASSIFICATION

• Blue indicates number of vendors
by classification.
 Some vendors may be in

multiple classifications.
• Orange is the total SMWVBE

vendors outside classification.
• Gray is the total vendors

unclassified.

147



SMWVBE PERCENTAGE COMPARISON BY DATES

• As of July 31, 2023,
WSA is at 41.12% of
total expenditures.

• Fiscal year ending
September 30, 2022,
WSA was at 22.6% of
total expenditures.

41.12%

22.60%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

45.00%

SMWVBE % COMPARISON

JULY 2023 SEPTEMBER 2022

148



SMWVBE PERCENTAGE OF PAYMENTS

Current Board and Facility SMWVBE expenditures are at 41.12%, which exceeds WSA’s aspirational goal 
of 20%.

SMWVBE STATUS 
SMWVBE  

PAYMENTS

AFRICAN AMERICAN 103,763.02$     1.75%
ASIAN 203,357.20    3.43%
HISPANIC 1,277,675.06  21.56%
SMALL 315,701.21    5.33%
VETERAN 153,085.27    2.58%
WOMEN 383,139.93    6.47%

TOTAL  SMWVBE 
PAYMENTS 2,436,721.69$   41.12%
TOTAL NON-
DESIGNATION 3,489,514.31$   58.88%
TOTAL CORPORATE 
EXPENDITUES 5,926,236.00$   100.00%

149



SMWVBE PERCENTAGE BY ETHNICITY & SMALL 
BUSINESS

Ethnicity
AFRICAN 4.26% 103,763.02
ASIAN 8.35% 203,357.20
HISPANIC 52.43% 1,277,675.06
TOTAL 65.04% 1,584,795.28

Small Business
SMALL 12.96% 315,701.21
VETERAN 6.28% 153,085.27
WOMEN 15.72% 383,139.93
TOTAL 34.96% 851,926.41

150



SMWVBE CLASSIFICATION OF CHILDCARE PROVIDERS

African American 47
Asian American 4
Hispanic 89
Native American 1
Small Business 34
Veteran Business 5
Women - Owned 79
No-Designation 336
Grand Total 595

# of Providers by Classification
African American 7.48% 6,167,805.56$               
Asian American 0.38% 313,433.44$                  
Hispanic 14.38% 11,859,335.61$            
Native American 0.19% 155,790.91$                  
Small Business 7.66% 6,311,998.62$               
Veteran Business 0.84% 688,815.11$                  
Women - Owned 20.79% 17,134,870.60$            
No-Designation 48.28% 39,795,934.87$            
Grand Total 100.00% 82,427,984.72$            

% of Expenditures by Classifiction 

151



SMWVBE CLASSIFICATION OF CHILDCARE PROVIDERS

152



% OF EXPENDITURES BY SMWVBE CLASSIFICATION OF 
CHILDCARE PROVIDERS

153



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Director 

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Adrian Perez, CIO  

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: Sector-Based Model Update – Sector-Based Score Cards and 
Strategic Partnership Manager Update 

Summary:  This item is to provide an update on the progress of the implementation of the 2021-
2024 Local Plan and to provide current Labor Market Information to the Strategic Committee of 
the WSA Board of Directors.  

Labor Market Data: Workforce Solutions Alamo (WSA) reports that the July unemployment rate 
for the eight-county San Antonio-New Braunfels metropolitan statistical area (MSA) is 4.2 percent, 
higher than the 3.8 rate in June. Since July of 2022, the MSA unemployment rate increased .4 
percentage points from a rate of 3.8 percent. The July 2023 unemployment rate for the San 
Antonio-New Braunfels metropolitan statistical area (MSA) is lower than the state’s not seasonally 
adjusted (actual) rate of 4.5 percent. 

Program Scorecard: Includes the 6 sectors industries; Aerospace, Manufacturing, Healthcare, 
IT/Cybersecurity, Education and Construction & Trades. The definition for each data point is 
included in the figure below. 

Component Description 

Enrolled in Training 
Customers enrolled in Apprenticeships, OJT's, or ITA's 

Completed Training 
Customers who successfully completed a Training service 

Enrolled in  
Work-Based 
Learning 

Customers enrolled in Work Experience or Subsidized 
Employment 

Completed 
Work-Based 
Learning 

Customers who successfully completed a Work-Based 
Learning service 

Placement Customers who were placed in Employment 

154



Employer Collaborative: The Business Solutions Team hosted an IT/Cyber Security 
Collaborative on September 13, 2023, to learn about critical needs employers are facing including 
finding qualified individuals, average time to fill the roll, and losing talent to national employers 
paying a higher wage. Seventeen urban and rural employers participated in this session.  

The purpose of the employer collaborative is to convene local sector-based employers to explore 
and validate labor market trends, talent pipeline concerns, and training needs.  

Workforce Academy: The WSA Workforce Academy continues to experience positive 
participation in its regular sessions. A total of 553 people has attended Academy sessions, and 
the goal for the calendar year is 500 Academy participants. Of those, 320 have completed all 
sessions and graduated. WSA hosted a graduation ceremony and networking opportunity in 
August. WF Academies has been extended to partner counselors to strengthen service delivery 
and access to workforce services with partner organizations with a concentration on recruiting 
Rural Ambassadors and promoting the opportunity during the community conversations. 

Alternatives:   
Alternative data sources are considered to support the analysis of existing labor pool and talent 
pipeline.  

Fiscal Impact: 
No additional fiscal impact currently. 

Recommendation:  
Recommendation is for WSA data team to explore additional data sets and integrate program 
outcomes to understand the intersections between program investments, including childcare, with 
eligible job seeker, training completions, and employment placements. 

Next Steps:  
Continue examining labor market data, performance score cards, and understand the links 
between supply and demand. Integrate other data sources as identified by data team to create a 
more robust understanding of talent pool and pipeline.  

155



Information is YTD and reported live monthly; therefore, data consistently changes as enrollments in sector base trainings increase and decrease, and credentials obtained 
month to month  ---- Timeframe: 10/1/2022 – 08/30/2023 

Adult 
Industry 
Sector
Scorecard
BCY23

156



Industry Sector Scorecard BCY23

Industry Enrolled Active Completions Successful 
Completions

Success 
Rate

Successful 
Credential

Credential 
Rate

Placement 

Healthcare

19 18 1 1 100% 1 100% 1

Transportation

3 0 3 3 100% 3 100% 3

Information Tech

3 2 1 1 100% 1 100% 1

Construction &Trades

9 9 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total 34 29 5 5 100% 5 100% 5

Timeframe: 10/1/2022 – 08/31/2023

Youth 
Industry 
Sector 
Scorecard 
BCY23

157



158



159



160



161



162



Industry Sector Scorecard 

Industry Enrolled Successful 
Completions

Placement Employment Rate

Healthcare

739
43

Transportation/
Warehousing

410
35

Information Tech

404
15

Construction & Trades

182
30

Other: 
337 68

Grand Total 2072 362 191 52.76%

*Ready to Work Timeframe:
06/01/2022 – 07/16/2023
This include all Alamo
Consortium Partners.
*Adult and Youth Oct 2022 to
June 2023

Overall 
Impact 

163



Adult October 2022- August 2023 
County Sector Based Model 

Industries Employers Job Orders Openings Applicants Key Accounts Hiring Events Number Hiring 
Event Participants

Training 
Worksites

Confirmed 
Hires

Bexar

Aerospace 29 166 391 245 5 7 1228 3

3,395

Manufacturing 161 1,501 2,065 6,462 20 10 1652 62

Healthcare 211 3,123 3,781 12,278 57 13 1841 79

IT/Cybersecurity 35 816 1,331 3,084 12 8 1643 23

Construction 116 965 3,081 3,417 17 10 1706 30

Oil & Gas/Warehousing & 
Transportation 74 1,093 3,658 4,768 11 9 1691 10

Education 44 621 752 2,370 13 9 1693 52

Other 986 12,682 17,980 48,410 13 2710 256

Rural

Aerospace 6 11 11 8 — 3 135 4

1,273

Manufacturing 69 727 983 2,111 7 13 801 13

Healthcare 73 914 1103 1436 13 9 522 27

IT/Cybersecurity 12 125 126 108 6 8 493 3

Construction 65 263 417 905 8 10 641 2

Oil & Gas/Warehousing & 
Transportation 48 198 255 520 43 11 618 6

Education 10 100 151 234 5 9 579 10

Other 341 1,784 3,354 6,413 9 522 47

164



Business Services Unit Scorecard

Youth October 2022- August 2023 
County Sector Based Model 

Industries Employers Job 
Orders Openings Applicants Key 

Accounts
Hiring 
Events

Number Hiring Event 
Participants

Training 
Worksites

Confirmed 
Hires

Bexar

Aerospace 1 NA 3 1 1 0 0 1

22

Manufacturing 5 NA 66 5 5 3 175 5
Healthcare 12 NA 35 10 12 4 65 12

IT/Cybersecurity 3 NA 9 3 0 3 65 3
Construction 3 NA 20 3 3 4 175 3

Oil & 
Gas/Warehousing & 

Transportation
1 NA 1 10 1 2 175 1

Education 4 NA 6 43 4 3 60 4
Other 19 NA 100 55 19 4 175 19

Rural

Aerospace 0 NA 0 0 0 0 0 0

15

Manufacturing 6 NA 11 2 6 2 180 6
Healthcare 25 NA 55 12 25 2 180 25

IT/Cybersecurity 3 NA 6 1 3 2 180 3
Construction 4 NA 10 2 4 2 185 4

Oil & 
Gas/Warehousing & 

Transportation
7 NA 20 0 7 2 185 7

Education 8 NA 25 25 8 2 180 8
Other 33 NA 82 46 33 3 185 33

165



County Sector Based Model 
Industries Employers Job Orders Openings Applicants Key 

Accounts Hiring Events Number Hiring 
Event Participants

Training 
Worksites

Confirmed 
Hires

Rural and Urban 
Total Impact 

Aerospace 36 177 405 254 6 10 1363 8

4705

Manufacturing 241 2228 3125 8580 38 28 2808 86

Healthcare 321 4037 4974 13736 107 228 2608 143

IT/Cybersecurity 53 941 1472 3196 21 21 2381 32

Construction 188 1228 3528 4327 32 23 2707 39

Oil & Gas/Warehousing & 
Transportation 130 1291 3934 5296 62 24 2669 24

Education 66 721 934 2672 30 23 2512 74

Other 1379 14466 21516 54924 29 3592 355

Grand Total 2414 25089 39888 92985 296 386 19440 761

Adult and Youth data combined.  Total impact within Urban and Rural.  

Total Impact Within Urban and Rural 

166



Bexar County 
Veterans 100 Black Men CPS Energy

Guadalupe 
Valley Family 

Violence Center
Rural Libraries AEL 

Consortium

New Braunfels: 
Steps for Life 

Health 
Collaborative Calvary

Partnerships In the Works

167



Letters of Support
• Dalkia Energy Solutions: Through this partnership we will be able to offer career

progression and economic mobility for Ready to Work clients.

• Toyotetsu Texas: WSA is supporting TTTX for the 2023 Lex Frieden Large Employer
Award through the Texas Governor’s Committee on People with Disabilities.

• The University of Texas at San Antonio (UTSA): UTSA is proposing to establish a
Tech Hub in Advanced Air Mobility to further enhance the organizations mission and
vision and build partnerships in an exciting and cutting-edge industry.

• Del Mar College: Submitted an application for new Apprenticeship Programs to create
opportunities to train carpenters, plumbers, masons and electricians.

• Restore Education: Applying for the Pilot Phase of the Aspen Institute Opportunity
Youth Forum & TX Network Innovation Fund grant to connect more youth with
educational pathways in the Alamo region. 168



553 participants/ 500 goal for the year (320 - graduates) 

Workforce Academy
Area Foundation awarded WSA a $100,000 Workforce Development grant to advance equity and economic mobility 

through our workforce development services. 

169



• Fellows have been assigned teams
and will be conducting research and
interviews that align with their topics:

• Education & Training for Employers
(Yousef, Ashley, Chris, Caroline, Sandra, Kat)

• Partnerships
(Richard, Kelli, Natasha, Mike, Lakeshia)

• Strategic Navigation: Ecosystem
Mapping

(Angelica, Sonia, Nina, Robert S., Manny, Steve)

• Measures & Outcomes
(Robert R., Deborah C., Deborah S., Adrianna, 
Janie)

Workforce Leadership Academy
WSA was awarded $50,000 to implement a Fellowship program that will bring cross-sector leaders together to foster a more clearly 

aligned local workforce ecosystem that delivers integrated services to businesses and workers. 

170



In addition to the curriculum that Aspen has provided us we are educating the Fellows on our sector-based 
model and our local plan. As part of that we are offering tours/ meetings with some of our industry leaders. 
Fellows had the opportunity to participate in a tour at Southwest Research Institute. 

WLA: Sector Tours

171



Fellows from WSA, Strategic Links, Family Service Association, YWCA, United Way, and Haven for 
Hope partnered to host a Bridges Out of Poverty training for our staff. This training is designed to 
equip individuals with a deeper understanding of poverty and what it is like for those facing it. As they 
gained empathy and a better understanding of the challenges faced by people in poverty, they are 
able to build relationships with those living in poverty and create opportunities for their success.

WLA: Bridges Out of Poverty

172



Community Conversations
Comal 8/9/2023 8:30- 10:30 10/4/23 9:30- 11:30 1/17/24 9:30- 11:30

Guadalupe 8/9/23 2:00- 4:00 10/4/23 1:30- 3:30 1/17/24 1:30- 3:30

Gillespie 9/1/23 9:30- 11:30 10/10/23 9:30- 11:30 1/24/24 9:30- 11:30

Kerr 9/1/23 1:30- 3:30 10/10/23 1:30- 3:30 1/24/24 1:30- 3:30

Atascosa 8/24/23 1:30- 3:30 10/19/23 1:30- 3:30 1/31/24 1:30- 3:30

McMullen 8/24/23 9:30- 11:30 10/19/23 9:30- 11:30 1/31/24 9:30- 11:30

Bandera 8/28/23 9:30- 11:30 10/24/23 9:30- 11:30 1/9/24 9:30- 11:30

Kendall 8/28/23 1:30- 3:30 10/24/23 1:30- 3:30 1/9/24 1:30- 3:30

Medina 9/5/23  9:30- 11:30 10/31/23  9:30- 11:30 2/14/24 9:30- 11:30

Frio 9/5/23 1:30- 3:30 10/31/23 1:30- 3:30 2/14/24 1:30- 3:30

Wilson 9/21/23  9:30- 11:30 11/8/23  9:30- 11:30 2/21/24 9:30- 11:30

Karnes 9/21/23 1:30- 3:30 11/8/23 1:30- 3:30 2/21/24 1:30- 3:30 173



Community Conversations: The Power of Partnerships
 We believe that community engagement and collaboration are crucial in creating effective solutions to address the economic and workforce needs of our region. 
Over 3 meetings our conversations will augment our strategic plan’s goals and improve on-going communication to maximizing the services that WSA offers to:

1.) Help residents who need assistance to secure jobs or necessary skills to land a career path 
2.) Help employers find workers for today and tomorrow’s needs
3.) Help make your local community more competitive for State and Federal grants or other resources 

174



Partnership Highlight
Natasha Richardson, MPH, MA, LPC
Strategic Partnership Manager

175



General Partnerships
• Our Mission:

• To surround students with a community of support,
empowering them to stay in school and achieve in life.

• How we do our work:
• We are directly inside schools throughout Bexar County and

surrounding areas, Communities In Schools of San Antonio
connects children and their families to basic and critical
educational and community-based resources tailored to each
student’s specific needs.

• Our partnership has assisted us in providing post-secondary
support to our students and families and has been developing
more over the previous years in a variety of ways.

176



Examples of Partnership Initiatives
Family Engagement Events:

• Setting up tabling at events
• Presenting information at parent

meetings or cafecitos
• Job Fairs

Student Initiatives
• Tabling at events
• School-wide presentations
• HTC event
• Career Days
• Job Fairs/CCMR fairs

Ambassador Program/Training:
• Ensuring that our staff utilize

WSA as a leading resource in
career exploration

• # CIS-SA staff trained

177



Strengths: 
• Several different programs

that apply to different student
needs.

• Communication about
upcoming events

• Job Placements
• Quarterly Internship Meetings

Challenges: 
• Timelines of Event

178



CIS: Community Engagement
We were honored to support CIS’ Stuff The Bus school supply drive.

179



Thank you

180



MEMORANDUM 

To:   Board of Directors 

From:   Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Teresa Chavez, COO  

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: Performance, Programs, and Operational Updates 

Summary: This item is to provide an update of Workforce Solutions Alamo programs and grants, including both 
adult and youth throughout the urban and rural areas. The following analysis provides insight to elements related 
to programs and performance and action items taken to enhance services delivery and cross-collaboration and 
integration across WSA programs.    

Analysis:  
1) TWC-Contracted Performance: TWC 2023 Year-to-Date MPR performance data reflects WSA as

successfully achieving 19 of 22 measures. The following measures are being monitored closely to
understand ways in which to increase service delivery and improve performance.

A. WIOA Adult Dislocated Worker (DW), C&T Credential Rating:
I) Credential DW: This measure is now being met in the MPR report.
II) C&T: The current measure time frame reflecting up to 2nd quarter which is deficit by 15 cases. During

this quarter there are 24 cases enrolled in the WIOA Adult Statewide program (Women Entrepreneur
Bootcamp) and 3 cases enrolled in the WIOA Youth Statewide program (Job Skill). TWC has
indicated that these programs will not be removed from this measure.

III) Plan of action includes:
• Outreach out to customers by phone, text messaging, and/or email.
• Received guidance from TWC on what is allowable as credentials. WSA team will be further

discussing to make additional updates to impact this measure positively.
• C2 Quality Assurance has provided a credential report to support center management

research cases.
• C&T: The current measure time frame reflects up to the 3rd quarter which is deficit by 9 cases.

The Credential Rate for C&T is currently not being met due to various cases that are impacting
this measure from statewide grants. TWC confirmed they cannot remove these cases. Also,
once WSA and TWC review/approve DINTS identified, we will be meeting this measure, as
projection for the 4th quarter shows that we would be in a deficit by 2 cases.

• WSA will continue to monitor this performance and cases that are directly affecting this
performance measure.

181



• C2 will notify WSA of any additional cases that may affect this measure or any grants that
require specific services that could affect this measure.

• Staff will monitor cases, build rapport with customers, and keep customers engaged in training
to ensure positive impact.

B. WIOA Youth
I) Performance measures are being met with the exception of occupational/vocational training which

is currently at 85%.
II) Plan of action includes: The number of participants in occupational/vocational training was not met at

100% because the contractor ran out of money to pay for the training and the board did not have
additional dollars to add to their contract.

C. WIOA DW Measurable Skills Gains:
I) Adult contractor will continue to provide MSG training to all management and staff on measures.
II) Adult contractor will continue to reach out to training providers to obtain appropriate documentation

for MSG entry.
III) DW: The current measure time is being missed by a couple of cases. Adult contractor projects that

the measure will be met on the last MPR report of the program year.

2) Child Care Performance: TWC has set Alamo’s Fiscal Year (FY) 2023 Target at 11,427. Alamo is currently
reflecting an annual year to date performance of 106.75%, which falls in the above performance range
according to TWC’s Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) Performance Status Methodology. Unofficial
numbers for August reflected Alamo is averaging 12,050 units of care for children enrolled in Early Learning
Programs, 107.44% for the month. See Childcare Performance Memo.

Child Care Quality:
As of 10/02/2023, Alamo Board has 174 Early Learning Programs certified as Texas Rising Star (TRS).
Across the 13 counties there are 567 child development centers with agreements to offer Child Care
Scholarships. 30% of the centers in our local board area are certified as Texas Rising Star quality. See
Childcare Quality Memo.

WSA is tracking the total number of centers, those eligible for Texas Rising Star, and those achieving Texas
Rising Star.  Moving forward WSA will continue to track the contribution of the WSA Quality Cohort toward
centers achieving Texas Rising Star. The following information provides an overview the WSA Quality cohort:

• Length of Time: 6 months
• Schedule:

Fall - October to March  
Spring - April to September 

• The WSA quality cohort is open to 100 childcare centers at a time that are interested in gaining a
better understanding of the requirements for eligibility and measures outlined in the Texas Rising
Star cohort.

• The average sign up has been 70.

It is important to note there are many variables associated with the TWC requirement: 
• The accepting of subsidy/providing scholarships to children/families, is voluntary and not

mandatory. Providers can opt out at any time for any reason.
• Texas Rising Star Assessment is only for providers/centers who accept subsidy/provide

scholarships (have an active agreement with Child Care Services (CCS)).
• If providers do not wish to pursue TRS, they will have their CCS agreement terminated, and/or

can select to no longer have an agreement with CCS.
• The Texas Rising Star assessors are being centralized by the state, and the timeline for that may

impact the assessment timeline, as assessors transition to new entity.

182



• Centers in cohort and designated Entry Level Designated must still meet licensing requirements
when the TRS screening is completed. If found not eligible due to deficiencies, the center cannot
be assessed until later, pending the end of the deficiency.

Child Care Community Conversations: 
• The childcare team hosted community conversations throughout the 13-county area to

understand the early childhood landscape, needs, resources, and impact on the workforce.
• Community conversations were hosted in Kerr, Frio, Wilson, Comal, Gillespie, Atascosa, Karnes,

Guadalupe, Bandera, Medina, and Kendall Counties. A conversation was scheduled for
McMullen, but due to issues with venue and space availability it was cancelled by the host. The
childcare team has since transitioned these conversations, joining other staff members of WSA,
who have been hosting workforce meetings in our rural communities. A staff member from
childcare will be available during these discussions to continue to provide information and support
to the communities.

Since May, rural communities have access to an in-person childcare representative. The childcare 
representatives are utilizing WSA rural offices, where space is available. The childcare team continues to 
collect information and feedback from meetings and discussions that occur during these in-person visits to 
our rural areas. 

Special Grants & Other Initiatives: Staff are working on a combination of state formula funded programs 
in addition to special initiatives and projects: 

o Summer Earn and Learn (SEAL): Paid, on-the-job, workplace readiness training, work
experience, and transferable skill learning opportunities for students with disabilities. The
projected goal for FY23 was 256, the Board has reached 359 enrollments, 163 who completed
work readiness training, 197 placed at worksites, and 65 participants who have completed
their employment thus far. The program ended August 30th.

o Teacher Externship: Staff has created partnerships among educators, Independent School
Districts, and various industries to develop an effective workforce system by making the
connection between academic skills and the workplace. WSA is exploring additional partners
for the new program year. The target participation is 160 teachers and 25 ISDs. Currently,
100 educators have participated, and the team strives to service 60 more individuals utilizing
additional TWC funding.

o Student Hireability Navigators: Student HireAbility Navigators perform duties and provide
deliverables in the following three focus areas for educators providing services to students
with disabilities:

• Capacity building and systems development
• Partnering and collaboration
• Informing and engaging employers

• Navigators develop and/or disseminate information to increase community awareness of
the resources and activities available to students with disabilities in the following five pre-
employment transition services:

o Job (career) exploration counseling.
o Work-based learning experiences, which may include in-school or after-school

opportunities, or experience outside the traditional school setting (including
internships), provided in an integrated environment to the maximum extent
possible.

o Counseling on opportunities for enrollment in comprehensive transition or
postsecondary educational programs at institutions of higher education.

183



o Workplace readiness training to develop social skills and independent living;
and

o Instruction in self-advocacy, which may include peer mentoring.

• Navigators are present to help collaborate at Community Resource Fairs, Project
Search Internships, Project Access, and Tu Casa IDD Certification programs. They
share their service information at the Chamber of Commerce locations and host parent
meetings and tours of the WSA Career Centers to highlight accessibility equipment
available and programs under the WSA umbrella.

• The Student HireAbility Initiative provides support and coordination around the region
to expand, enhance, and improve workforce transition services offered to students with
disabilities and their families.

• Navigators develop and coordinate activities to promote pre-ETS Success for
students' exposure to Career Exploration. These activities start as early as the eighth
Grade in Middle School. The Space Galaxy modules are excellent tools to begin their
young minds to think about their future. The High School staff are provided hands-on
training utilizing the LMCI Modules the State of Texas provides. Career choices align
with the WSA Sector base model and exposure to industries present.

o Training and Employment Navigator Pilot aims to deter repeated victimization of sex-
trafficked youth and foster youth ages 16-25 by aiding them in navigating workforce center
services and increase their chances of securing employment. To date, this program has
enrolled 47 participants. Also, we have provided 2 paid work experience, and 6 participants
have entered employment. TWC just renewed this grant for two more years October 1,
2022, through October 30, 2025.

o Re-Employment Services and Eligibility Assessment (RESEA) provides Unemployment
Insurance (UI) claimants with a variety of services to support their re-employment before
benefits expire. TWC requires an 80% completion rate monthly on providing all required
services within the required timeframe of seven (7) days. WSA is currently at 93.6% providing
all required services within the required timeframe of (7) days.

o Military Family Support Program (MFSP) provides active-duty military spouses with work
experience, job search assistance, support services, and training. As of August 2023,
enrollment is at 16 new participants for the 2023 Grant Year and 7 still active from the 2022
contract year. Of these participants, 1 is enrolled in training and all 5 new participants have
received work-ready support as well as 6 support services provided. Contract date is atypical,
January 1 through December 31, 2023.

o WIOA Youth
• Youth enrollments to date are 27 Urban ISY and 171 OSY totaling 198, which exceeds

the goal of 164 by 121%; 45 Rural ISY and 68 OSY totaling 113 which exceeds the
goal of 31 by 365%. Performance measures are being met with the exception of
occupational/vocational training which is currently at 85%.

• Youth contractor has expended $2,351,430.85 of $2,500,000 (94.06%)
• Youth contractor currently has 177 Work Experience Agreements in place, 449 Work

Experience positions available, and has enrolled 177 of their 140 youth goal.
• The first event will be cohosted with youth partner, UP Partnership, on January 19 and

26, 2024. This event will target 1,000 juniors and seniors. The second event will be
cohosted with the Seguin EDC in Guadalupe County and will target 800 middle-

184



schoolers. The third event will take place in April at one of the local Alamo Colleges 
here is San Antonio targeting 400 youth and focusing on Education, Finance, and IT. 
The last event is scheduled for September in Atascosa County targeting 400 youth 
with a focus on the Healthcare & Non-Profit industries. 

• Youth Program Specialist, Sandra Rodriguez, and Programs Manager, Gabriela Ore
attended in-depth Policy Institute Workshops and panel discussions during the
National Youth Employment Coalition Youth Days in DC on September 11th – 14th. The
following are positive outcomes in attending the event:

 Gained insights into critical tools to advocate for youth issues.
 Successfully met with representatives from three legislative offices on

Capitol Hill to discuss and advocate for youth-driven policy
recommendations.

 Leveraged the National Youth Employment Coalition Youth Days in
Washington DC event networking opportunities to connect with fellow
young leaders, policymakers, and industry experts, fostering valuable
relationships for future collaboration.

o Workforce Commission Initiatives - FY2023:
1. Hiring Red, White & You! The event is scheduled to be held on November 2, 2023,

from 9am to 2pm. WSA team is partnering and co-hosting with JBSA, TVC, and
Bexar County Military and Veterans Services in an effort to leverage resources.

2. Texas Veterans Leadership Program (TVLP): Provides support to two full-time
TVLP staff at two WSA Centers - South Flores & Walzem. TVLP continues to
provide support to veterans at these locations.

3. Careers in Texas Industries - Career Pathways/Jobs Y’all Events: Provides career
exploration in sector-based industries for youth in middle school, high school, and
postsecondary.

• In FY2023, WSA shifted from one large event to several smaller, industry
focused events. This will support the engagement of youth at different
locations, including both rural and urban areas, and targeting of a variety
of industries and youth sub-populations. In addition, it will provide youth
opportunities to attend multiple events over the course of the year and
provide a greater variety of career exploration, resources, and employer
interactions. Event dates for BCY 2023 include:

▫ May 26th at Second Baptist Church in San Antonio, TX. Industries:
Warehousing & Transportation/Healthcare/Education.
NOTE: Opportunity and foster youth were prioritized, with participants
being connected to WIOA youth opportunities.

▫ June 30th at Braden Keller Center in Castroville, TX (Medina County).
Industries: IT/Cybersecurity/Aerospace/Agriculture.

▫ September 23rd at New Braunfels Food Bank. Industries:
Manufacturing/Construction/Energy/Oil & Gas - This event was planned
in a short amount of time as a result of having to quickly pivot from a
planned event in Guadalupe County due to conflicting issues. There
were 16 youth in attendance and 11 employers.

▫ September 29th at CPS Energy Headquarters in San Antonio, TX.
Industries: Manufacturing/Construction/Energy/Oil & Gas. There were
136 youth from seven different SAISD-area schools, seven employers,
and four workshops.

185



2022 WCI Grant - Childcare Short-term Training to CCS Parents: Grant is specific to 
customers receiving childcare services through the Child Care Scholarship, COSA. Staff 
conduct outreach via childcare reports provided by the WSA Childcare Team. Grant ended 
May 31, 2023. 

o SA Ready to Work has finalized all seven subprime contracts.
• Ready to Work is a one-of-a-kind program to help San Antonio residents find easy

access to education and quality jobs. WSA is the largest funded COSA partner,
$105,781,953.00 and includes 7 subgrantees providing case management,
training/certification, and job placement. Ready to work is funded by a 1/8 cent sales
and use tax collected through December 2025.

• Year to date WSA has interviewed/intakes 3,625 individuals and has case
managed/enrolled 1,968 in training with 230 already completing their training. 105
participants have gained employment and earn more than $15.00 per hour. The
average wage of those graduates securing employment is $17.72, well above the
requirement. The top training courses being selected are medical, IT, and
construction. *Data is from 9.29.23.

• Individuals' ineligible for Ready to Work are being connected to WSA career
counselors to explore resources and supports available. Follow-up is being
coordinated to provide feedback to sub primes regarding those individuals who did not
qualify for Ready to Work and alternative funding supports available.

• Year two goals are to continue to enroll clients in the program, conduct events to
promote placement activities for all industries our participants are enrolled in.

Alternatives:   
No alternatives are being considered at this time. 

Fiscal Impact: 
No additional fiscal impact currently. 

Recommendation:  
Recommendation is for WSA staff to continue internal processes for supporting employers and community 
partners in leveraging TWC funded opportunities. This includes establishing standard performance measures 
demonstrating the proposed program’s contribution to increasing employment within the sector-based model. 
WSA is also exploring the collection of data from grant funded initiatives to determine the collective 
contribution across existing grant programs.  

Next Steps: 
Next steps include continuing to monitor program outcomes, budgets, and working collaboratively with the 
data team to understand program data to enhance services for job seekers and employers. As initiatives 
sunset, teams are reviewing new opportunities to secure funding supporting the WSA sector-based model. 

186



Item Description On target

1 WSA continues to perform well on overall expenditures and outcomes.

2 Measurable Skills Gained & Credential Rating for WIOA Adult

3 Measurable Skills Gained WIOA Youth

4 Child Care is trending at 106.75% for children served.

5 Business Service Team is hosting Employer Collaboratives, Business Service Seminars

6 FY23 SEAL Program: Employer Agreements & Pre-Referrals

7 Ready to Work current enrollment:1,968 participants in training.

Operational Updates

187



P+ :  > 105 % MP: 97.5%-105% MP but at risk: 95% - 97.5% - P: <95%

MPR Quarterly Performance Updates

WSA is currently meeting or exceeding performance targets
For 2023 of TWC Contracted Measures

Except:
•Claimant Reemployment within 10 weeks 188



2022 Workforce Grants & Project Updates
Training and Employment Navigator Pilot 
$192,946
Aims to deter repeated victimization of sex-trafficked youth and foster youth ages 16-25 by 
aiding them in navigating Workforce Center services and increase their chances of securing 
employment or obtaining higher education.

Timeline: October 1, 2022 - October 30, 2025
In April 2023, Grant was extended for two more years

Target Enrollment Q6 Active
Enrollment

Total YTD Participants 
Served

12 47 92

189



Summer Earn and Learn (SEAL)

Offers paid, on-the-job, workplace readiness training, work 
experience, and transferable skills learning opportunities for 
students with disabilities.

• TWC Target 256
• Enrollments: 364
• Completed WRT: 184
• Job Placements: 221
• Completed 5 weeks: 152
• 4 participants were offered permanent employment

$240,918.82 earned with 22,944.5 hours worked
Staff has created partnerships among educators, 25 
Independent School Districts, and various industries to 
develop an effective workforce system by making the 
connection between academic skills and the workplace.

• Target:160 Teachers & 25 ISDs
• Educators Completed: 139
• Increased award by $106,000, pending confirmation
• 39 additional teachers with increase
• Focus on expanding rural district participation

Teacher Externship
$200,000

Targeted Industries:
Manufacturing   Education      Health   IT/Cybersecurity   Construction    Finance

2023 Workforce Grants & Project Updates

Timeline: March 2023 -  August 2023Timeline: March 2023 – August 2023

190



Military Family Support Prog. 
(MFSP) $221,896

Supports the following initiatives that strengthen and add 
value to the delivery system:

Workforce Commission Initiatives
 $94,250

1. Hiring Red, White & You!:
Veterans’ Job Fair - November 2, 2023, from
9am to 2pm held at Expo Hall B Freeman Coliseum.

2. Texas Veterans Leadership Program (TVLP):
Provides support to TVLP staff at two WSA
Centers: South Flores & Walzem

3. Career in Texas Industries: Provides career exploration
in sector-based industries for youth. BCY23 had multiple
smaller events versus a large event. The last two events
were in September 2023.

2023 Workforce Grants & Project Updates

For BCY 2023:

New Enrollment Training Support 
Services

5 2 6

Targeted Industries:
Health IT/Cybersecurity

Timeline: January 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023

Timeline: October 1, 2022 – September 31, 2023

Provides active-duty military spouses with job 
search assistance and training.

- Strengthening partnership with JBSA
- Braiding Ready to Work

191



2022 Workforce Grants & Project Updates
Re-Employment Services and Eligibility Assessment (RESEA)

Provides Unemployment Insurance (UI) claimants a variety of services to support their re-employment before 
benefits expire. Prior year funds expended. Grant renewed for BCY23.

$850,950 

Timeline: October 1, 2022 – September 31, 2023

• For WSA – per last TWC report, monthly RESEA reporting is at 93.6%.

• "RESEA services are required within 7 days" - 80% completion rate 
required for boards in BCY 2023.

192



2023 Workforce Grants & Project Updates
Youth Partners - Work Experience 

Work Experience opportunities exist in both urban and rural areas 
and are available to youth ages 16-24. 



Current 
WEX Agreements

WEX Positions 
Available

Participant 
WEX Enrollment

 Target

Current 
Participant 

WEX Enrollment 
to Date

177 449 140 177

Targeted Industries:
Health  Education       Manufacturing

IT/Cybersecurity Construction    

193



2022 Workforce Grants & Project Updates
Ready to Work Program 
$105,781,953   

Ready to Work is a one-of-a-kind program to help San Antonio 
residents find easy access to education and quality jobs.  Ready to 
work is funded by a 1/8 cent sales and use tax collected through 
December 2025. *Data 9.27.23.


FY22/24
Goals

(April – June)

WSA 
Applicants 

Interviewed

Case 
Managed / 
Enrolled in 

Training

Completed 
Training

Placed in 
Quality Jobs

6553 4372

YTD 3625 1968 230 105

WSA Ready to Work 
Subgrantees

1. AVANCE
2. C2 Global
3. Chrysalis
4. Family Service Association
5. San Antonio Food Bank
6. Texas A&M San Antonio
7. YWCA San Antonio

Top Trainings being selected: Medical, IT & Construction
194



APPLICANTS INTERVIEWED

* Data from 10.2.23 pulled from COSA-Signify Monthly Stats Report. Data is live and changing
daily.

195



YEAR TO DATE -ENROLLED IN TRAINING

* Data from 10.2.23 pulled from COSA-Signify Monthly Stats Report. Data is live and changing
daily.

196



Aspen Workforce Leadership Academy Goals

11

The Academy engages leaders in a yearlong peer learning cohort 
to:
 Expand and deepen professional networks and partnerships;

 Strengthen organizational and systems leadership skills;

 Apply a race and equity lens to assess and improve workforce
services and strategies;

 Apply systems change framework to Fellows’ work;

 Deepen understanding of effective strategies and programs; and

 Provide a forum to work collaboratively to identify local and regional
systems-based challenges and create shared solutions.

197



O
pe

ni
ng

 R
et

re
at

A Framework for ActionDeveloping a Framework for Action

Stakeholder 
Meeting

Fellows conduct local and national  interviews 
and review research 

Options of FutureExploring Options for the Future
Recommendations for 

change
Recommendations for 

Change

Research 
Plan

1

Ideas for 
Change

2
Develop 
Change 

Strategies

3
Prepare for 
Stakeholder

Meeting

4

Team Meetings:

Labs:

5 Year 
Vision

1 2

Systems 
Issues

3

Learning 
Agenda

4

Research 
Lessons

5

Draft 
Recommen-

dations

Cl
os

in
g 

Re
tr

ea
t

We are here

198



The Collaborative Lab Process

13

Opening 
Retreat Lab 1 Lab 2 Lab 3 Team Mtg 1 Lab 4 Team Mtg 2 Lab 5 Team Mtg 3

Closing 
Retreat Team Mtg 4

Stakeholder
Meeting

Topic Varied  ecos
ystem 
perspectives

5-Year Vision System
Issues

Learning 
Agenda

Local 
Stakeholder 
Analysis +
Team planning

Lessons from 
research

Lessons from 
research

Draft Recs Prepare Draft 
Recs

Feedback 
Draft Recs

Prep for 
Stakeholder 
Mtg

Present Final 
Recs 

Process Visualize the 
current  Wor
kforce 
Ecosystem

Systems  An
alysis

Articulate  pra
ctical vision 
for ecosystem

What is 
getting in the 
way of vision 
becoming 
reality?

Outline “How 
Might We” 
questions to 
explore 
through 
research

Identify 
effective 
nat’l  practice

Identify local 
stakeholder

Teams 
debrief 
research/ 
interviews 
and share 
lessons. 
Fellows 
share and 
reflect 
across 
teams

Teams 
debrief 
research/ 
interviews 
and  reflect 
on 
implications 
for local 
action.

Reflect on 
lessons 
learned

Discuss 
implications 
for systems 
changes

Slide decks

Handouts

Making the 
case

“Dry Run” 
of Recs

Feedback

Adjust

Adjust Recs 
as needed

Present
and
Discuss

Fellows conduct interviews, explore national and local efforts online, 
and review relevant publications.

Partner 
Role

Photo of 
maps/ 
systems 
analysis

Develop one-
page summary

Develop one-
page 
summary

Support team 
formation

Coach teams and team chairs, share info on local efforts, connect to 
advisory council and local leaders. Work with EOP on identifying national 
practice and share with Collab teams

Support 
CoLab 
teams

Support 
CoLab teams

Advisory 
council 
meeting 199



MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Adrian Lopez, Chief Executive Officer 
Presented by: Ricardo Ramirez, Director of Quality Assurance 
Date: October 27, 2023  
Subject: Briefing – Quality Assurance Update & TWC Audit Resolution 

SUMMARY:  Quality Assurance’s briefing of current monitoring activities for the WSA Board 
of Directors.  The items do not require Board action. 

TWC Monitoring 
Audit Resolution: TWC completed its Annual Monitoring of WSA on 10/21/2022.  The Final 
Report included four items that went to TWC Audit Resolution for further action: one for the Non-
Custodial Parent (NCP) grant and three from SNAP Employment & Training.   

• Progress: WSA has cleared and resolved all the items (we have attached the related TWC
letters).

Annual Monitoring: TWC started its Annual Monitoring and has scheduled the testing from 
October 10th through the 20th.  We have submitted information for the initial document request, 
are completing the required questionnaires, and expect to receive sample requests the week of 
October 4th.   

Equal Opportunity (EO) Monitoring: TWC started its EO monitoring.  Ms. Caroline Goddard, 
WSA’s Equal Opportunity Officer, is gathering policies and information and responding to TWC’s 
questionnaires and requests.   

Other Monitoring 
Health & Human Services Commission (HHSC): HHSC has started monitoring SNAP E&T fiscal 
transactions.  WSA received an initial engagement letter on September 14th.  The Fiscal department 
will report the item to the Audit & Finance Committee. 

WSA External Program Monitoring (Ms. Christine Nguyen, CPA) 
• TANF/Choices – C2 GPS: 100% complete, with an 82.08% accuracy rate (did not meet the

90% benchmark).
o Five hundred ninety participants served during the scope, of which 299 (50.68%),

or one of every two, gained employment.
o Three elements highlighted for continuous improvement:

 Timely and Reasonable Attempts (and related penalty actions),
 Timely communication of participant status changes to HHSC, and
 Recording of and reporting participant employment outcomes.

• WIOA Youth – SERCO: 100% complete.  We are in the process of issuing the final report.

200



WSA Internal QA Program Monitoring 
• SNAP E&T and Non-Custodial Parent (NCP) Technical Assistance (TA) – C2 GPS: TWC has

closed the audit reports.  Programs/Operations staff and QA will continue overseeing the
contractor’s internal controls and offering needed support (e.g., so that the associated items do
not become “repeat” findings).

o QA spent approximately 68 workdays (excluding the Director of QA’s time) on the
audit findings. We included SNAP in the RFP for our external monitoring consultant
and are considering passing on SNAP to Ms. Nguyen.

• SNAP E&T Annual (Slant Review) – C2 GPS: 100% complete, with a 92.1% accuracy rate.
o Between November 2022 and February 2023, WSA served 416 job seekers, 369

completed services, and 54 gained employment (14.6%).
o Three elements highlighted for continuous improvement:

 Eligibility – Verification requirements ($1,646 owed to WSA),
 Data Entry – Service Tracking information,
 Data Entry – Program Detail information.

• Non-Custodial Parent (NCP) (Phase II Review) – C2 GPS: 100% complete, with a 98.4%
accuracy rate (improved from a 78.5% Phase I review).

o Between November 2022 and March 2023, WSA served 76 job seekers, and 17 gained
employment (22.4%).

o Two areas highlighted for continuous improvement:
 Case Management – Job Retention Period,
 Data Entry – COLTS (OAG’s data system).

• Child Care Quality Improvement Activities (QIA) – COSA: 100% complete, with a 90.8%
accuracy rate.

o Two areas highlighted for continuous quality improvement:
 Recording mentor training information and supporting documentation,
 Provider-related form maintenance in Cabinet (WSA’s electronic document

management system).

WSA Other Activities 
• Digitizing Paper Records: led by Trema Cote, WSA Workforce Monitor.  The project is about

95% complete in digitizing all participant hard-copy paper records.
• Contract Renewals and Initiation: Assisting with developing contracts for Adult and Youth.
• Technical Assistance (TA): Supporting WSA departments and subrecipients with TA for areas

with low accuracy rates, policy development, and other supports.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
TWC requires Boards to have qualified Monitoring Staff to carry out the Board’s oversight 
responsibilities.  Continue supporting WSA’s QA Department to promote the agency’s integrity 
and continuous quality improvement efforts.   

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
WSA’s External Program Monitoring contract with Ms. Christine Nguyen, CPA: $170,054. 

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 
To help ensure that local employment and training activities, including one-stop delivery systems 
and workforce development services, appropriately use, manage, and invest funds as required and 

201



in ways that maximize performance outcomes (WIOA Sec.  107(d)(8); WIOA Sec.  134(2)(B)(iv); 
WIOA Sec.  183; WIOA Sec.  185(c)(3); WIOA Sec.  121(3); WIOA Sec.  129(b)(1)(e); TWC’s 
Board Oversight Capacity evaluation, Texas Labor Code §302.048, TWC Rule §Title 40, Part 20, 
Chapter 802, Integrity of the Texas Workforce System, particularly §802.61; WD 29-15, Chg. 1; 
TWC Agency-Board Agreements and Grant Contracts).   

ATTACHMENTS:   
QA Estimated Timeline (FY22-23) 
Audit Resolution Report (NCP) 
Audit Resolution Report (SNAP) 

202



Estimated Timeline – External Program Monitoring Activities 2022-2023 

External Program Monitoring Duration ++ Start Finish Duration ++ Effort Variance Start Finish % complete Comments
Estimated Timeline: 2022-2023 242 10/3/2022 9/5/2023 252 326 Duration 10/3/2022 9/19/2023 100.0%

*COSA - Child Care Services 92 10/3/2022 2/7/2023 92 91 0 10/3/2022 2/7/2023 100%
Started but was postponed 43 days until External 
Monitoring Consultant was procured.

CONSORTIUM - Ready to Work 57 2/3/2023 4/24/2023 129 61 72 2/10/2023 8/9/2023 100%
Delays from RtW partnership structure/systems and 
newness of the grant with its multiple subcontracts.

C2GPS - WIOA Adult & Dislocated Worker 70 2/28/2023 6/5/2023 92 63 22 3/23/2023 7/28/2023 100%
Delays due to WSA's network access and two 
extension requests from C2 GPS.

C2GPS - TANF/Choices 58 6/1/2023 8/21/2023 64 62 6 6/2/2023 8/30/2023 100% Delays due to WSA's network access

SERCO - WIOA Youth 47 7/3/2023 9/5/2023 55 49 8 7/5/2023 9/19/2023 100%
Final report being issued - included two extensions, 
one for SERCO and one for Ms. Nguyen

Avg Duration or Effort (days) → 65 86 65 22
Multi-tasking (% days overlapping projects) → 25.3% 51.4%

* COSA-Child Care Services was started but later postponed until the External Monitoring Consultant was procured

Initial Estimated Timeline Actual Timeline

Modification Notes

Duration : total days from start to finish to complete project (includes some holidays); Effort (or Work) : actual number of days spent on each project.

++ The Duration is not equal to the time that the contractors are actively involved in the project - it includes additional internal QA work (e.g., desk and policy review and tool development, etc.)

203



Estimated Timeline – Internal Program Monitoring Activities 2022-2023 
Note: May expect delays due to increased efforts tied to TWC’s Audit Resolution. 

Internal Program Monitoring Duration ++ Start Finish Duration ++ Effort Variance Start Finish Comments % complete
Estimated Timeline: 2022-2023 215 11/14/2022 9/8/2023 226 499 Duration 11/14/2022 9/25/2023 100.0%

Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) - 
Phase I

49 11/14/2022 1/19/2023 75 55 26 11/14/2022 2/24/2023
Included delays for SNAP/NCP TAP for 
TWC's Monitoring, plus a 1-day extension for 
C2GPS.

100%

National Dislocated Worker (Phase II) 50 1/3/2023 3/13/2023 92 84 42 1/3/2023 5/10/2023
Final Report Issued. Delays from SNAP/NCP 
TAP for TWC's Monitoring and other 
projects.

100%

SNAP E&T - Technical Assistance (TWC 
Audit)

233 80 n/a 11/1/2022 9/21/2023 TAP for TWC's Monitoring.  100%

SNAP E&T Annual Review 45 3/13/2023 5/12/2023 70 47 25 3/8/2023 6/13/2023
Final Report Issued.  Delays from 
SNAP/NCP Tap and TWC Audit Resolution.

100%

Non-Custodial Parent - Technical 
Assistance (TWC Audit)

206 80 n/a 11/1/2022 8/15/2023 TAP for TWC's Monitoring.  100%

Non-Custodial Parent - Annual Review 
(Phase II)

45 4/20/2023 6/21/2023 82 49 37 4/7/2023 7/31/2023
Final Report Issued.  Delays from 
SNAP/NCP Tap and TWC Audit Resolution.

100%

Child Care QIA 31 5/30/2023 7/11/2023 59 58 28 5/24/2023 8/14/2023
Final Report Issued. Delays from SNAP/NCP 
Tap and TWC Audit Resolution.

100%

RESEA 41 6/20/2023 8/15/2023 46 46 5 7/24/2023 9/25/2023
Final Report in development. Delays from 
SNAP/NCP Tap and TWC Audit Resolution.

100%

Summer Earn & Learn (SEAL) 38 7/19/2023 9/8/2023
Decided to not test - needed to focus on 
TWC's Audit Resolution (last year's accuracy 
rate was 90%).

Other (Phase II, TWC, Training, etc.) 50 8/24/2023 11/1/2023 Focused on TWC's Audit Resolution.
Duration or Effort (days, excludes "Other") → 43 108 62 27
Multi-tasking (% days overlapping projects) → 38.4% 73.8%

Duration : total days from start to finish (includes some holidays); Effort (or Work) : actual number of days spent on each project.
Modification Notes

Initial Estimated Timeline Actual Timeline

++ The Duration is not equal to the time that the contractors are actively involved in the project - it includes additional internal QA work (e.g., desk and policy review and tool development, etc.)

204



August 23, 2023 

Mr. Adrian Lopez, Chief Executive Officer  
Workforce Solutions Alamo  
100 North Santa Rosa St., Suite 120  
San Antonio, Texas 78207 

Audit Resolution Report 

Dear Mr. Lopez: 

Workforce Solutions Alamo (Board) administers the Child Care Services, Choices (employment 
services for Temporary Assistance for Needy Families), Employment Services, Trade Adjustment 
Assistance, and Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act programs.  In Fiscal Year 2023 TWC 
conducted a monitoring review of these programs and had three finding, as documented in 
Monitoring Report # 23.20.0001.  This letter is about the audit resolution of the findings, as outlined 
below: 

Finding: Ensure Leases are Properly Procured 

The Board did not comply with federal and state procurement requirements for six 
workforce center leases. The following errors were noted:  

• For the Pearsall Workforce Center lease, the Board did not complete a market
analysis prior to the option to renew on November 1, 2021, or a justification for
staying at the current space. The Board provided a market analysis completed on
October 5, 2022, which was late and did not contain sufficient information.

• For the Floresville Workforce Center lease, the Board has a new lease beginning
August 1, 2021. The Board did not conduct a needs determination for the square
footage.

• For the Kenedy Workforce Center lease, the Board exercised its option to renew.
However, the lease renewal contained language for another option to renew for
two years, that was not included in the procurement.

• For the New Braunfels Workforce Center lease, the Board did not provide a
needs determination for the square footage needed. The Board also executed an
amendment to an expired lease instead of entering into a new lease.

Bryan Daniel, Chairman 
Commissioner Representing 
the Public 

Aaron Demerson 
Commissioner Representing 
Employers 

Alberto Treviño, III 
Commissioner Representing 
Labor 

Edward Serna 
Executive Director

101 E. 15th Street • Austin, Texas 78778-0001 • (512) 463-2222 • Relay Texas: 800-735-2989 (TDD) 800-735-2988 (Voice) • www.twc.texas.gov 
Equal Opportunity Employer / Program 

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities 

205



Mr. Lopez  
Page 2 
August 23, 2023 

• For the Boerne Workforce Center lease, the Board did not provide a needs
determination for the square footage needed.

• For the Hondo Workforce Center lease, the Board exercised an option to renew
that was not included in the procurement.

In addition, the broker's contract expired December 31, 2021, and the broker 
continued to provide services.  

By not adhering to procurement controls, the Board cannot demonstrate that all 
procurement actions were conducted in a manner providing for full and open 
competition. 

Corrective Action Taken: 

The Board has implemented controls to strengthen its internal processes to ensure 
leases are procured in accordance with FMGC guidelines. This includes but not 
limited to Procurement Checklist, Procurement Processes, and revised Standard 
Operating Procedures for Procurement Process dated 4/30/2023.   

In addition, the Board provided required documentation to address the weaknesses 
identified for the workforce center leases. 

• For the Pearsall Workforce Center, the Board provided current market
analysis with lease spaces comparable to its current location, which justified
that the best value was obtained by selecting its current location.

• For the Floresville and Boerne Workforce Centers, the Board provided
current needs assessment which included square footage, as well as all
requirements needed to meet Board’s needs at these locations.

• For the Kenedy Workforce Center, the Board provided a copy of its Lease
Amendment that does not include renewal options.  The current lease will
expire on January 31, 2025.  In addition, the Board provided a market
analysis which indicates that the current lease space selected, was the best
value.

• For the New Braunfels Workforce Center, the Board reviewed its termination
clause with current landlord to determine the financial impact on terminating
the current lease agreement.  The Board provided documentation to support
the financial burden and cost it would assume if the existing lease agreement
was terminated and decided it would not be a feasible action.  In addition, the
Board provided a plan of action that includes timeline to procure a new lease
agreement when the current lease expires.

206



Mr. Lopez  
Page 3 
August 23, 2023 

• For the Hondo Workforce Center, the Board provided current market
analysis with lease spaces comparable to the current location which indicates
and justifies that the best value was obtained by selecting the current
location.  The current lease expires December 31, 2024, with no renewal
option. The Board will procure a new lease when the current lease expires.

Lastly, the Board provided copies of agenda and sign-in sheets for recent 
procurement training conducted.  Based on the actions listed above, the corrective 
actions taken are sufficient to resolve this finding. 

Finding: Ensure NCP Choices Guidelines are Followed 

In nine of fourteen (64 percent) applicable case files tested, the request to remove was 
not sent within the required timeframe to the Office of the Attorney General (OAG). 
The requests were sent ranging from 16 to 87 days late. In addition, four were sent 
early, prior to participant being non-compliant for 30 days.  

Without strict adherence to the NCP Choices requirements, the Board cannot ensure 
all the NCP program requirements are met, which may hinder the client from 
becoming economically self-sufficient and making consistent child support payments. 

Corrective Action Taken: 

The Board has adequate controls in place to ensure NCP program requirements are 
met.  This includes but not limited to revised procedures to strengthen the service 
provider’s controls, ongoing training, and continued quality assurance reviews 
conducted by the Board and its Service Provider.  In addition, Board’s recent 
monitoring of this area revealed significant improvement and a zero percent error 
rates for the weaknesses identified.  Lastly, the Board provided copies of training 
agenda and sign-in sheets for this area.  The corrective actions taken are sufficient to 
resolve this finding. 

Finding: Ensure Monitoring Services are Procured  

The Board did not ensure the Board's external program monitoring services were 
procured. The Board extended the contract for the Board’s external program monitors 
which expired September 30, 2022, with no more options to renew. Instead of re- 
procuring, the Board completed a contract extension for 90-days, as of October 1, 
2022, to increase the budget, and to test low-income childcare eligibility case files. 
By not re-procuring the monitoring services contract, full and open competition was  
limited. At the time of the monitoring review, the Board had not used any TWC 
funding to pay for the services during the 90-day extension.  

By not adhering to federal and state procurement requirements, the Board cannot 
demonstrate that all procurement actions were conducted in a manner that is 
appropriate for the purchases of services. 

207



 
Mr. Lopez  
Page 4 
August 23, 2023 

 
 

Corrective Action Taken: 
 
The Board has adequate controls in place to ensure program monitoring services are 
properly procured and comply with federal, state, and local procurement 
requirements, allowing for full and open competition at all times.  This includes but 
not limited to Procurement Checklist, Procurement Processes, and revised Standard 
Operating Procedures for Procurement Process dated 4/30/202.  In addition, the 
Board provided complete procurement documentation for its current program 
monitoring services, along with a copy of signed and dated contract for the vendor 
selected.  Lastly, the Board provided copies of training agenda and sign-in sheets for 
this area.  The corrective actions taken are sufficient to resolve this finding.  

 
Because the corrective actions taken adequately resolve the findings, TWC Monitoring Report 
#23.10.0001 is closed.  We encourage the Board to continue its efforts in following and adhering to 
local, federal, and state procurement guidelines and Choices NonCustodial Parent guide, as these 
areas will be tested during subsequent monitoring reviews.   
 
Thank you for your assistance on this matter.  If you have any further questions, please contact Judy 
Ohn at (512) 354-9616 or judy.ohn@twc.texas.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Charles E. Ross, Jr.  
Director, Division of Fraud Deterrence and Compliance Monitoring 
 
cc: Leslie Cantu, Chair, Workforce Solutions Alamo 
  

United States Department of Health and Human Services  
Gwendolyn Jones, Regional Program Manager  
Deborah Daniels, Program Specialist  
Alisa Matthews, Program Specialist  

 
United States Department of Labor  
Nicholas E. Lalpuis, Regional Administrator, Employment and Training Administration  
M. Frank Stluka, Regional Director, Office of State Systems, Employment and Training 
Administration 

208

mailto:judy.ohn@twc.texas.gov


September 18, 2023 

Mr. Adrian Lopez, Chief Executive Officer  
Workforce Solutions Alamo  
100 North Santa Rosa St., Suite 120  
San Antonio, Texas 78207 

Audit Resolution Report 

Dear Mr. Lopez: 

Workforce Solutions Alamo (Board) administers the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 
Employment and Training (SNAP E&T) program.  In Fiscal Year 2023 TWC conducted a 
monitoring review of this program and had one finding, as documented in Monitoring Report 
#23.20.0001.  This letter is about the audit resolution of the finding, as outlined below: 

Finding: Ensure SNAP E&T Program Requirements are Followed 

The Board did not ensure the service provider followed SNAP E&T program 
guidelines and required regulations were followed for work activities. The following 
details were noted:  

• In four of 11 (36% percent) applicable case files tested, the form H1822
ABAWD Work Requirement Verification was not fully completed.
Specifically, on all four files, the Part I box was not checked.

• In three of six (50 percent) applicable case files tested, the form H1817 SNAP
Information Transmittal was not submitted to HHSC for a reconsideration
request as soon as the client informed Workforce Solutions Office staff they
obtained employment, and one was not completed at all.

• In five of six (83% percent) applicable case files tested, when form H1817
SNAP Information Transmittal was sent to HHSC to request a
reconsideration of eligibility, the requests were not entered in the TWIST
Good Cause tab and Counselor Notes.

Accurate and complete documentation to verify SNAP E&T work activities is 
necessary to support participant compliance with required hours of participation. 
Without strict adherence to SNAP E&T directives, there is limited assurance that 
federal and state funds are expended in accordance with statutory requirements.  

Bryan Daniel, Chairman 
Commissioner Representing 
the Public 

Aaron Demerson 
Commissioner Representing 
Employers 

Alberto Treviño, III 
Commissioner Representing 
Labor 

Edward Serna 
Executive Director

101 E. 15th Street • Austin, Texas 78778-0001 • (512) 463-2222 • Relay Texas: 800-735-2989 (TDD) 800-735-2988 (Voice) • www.twc.texas.gov 
Equal Opportunity Employer / Program 

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities 

209



Mr. Lopez  
Page 2 
September 18, 2023 

Corrective Action Taken: 

The Board has adequate controls in place to ensure SNAP E&T program 
requirements are followed and adhered to.  This includes but not limited to revised 
procedures and processes to strengthen the service provider’s controls; creating a 
TEAMS portal to coordinate actions, communication, documentation, and training 
progress; creating program training videos, implementing a Technical Assistance 
Plan (TAP) with service provider, ongoing training, and continued quality assurance 
reviews conducted by both the Board and its service provider.  Both the Board and 
TWC’s Workforce TA provided recent monitoring reports of this area for the months 
of July and August, with significant improvement and acceptable error rates for each 
of the weaknesses identified.  Lastly, the Board provided recent training 
documentation conducted by TWC Workforce TA, along with agenda and sign-in 
sheets for this area.  

Because the corrective actions taken adequately resolves the finding, TWC Monitoring Report 
#23.20.0001 is closed.  We encourage the Board to continue its efforts in following and adhering to 
SNAP E&T program requirements and guidelines, as this area will be tested during subsequent 
monitoring reviews.   

Thank you for your assistance on this matter.  If you have any further questions, please contact Judy 
Ohn at (512) 354-9616 or judy.ohn@twc.texas.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Charles E. Ross, Jr.  
Director, Division of Fraud Deterrence and Compliance Monitoring 

cc: Leslie Cantu, Chair, Workforce Solutions Alamo 

United States Department of Health and Human Services 
Gwendolyn Jones, Regional Program Manager  
Deborah Daniels, Program Specialist  
Alisa Matthews, Program Specialist  

210

mailto:judy.ohn@twc.texas.gov


TWC Annual Monitoring – Audit Resolution Progress
TWC’s Annual Monitoring Report included four items, one from Non-Custodial Parent and three from 

SNAP E&T, that went to TWC Audit Resolution:

• The four items have been closed and resolved (TWC letters attached).

TWC Annual Monitoring – Current Engagement
TWC started its annual monitoring.  Their auditors will be testing all key grants, functions, and processes 

from 10/10/2023 through 10/20/2023.

TWC Equal Opportunity (EO) Monitoring
TWC has also started its annual EO monitoring.  Ms. Caroline Goddard, WSA’s Equal Opportunity Officer 

leads the engagement.

Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) Monitoring

211



Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC)

• HHSC has started monitoring SNAP E&T fiscal transactions.

• WSA received an initial engagement letter September 14th.

• WSA’s Fiscal Department will report the project to the Audit & Finance 

Committee.

Other External Monitoring

212



By Ms. Nugyen, CPA

• TANF/Choices – C2 GPS: 100% complete, 82.08% accuracy rate.  Three items

highlighted for continuous improvement:

o Timely and Reasonable Attempts,

o Timely communication of participant status changes to HHSC,

o Recording of/reporting participant employment outcomes.

• WIOA Youth – SERCO: 100% complete.  We are in the process of issuing the final

report.

External Program Monitoring

213



• SNAP and Non-Custodial Parent (NCP) Technical Assistance – C2 GPS: QA will continue
offering support for internal controls.

• SNAP Annual (Slant) Review – C2 GPS: 100% complete, 92.1% accuracy rate.  Three
items highlighted for continuous quality improvement:
o Eligibility – Verification requirements ($1,646 reimbursed to WSA),
o Data Entry – Service Tracking information,
o Data Entry – Program Detail information.

Internal Program Monitoring (WSA QA)

214



• Non-Custodial Parent (NCP, Phase II) – C2 GPS: 100% complete, 98.4% accuracy rate.
Two areas highlighted for continuous quality improvement:
o Case Management – Job Retention Period,
o Data Entry – COLS (OAG’s data system).

• Child Care Quality Improvement Activities (QIA) – COSA: 100% complete, 90.8%
accuracy rate.  Two areas highlighted for continuous quality improvement:
o Recording mentor training information and supporting documentation,
o Provider-related form maintenance in Cabinet (WSA’s electronic document

management system).

Internal Program Monitoring - continued

215



• Digitizing Paper Records: 95% complete, project led by Trema Cote, WSA
Workforce Monitor.  Includes digitizing participant hard-copy paper records.

• Contract Renewals and Initiation: Assisting with developing contracts for
Adult and Youth.

• Technical Assistance (TA): Supporting WSA departments and subrecipients
with TA to help improve areas with low accuracy rates, policy development,
and other processes.

Other Activities

216



MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Adrian Lopez, Chief Executive Officer 
Presented by: Ricardo Ramirez, Director of Quality Assurance 
Date: October 27, 2023  
Subject: Briefing – Monitoring Outcomes and Technical Assistance 

SUMMARY: This Memorandum presents a summarized version of monitoring outcomes 
previously presented to the Board.  We also include information tied to providing technical 
assistance (TA).  The briefing does not require Board action. 

Monitoring Outcomes 
The table below compares monitoring outcomes for Fiscal Years 2020-2021, 2021-2022, and 
2022-2023 (Oct-Sep timeframe).  The red line at 90% represents the minimum expected accuracy 
rate threshold.  We updated the graphs to include: 

• TANF/Choices, SNAP E&T, Non-Custodial Parent (NCP), WIOA Adult/Dislocated
Worker, and Child Care Quality Improvement Activities (CC QIA).

217



Technical Assistance 
Board staff offers partners technical assistance (TA) when outcomes fall below expected goals. 
TA plans include several components, such as:  

• updating policies and procedures,
• training,
• additional monitoring,
• increased oversight,
• documenting measurable progress.

Successful strategies require the identification of root causes and the implementation of adequate 
actions.  Successful strategies result in accuracy rates equal to or greater than 90% (e.g., for each 
attribute we test).  Successful outcomes aim to prevent questionable costs, improper performance 
reporting, and individual issues from turning into ‘repeat’ findings. 

Technical Assistance: Additional Monitoring 
QA works with the Programs/Operations team to highlight monitoring areas needing continuous 
quality improvement.   

218



 
 

• While an overall accuracy rate for a single engagement may exceed the 90% threshold, one 
or more of the attributes that we test may fall below the threshold. 

• Attributes that fall below the 90% threshold prompt intervention in the form of technical 
assistance (e.g., including process improvements).    

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: TWC requires Boards to have qualified Monitoring Staff to 
carry out the Board’s oversight responsibilities.  Continue supporting WSA’s QA Department to 
promote the agency’s compliance, internal controls, and continuous quality improvement efforts.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:   Not applicable.  
 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:  To help ensure that local employment and training activities, 
including one-stop delivery systems and workforce development services, appropriately use, 
manage, and invest funds as required and in ways that maximize performance outcomes (WIOA 
Sec.  107(d)(8); WIOA Sec.  134(2)(B)(iv); WIOA Sec.  183; WIOA Sec.  185(c)(3); WIOA Sec.  
121(3); WIOA Sec.  129(b)(1)(e); TWC’s Board Oversight Capacity evaluation, Texas Labor 
Code §302.048, TWC Rule §Title 40, Part 20, Chapter 802, Integrity of the Texas Workforce 
System, particularly §802.61; WD 29-15, Chg. 1; TWC Agency-Board Agreements and Grant 
Contracts).   
 
ATTACHMENTS:  None. 
 

219



Added: TANF/Choices, SNAP 
E&T, Non-Custodial Parent (NCP), 

and WIOA Adult and Dislocated 
Worker.

The chart summarizes outcomes 
of monitoring engagements for 

FY20-21, FY21-22, and FY22-23.

The red line highlights the 90% 
expected accuracy rate.

Briefing – Monitoring Outcomes

220



Added: Child Care Quality 
Improvement Activities (CC QIA).

The chart summarizes outcomes 
of monitoring engagements for 

Child Care in FY20-21, FY21-22, 
and FY22-23.

The red line highlights the 90% 
expected accuracy rate.

Briefing – Monitoring Outcomes

221



Board staff offers technical assistance (TA) to partners when outcomes fall 
below expected goals.  TA plans include several components, such as: 
• updating policies and procedures,
• staff training,
• additional internal monitoring,
• increased oversight.

Successful strategies require the identification of root causes and the 
implementation of adequate actions.

Briefing – Technical Assistance

222



Additional QA Monitoring

QA works with Programs/Operations team to highlight monitoring areas 
needing continuous quality improvement:

• While an overall accuracy rate for a single engagement may exceed the
90% threshold, one or more of its attributes may fall below the threshold.

• Attributes that fall below the threshold prompt intervention in the form of
TA.

Briefing – Technical Assistance

223



TWC requires Boards to have qualified Monitoring Staff to carry out the 
Board’s oversight responsibilities:

• We thank the Board of Directors for their continued support of WSA’s QA
Department to promote the agency’s compliance, internal controls, and
continuous quality improvement efforts.

Staff Recommendations

224



MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Adrian Lopez, Chief Executive Officer 
Presented by: Ricardo Ramirez, Director of Quality Assurance 
Date: October 27, 2023  
Subject: TWC Performance – Median Earnings at Q2 

SUMMARY:  This memorandum presents information to assist with the definition and role of 
TWC-contracted performance measures.  WIOA §116 requires TWC to formally contract specific 
‘siloed’ Title I Adult, Dislocated Worker (DW), and Youth measures to Boards.  The following 
table reports these measures, including Median Earnings. 

Adult Dislocated Worker Youth 
Employed Q2 Employed Q2 Employed/Enrolled Q2 

Median Earnings Q2 Median Earnings Q2 Median Earnings Q2 
Employed Q4 Employed Q4 Employed/Enrolled Q4 

Credential Rate Credential Rate Credential Rate 
Measurable Skills Gain Measurable Skills Gain Measurable Skills Gain 

Methodology – Median Earnings (at Quarter 2 after Exit) 

Earnings, or income from employment, arguably represent the most critical outcome of the labor 
market.  TWC contracts Boards to promote worker income via employment gain, retention, and 
advancement.  As with other performance measures, TWC uses unemployment insurance tax 
records as reported by employers to calculate earnings. 

Definition: Median earnings of all participants employed in the 2nd quarter after exit. 
• Performance: TWC uses the aggregate earnings of employed participants during the

quarter, sorts these from low to high, and identifies the median.

TWC reports the year-end performance in the August TWC Monthly Performance Report (MPR). 

225



Current and Historical Outcomes 

The following figures report the measures’ current and historical outcomes from TWC’s Monthly 
Performance Outcomes (MPR) data through May 2023.  WSA has consistently met or exceeded 
TWC targets.   

Meeting = 90% to 110%; Exceeding = greater than 110% 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
TWC requires Boards to meet or exceed TWC-contracted performance measures as contracted to 
service providers.  Board staff recommends a continued focus on the measures. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:   WSA subrecipient contracts include TWC-performance goals as part 
of their profit.  TWC may sanction Boards that fail to meet performance.  TWC Sanctions (or 
‘Intent’ to Sanction) may limit the Board’s eligibility for TWC Annual Awards (monetary or 
other), and different types of sanction may carry additional requirements. 

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:  To help meet the requirements of WIOA 116, which requires states 
to formally contract specific ‘siloed’ Title I Adult, Dislocated Worker (DW), and Youth Measures, 
including Measurable Skills Gain and Credential Rate. 

226



ATTACHMENTS: 
None 

TWC DEFINITIONS 
BCY22 LWDA Contracted Performance Measure Definitions 

Measure Name: Median Earnings Quarter 2 Post Exit 

Contracted? Three (3) Measures: Title I Adult, Title I Dislocated Worker, Title I Youth 

Perf Period: Exiters from 7/1/12 to 6/30/21 

Data Source TWC’s PIRL Report 

Definition: The median earnings in the 2nd calendar quarter after exit for participants 
employed in the 2nd calendar quarter after exit 

Methodology Participants employed in the 2nd quarter after exit have their aggregate 
earnings in that quarter sorted from low to high and then the median is 
identified.  The median is the point in the middle where half the employed 
exiters earned more and half earned less. 

Additional Notes Year-end performance will be reported in the August MPR. 

Although the measures can use earnings reported through supplemental 
records, DOL has not yet provided guidance on how this works and so for now, 
performance is only reported using True Wage Records. 

Because the measures are primarily based on quarterly UI Wage and Federal 
Employment Records which are updated after the end of each calendar 
quarter (in October, January, April, and July) and require time to fully mature. 
Wage information obtained from out-of-state sources is not available until 
several months later.  Therefore, performance results for a given quarter of 
exiters is generally not reported in the MPR until roughly 6 months after the 
end of the 2nd quarter after exit. 

Title I Adult and Title I Dislocated Worker versions of these measures are 
statutorily required to be contracted to local Boards under WIOA §116.  All 
Career & Training Participants were selected to be contracted because the 
state is responsible for Wagner-Peyser performance as well and nearly all 
Career & Training program participants are in Wagner-Peyser. 

227



• Each year, TWC contracts require Boards to meet or exceed performance targets.  Three of

these measures include reporting median earnings.

• These measures are tied to participant income from employment activities.

• WSA uses TWC’s Monthly Performance Report (MPR) to determine outcomes.

• WSA attaches TWC’s performance to partner contracts and ties these to their profits.

Adult Dislocated Worker Youth 
Employed Q2 Employed Q2 Employed/Enrolled Q2 

Median Earnings Q2 Median Earnings Q2 Median Earnings Q2 
Employed Q4 Employed Q4 Employed/Enrolled Q4 

Credential Rate Credential Rate Credential Rate 
Measurable Skills Gain Measurable Skills Gain Measurable Skills Gain 

TWC-Contracted Performance Measures

228



Earnings, or income from employment, arguably represent the most critical 
outcome of the labor market.  TWC contracts Boards to promote worker income 
via employment gain, retention, and advancement.  TWC uses unemployment 
insurance tax records as reported by employers to calculate earnings.

Definition: Median earnings of all participants employed at Q2 after exit:
• TWC uses the aggregate earnings of employed participants during the quarter,

sorts these from low to high, and identifies the median.

TWC reports the year-end performance in the August Monthly Performance 
Report (MPR).

Methodology

229



The graph shows 
Median Earnings 
outcomes for 2021 
and 2022 (year-end), 
and July 2023.

WSA has consistently 
met or exceeded the 
measures.

Meeting >= 90%
Exceeding > 110%

Source: TWC’s MPR

Current & Historical Outcomes

230



2023 Alamo Region
WLA Fellows Presentation

October 27, 2023

Janie Martinez Gonzalez
Webhead
CEO & Digital Engineer

Presenters:

Sandra Torres Richardson
Strategic Links
President

Robert Spencer
Express Employment Professionals
Owner

“The Case for Disrupting
Workforce Development”

231



WORKFORCE LEADERSHIP ACADEMIES
By investing in leaders' knowledge, skills, and 
relationships, the Workforce Leadership Academies 
(WLA) are well-positioned to build nimble collaboration 
so important to the ecosystem’s success. 

WLA 2022-2023 
Sectioned Locations 

Baltimore
Buffalo

Cleveland
Detroit

Memphis
San Antonio

Scranton
Tucson

232



WLA 
PROGRAM 
APPROACH

National Guest 
Faculty who 

share hard-won  
lessons

Case studies of 
innovative 

approaches 

360 leadership 
development

“Away Time” 
for reflection 
and networks 

building

Organizational 
Assessments and 

planning 

Collaborative 
Learning Lab  
around local 

systems issues

Connections to 
other local 

leaders

233



UNDERSTANDING THE EXISTING SYSTEM 

• Background on the
existing workforce
development model

• Rationale for disruption
and the need for a new
model

React

Anticipate

Events
“What just happened?”

Patterns/Trends
“What trends have there 

been over time? 

Underlying Structures
“What has influenced the patterns?” 

What are the relations between the parts?”

Mental Models
“What assumptions, beliefs, and values do people hold about the 

system?” 
What beliefs keep the system in place?”

Design

Transform

234



THE CASE TO DISRUPT THE SYSTEM

235



WLA FELLOWS “DISRUPTORS”
Dr. Adriana Rocha Garcia San Antonio City Council District 4 Councilwoman
Angelica Cervantes, LCSW-S YWCA-SA Chief Operating Officer
Ashley Geyer Guido Companies Director of Employee Engagement

Caroline Goddard Workforce Solutions Alamo Strategic Community Partnerships Manager/Equal Opportunity Officer
Christopher Mammen greater:SATX Vice President of Workforce Development
Deborah Carter Bexar County Economic &  Community Development Dept. Economic Development Director
Deborah Siller-Cruz Each One Teach One Executive Director
Janie Martinez Gonzalez Webhead CEO and Digital Engineer
Kat Lallo Converse Economic Development Corporation Business Retention and Expansion Manager
Kelli G. Rhodes Restore Education President & CEO
Lakeshia Bragg United Way of San Antonio &  Bexar County Systems Director, Dual Generation Initiative
Manuel Ugues Serco of Texas, Inc. Regional Director
Mike Crowley Greater New Braunfels Chamber of Commerce Director, Workforce, and Industry Development
Natasha Richardson Communities In Schools Strategic Partnership Manager
Richard Davidson Family Service Association of San Antonio, Inc. COO

Robert H. Reyna, MBA Bexar County  Economic & Community Development Dept. Community Development Director
Robert Spencer Express Employment Professionals Owner
Sandra Torres Richardson Strategic Links President
Sonia Sandoval Bexar County Community Supervision & Corrections Dept Program Analyst II
Steve Dane Haven for Hope of Bexar County Director, Income & Skills Development
Virginia “Nina” Villalta City of San Antonio – Department of Human Services Senior Management Analyst
Yousef Kassim Easy Expunctions CEO 236



WLA FELLOW GROUPS

GROUP 1 
 Education & Training 

Employers
GROUP 2 

Partnerships  

GROUP 3 
Strategic Navigation 

(Ecosystem Mapping)

GROUP 4 
Measures & 
Outcomes  

237



EMPLOYER-CENTRIC APPROACH

Employer Engagement
• Building strong

relationships with
employers

• Customizing training and
development programs
to meet employer needs

Skills Gap Analysis
• Identifying the specific

skills and
competencies
employers require

• Conducting regular
assessments to update
skill requirements

On-the-Job Training
• Developing

apprenticeships and
internships

• Creating opportunities
for employees to learn
while working

Employer Incentives
• Exploring tax incentives, grants, or subsidies to

encourage employer participation
• Recognizing and rewarding employers for their

commitment to workforce development

238



STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS

Collaboration with Educational Institutions
• Partnering with universities, colleges, and vocational schools
• Aligning curriculum with industry needs

Public-Private Partnerships
• Collaborating with government agencies and private organizations
• Leveraging resources and expertise to achieve common goals

Nonprofit and Community Organizations
• Engaging with local nonprofits and community groups
• Addressing barriers to workforce participation, such as transportation and childcare

239



STRATEGIC NAVIGATION

Data-Driven Decision-Making
• Collecting and analyzing workforce data
• Using data to inform program adjustments and improvements

Agile Program Design
• Adapting programs to changing market conditions
• Being flexible in response to emerging industry trends

Continuous Learning
• Providing ongoing training and upskilling opportunities for workforce development staff
• Staying updated on best practices in the field

240



• Defining measurable
success metrics

• Tracking KPIs related to
employment rates, wage
growth, and skill
attainment

Impact
Assessment

• Conducting regular
evaluations of program
impact on individuals
and communities

• Gathering feedback
from employers,
partners, and
participants

Return on Investment 
(ROI)

• Calculating the economic
benefits of workforce
development programs

• Assessing the cost-
effectiveness of initiatives

MEASUREMENT AND OUTCOME ASSESSMENT

Key Performance 
Indicators (KPIs)

241



KEY
TAKEAWAYS

•Stakeholders
•Sustainable Approach
•Equity and Racial Lens
•Time and Funding

242



QUOTES OF APPRECIATION
FROM OUR FELLOWS

“I chose to participate to discover 
more about myself as a leader and 
how I have evolved as a leader. I’ve 
known I had leadership qualities, 
but I wanted to see where I have 
grown and where my gaps still lie.”

“I am a big believer in leverage. 
Ecclesiastes 4:12 says ‘A cord of three 
strands is not quickly broken’.  There is 
strength in numbers.  What one well 
intended citizen can’t do by themselves, 
may be possible when a larger cohort can 
be leveraged for the good of the 
community.”

“To push forward systematic 
improvements for equity. I have 
tasked myself with ensuring our youth 
and young adults are given strong 
consideration when discussing these 
improvements. I look forward to our 
collaborative outcome.”

Why did you pursue
the Academy?

“I pursued the academy to better 
understand how I can help to 
address the lack of opportunity 
and advancement in underserved 
communities.”

“I pursued the academy in search 
of innovative solutions, forward-
thinking approaches, and to 
collaborate with local leaders to 
solve our workforce gaps.”

243



QUOTES OF APPRECIATION
FROM OUR FELLOWS

What have you 
learned so far?

(Continued)

“I have learned about how my 
department and the population plays 
a crucial role for justice involved 
population. Moving forward I want to 
educate the community and 
partnering agencies about my 
population and how there is hidden 
talent.”

“I am gaining a vast amount of 
information on how to better connect 
with individuals and a now I have 
wonderful network of individuals who 
come from different  agencies and 
backgrounds, but who share the same 
vision as me. The vision is work to 
employ not one but all individuals.”

“I have learned so far that 
collaboration is instrumental to our 
success in preparing our neighbors for 
high-wage career opportunities for 
Bexar County.”

“My journey throughout this Aspen 
Fellowship has allowed me the 
opportunity to think more boldly 
about being strategic when it comes 
to disrupting systems in workforce 
development that have been in place 
for years.”

“To significantly increase the number of 
individuals who can meet their goals of 
improving their economic conditions, and 
getting the social supports they need 
along the way.”

244



Join us for lunch to hear our final 
Recommendations at the Stakeholder 
Pitch:

THANK YOU!

December 4, 2023
11:00 AM
Paesano’s Lincoln Heights
555 E Basse Rd
San Antonio, TX 78209

RSVP HERE

“Influential people are never 
satisfied with the status quo. 

They're the ones who 
constantly ask, 'What if?' 

and 'Why not?' They're not 
afraid to challenge 

conventional wisdom, and 
they don't disrupt things for 
the sake of being disruptive; 

they do it to make 
things better.”

- Travis Bradberry

245



AUDIT & FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

246



MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Adrian Lopez, CEO 
Presented by: Gabriela Navarro Garcia, Controller 
Date: October 27, 2023 
Regarding: Financial Reports – August 31, 2023 

SUMMARY: Financial reports through August 31, 2023, have been prepared for the fiscal year October 
1, 2022, through September 30, 2023; the straight-line expenditure benchmark is 91.67% of the budget. 
The board regularly analyzes Corporate and Facility Budgets in addition to the Grant Summary Report 
to monitor budgets against actual expenditures. 

CORPORATE BUDGET: 
Department % Expensed Comments 

Personnel 79.96% The board is currently working to fill all vacant positions. 
The FY23 budget included a 5% performance-based 
incentive, which has yet to be paid out. Staff development is 
expected to be underspent by approximately 50% or 
$80,000.  

Board Facility 91.10% Board facility budget is within budget. 

Equipment 85.08% Equipment-related costs are currently within an 
acceptable variance. Equipment is about 6% ($4,835) due 
to updates to the board room, but overall, this category is 
not expected to exceed the annual budget.  

General Office 
Expense 

69.47% The primary budget surplus is the insurance contingency, 
which is not expected to be fully utilized. Non-Federal is 
over budget by approximately $15,000 due to an 
employee matter payout.  

Professional 
Services 

66.56% This variance is primarily a timing difference in legal, 
audit, and monitoring. These expenditures occur 
throughout the year as services are rendered. 

Board Training 
& Development 

         86.31% This is an acceptable variance within this budget 
category. 

Total Expense 77.01% 

Corporate expenditures represent 77.01% of the annual budget, demonstrating a budget surplus of 
approximately 14.66% of the approved budget. The most significant budget surplus is pending staffing 
and professional services, which is primarily a function of timing. 

247



FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE BUDGET: 
Department % Expensed Comments 

Overall 74.78% The facility expenditures represent 74.78% of the approved 
budget, reflecting a 16.89% straight-line budget surplus. 
Significant items contributing to this variance are the Mobile 
Workforce Center Unit and Port of San Antonio, which will 
now carry over to FY24. The board will monitor expenses 
through the fiscal year-end. 

ACTIVE GRANTS ONLY (TWC): 
Grant End date Budget % Expense Comments 

23TAF 10/31/2023 $8,011,037 71.34% Expenditures reflect a 21.00% straight-
line budget surplus due to the low 
participation and reduced HHSC 
referrals. The board’s FY23 allocation is 
$2 million higher than average.  The 
board and contractor staff are working on 
intensive strategies to increase 
expenditures, including partnerships with 
outside agencies to increase the client 
base.  

23SNE 09/30/2023 $1,499,502 84.11% Received additional dollars and is 
projected to be fully spent.  

23CCF 12/31/2023 $87,130,697 87.86% This is an acceptable variance. 

23TRA 12/31/2023 $50,400 32.17% We are expecting to be at 90% spent at 
the end of December. Outcomes of 
outreach efforts are being tracked. 

23CCQ 10/31/2023 $5,820,249 44.74% The board expects higher expenditures 
within the next two months by issuing 
program supplies, incentives, and 
bonuses to childcare providers. This 
grant will help childcare providers obtain 
Texas Rising Star certification. We 
expected to return only the $963,861.72 
(Mentor and Assessor) funding due to 
vacancies and the transition of Assessor 
to Mentor positions. TWC will assume 
all the Assessor duties in FY24. 

22CSL 12/31/2023 $746,230 21.16% This grant was extended from 3/31/23 to 
12/31/23. We have three providers 

248



enrolled, providing 50 additional slots to 
children under three. We currently have 
30 children in care. This was a program 
that providers had to apply for.  

22VR1 9/30/2023 $900,000 59.19% The program has concluded with: 
• 53 participating job sites
• 184 completed work readiness

training
• 4 students were offered

permanent positions
23WPA 12/31/2023 $701,715 66.89% A funding increase of $297,070 will be 

used for the Resource Room upgrades. 

23REA 03/31/2024 $935,280 80.07% Received a six-month contract extension 
with an increase of $85,000. 

23WOS 12/31/2023 $221,896 48% Projected to spend 91% of Military 
Family Support by the end of the contract 
period. 

23WS2 11/30/2023 $116,439 .04% Projections through 11.30.23 are 50% of 
the contract awarded budget. 
Experiencing challenges due to the 
following: 

• Some customers have been
employed and received a couple
of paychecks but still have
barriers.

• FNA is not in the negative
• Pending eligibility documentation

23EXT 02/28/2024 $306,726 59.19% We will continue spending and expect to 
finalize payments through December 
2023. 

23HJT 04/30/2024 $150,000 0% This program is new, and we expect to 
see increased expenditures in FY24. 

ACTIVE GRANTS ONLY (NON-TWC): 
Grant End date Budget % Expense Comments 

SAF22 
Workforce 
Academy 

11/30/2023 $100,000 35.27% New program. The board expects to 
spend 100% of the award. 

CAP22 
Capacity 
Building 

11/30/2023 $37,500 2.13% New program. This grant is used for 
Capacity Building, focusing on staff 
performance, managing technology, and 

249



strategic planning. The board expects to 
spend 100% of the award. 

TOY23 
Toyotetsu 

09/30/2023 $100,000 1.56% This is a work-based learning pilot 
program where Toyotetsu offers 
specialized training in manufacturing to 
help residents gain access & knowledge, 
leading to high-paying job opportunities.  
Currently, Toyotesu is processing a list 
of applicants. 

22RTW 3/31/2025 $10,041,073 67.59% This variance is primarily a timing 
difference. Expenditures will continue to 
be realized in the following months as 
enrollment and activities increase. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Financial Statement – August 31, 2023 

250



Workforce Solutions Alamo
Corporate Expenditure Report

Board Fiscal Year October 01, 2022-September 30, 2023
Report Period: 10/01/22 - 8/31/2023

91.67%
Annual Amendment # Amendment # Amended YTD % 
Budget 1 2 Budget #1&2 Expenses Expensed Balance

PERSONNEL
Salaries/Wages 4,331,451$  -$  (350,000)$          3,981,451$      3,263,187$  81.96% 718,264$        
Fringe Benefits 1,316,021 - (200,000) 1,116,021        861,829 77.22% 254,192          
Staff Travel 62,000 - - 62,000             56,592 91.28% 5,408 
Staff Training & Development 162,000 - - 162,000           73,478 45.36% 88,522            

PERSONNEL SUBTOTAL: 5,871,472$  -$  (550,000)$          5,321,472$      4,255,087$  79.96% 1,066,385$     

BOARD FACILITY
Rent 417,817$  5,000 25,000 447,817$         407,976$  91.10% 39,841$          
Building Out/Moving Expenses 0 0 0 0.00% 0 

FACILITY SUBTOTAL: 417,817$  5,000$  25,000$  447,817$         407,976$  91.10% 39,841$          

EQUIPMENT/RELATED COSTS
Equipment Purchases 50,000$  - 27,500 77,500$           82,335$  106.24% (4,835)$           
Equipment Rental 15,000 - - 15,000             13,962 93.08% 1,038 
Repair & Maintenance - - - 0.00% - 
Software Licenses 61,819 - 35,000 96,819             85,989 88.81% 10,830            
Software Maintenance & Support 100,000 - (35,000) 65,000             34,088 52.44% 30,912            

EQUIPMENT/RELATED COSTS SUBTOTAL: 226,819$  -$  27,500$  254,319$         216,374$  85.08% 37,945$          

GENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES
Communications 50,000$  50,000$           41,887$  83.77% 8,113$            
Advertising 35,000 (25,000) 10,000             1,062 10.62% 8,938 
Insurances 300,000 - - 300,000           181,080 60.36% 118,920          
Office Supplies 50,000 - (20,000) 30,000             12,647 42.16% 17,353            
Postage/Shipping/Other 7,500 7,500 2,682 35.75% 4,818 
Printing, Binding & Reproduction 20,000 20,000             12,766 63.83% 7,234 
Publications & Subscriptions 7,500 7,500 4,700 62.67% 2,800 
Dues 25,000 25,000             11,759 47.04% 13,241            
Storage 15,000 5,000 - 20,000 13,977 69.89% 6,023 
Marketing (External) 120,000 - - 120,000 113,061 94.22% 6,939 
Miscellaneous Costs 25,000 - - 25,000 1,430 5.72% 23,570            
Non Federal 50,000 - - 50,000 64,916 129.83% (14,916)           

GENERAL OFFICE EXP SUBTOTAL: 705,000$  5,000$  (45,000)$            665,000$         461,968$  69.47% 203,032$        

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Legal Services-Corporate 100,000$  - - 100,000$         82,688$  82.69% 17,312$          
Legal Services-Other 75,000 50,000 - 125,000 40,578 32.46% 84,422            
Audit 75,000 - - 75,000 67,343 89.79% 7,658 
Monitoring (Contractor) 500,000 - - 500,000 275,607 55.12% 224,394          
Professional Services 600,000 425,000 - 1,025,000 740,410 72.24% 284,590          
Payroll Fees 35,000 - - 35,000 31,440 89.83% 3,560 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SUBTOTAL: 1,385,000$  475,000$            -$  1,860,000$      1,238,065$  66.56% 621,935$        

BOARD EXPENSES
Board Member Travel 5,000$  - - 5,000$             4,598$  91.96% 402$  
Board Member Training/Development 25,000 - 8,000.00 33,000             25,761 78.06% 7,239 
Board Meetings & Misc. Costs 15,000 (8,000.00) 7,000 8,483 121.18% (1,483)             

BOARD EXPENSES SUBTOTAL: 45,000$  -$  -$  45,000$           38,842$  86.31% 6,158$            

TOTAL EXPENSES 8,651,108$  485,000$            (542,500)$          8,593,608$      6,618,310$  77.01% 1,975,298$     

SUMMARY:
Personnel 5,871,472$  - (550,000) 5,321,472$      4,255,087$  79.96% 1,066,385$     
Board Facility 417,817 5,000 25,000 447,817           407,976 91.10% 39,841            
Equipment/Related Costs 226,819 - 27,500 254,319           216,374 85.08% 37,945            
General Office Expenses 705,000 5,000 (45,000) 665,000           461,968 69.47% 203,032          
Professional Services 1,385,000 475,000 - 1,860,000 1,238,065 66.56% 621,935          
Board Expenses 45,000 - - 45,000 38,842 86.31% 6,158 

TOTAL CORPORATE EXPENSES 8,651,108$  485,000$            (542,500)$          8,593,608$      6,618,310$  77.01% 1,975,298$     

251



WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS ALAMO
Board Fiscal Year October 01, 2022 - September 30, 2023

Facilities & 
Infrastructure  Budgeted Amt. Amendment  #1 Amendment  #2

Revised Budgeted 
Amt. YTD Expenses % Expensed

% Straightline 
Benchmark Balance

Workforce Facilities 5,816,232.00$      25,000.00$     5,841,232.00$     4,561,606.83$    78.09% 91.67% 1,279,625$     
Port SA 500,000.00   250,000.00   - 750,000.00 449,571.08   59.94% 91.67% 300,429

Mobile RV Unit 510,000.00   (400,000.00)   110,000.00    - 0.00% 91.67% 110,000
6,826,232$     250,000.00$     (375,000.00)$     6,701,232.00$     5,011,177.91$    74.78% 91.67% 1,690,054.09$    

Facilities: End of Lease General Expense Item*
Walzem 12/31/2023 Rent
Datapoint 3/31/2030 Utilities
Datapoint - Child Care 3/31/2030 Janitorial
Marbach Month to Month Repair & Maintenance
S. Flores 7/31/2028 Security
E. Houston 8/16/2030 Copiers / Printers
New Braunfels 1/31/2032 Phones
Hondo 12/31/2024 Computer Equipment
Seguin 1/15/2027 Misc.
Kenedy 1/30/2025 *Not all general expenses items are applicable to each location
Floresville 7/31/2026
Kerrville 4/30/2024
Boerne 11/30/2026
Pleasanton 1/31/2025
Pearsall 10/31/2024
SA Foodbank 12/31/2023
Fredericksburg No Expiration
Bandera No Expiration

Report Period:   10/01/22-8/31/2023

Facilities & Infrastructure Report

252



GRANT FUND GRANT NO. Grant Budget Estimate YTD as 9/30/22 Balance as 9/30/22 FY23 Budget (WSA) Exp from 10/1/22 to 8/31/23 YTD Exp 8/31/23 Balance

WIOA ADULT SERVICES 21WA1 2021WOA001 849,798.00$     844,108.82$     5,689.18$    5,689.18$    5,836.89$     849,945.71$     (147.71)$    

WIOA ADULT SERVICES 21WA2 2021WOA001 3,276,946.00$     3,243,181.02$     33,764.98$    33,764.98$    33,777.31$     3,276,958.33$     (12.33)$    

WIOA ADULT SERVICES 22WA1 2022WOA001 947,323.00$     401,623.23$     545,699.77$    545,699.77$    545,182.79$     946,806.02$     516.98$    

WIOA ADULT SERVICES 22WA2 2022WOA001 3,456,318.00$     0 3,456,318.00$    3,456,318.00$    3,448,870.39$     3,448,870.39$     7,447.61$    

WIOA ADULT SERVICES 23WA1 2023WOA001 1,311,874.00$     0 -$   1,311,874.00$   456,881.48$     456,881.48$     854,992.52$    

WIOA ADULT Total 9,842,259.00$     4,488,913.07$     4,041,471.93$    5,353,345.93$    4,490,548.86$     8,979,461.93$     862,797.07$    

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER 21WD1 2021WOD001 901,481.00$     859,702.50$     41,778.50$    41,778.50$    41,893.21$     901,595.71$     (114.71)$    

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER 21WD2 2021WOD001 3,597,920.00$     3,315,191.96$     282,728.04$    282,728.04$    282,740.00$     3,597,931.96$     (11.96)$    

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER 22WD1 2022WOD001 1,184,451.00$     153,168.80$     1,031,282.20$    1,031,282.20$    383,273.15$     536,441.95$     648,009.05$    

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER 22WD2 2022WOD001 3,996,897.00$     0 3,996,897.00$    3,996,897.00$    3,534,203.29$     3,534,203.29$     462,693.71$    

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER 23WD1 2023WOD001 1,175,801.00$     0 -$   1,175,801.00$   -$    -$   1,175,801.00$   

WIOA DISLOCATED Total 10,856,550.00$     4,328,063.26$     5,352,685.74$    6,528,486.74$    4,242,109.65$     8,570,172.91$     2,286,377.09$    

WIOA YOUTH SERVICES 21WOY 2021WOY001 4,430,155.00$     4,011,756.56$     418,398.44$    418,398.44$    418,581.67$     4,430,338.23$     (183.23)$    

WIOA YOUTH SERVICES 22WOY 2022WOY001 4,732,035.00$     531,164.73$     4,200,870.27$    4,200,870.27$    3,441,326.65$     3,972,491.38$     759,543.62$    

WIOA YOUTH SERVICES 23WOY 2023WOY001 6,017,372.00$     0 -$   6,017,372.00$   -$    -$   6,017,372.00$   

WIOA YOUTH Total 15,179,562.00$     4,542,921.29$     4,619,268.71$    10,636,640.71$    3,859,908.32$     8,402,829.61$     6,776,732.39$    

WIOA RAPID RESPONSE  22WOR 2022WOR001 64,742.00$     25,571.22$     39,170.78$    39,170.78$    39,170.78$     64,742.00$     -$    

WIOA RAPID RESPONSE  23WOR 2023WOR001 59,607.00$     0 -$   59,607.00$   21,131.62$     21,131.62$     38,475.38$    

WIOA RAPID RESPONSE Total 124,349.00$     25,571.22$     39,170.78$    98,777.78$    60,302.40$     85,873.62$     38,475.38$    

TEMPORARY ASST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES-TANF 22TAF 2022TAF001 7,483,591.00$     5,543,582.79$     1,940,008.21$    1,940,008.21$    351,620.17$     5,895,202.96$     1,588,388.04$    

TEMPORARY ASST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES-TANF 23TAF 2023TAF001 8,011,037.00$     0 8,011,037.00$    8,011,037.00$    5,716,248.52$     5,716,248.52$     2,294,788.48$    

TANF Total 15,494,628.00$     5,543,582.79$     9,951,045.21$    9,951,045.21$    6,067,868.69$     11,611,451.48$     3,883,176.52$    

SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASST PRGRM - SNAP 23SNE 2023SNE001 1,499,502.00$     0 1,499,502.00$    1,499,502.00$    1,261,183.66$     1,261,183.66$     238,318.34$    

SNAP E&T Total 1,499,502.00$     -$   1,499,502.00$   1,499,502.00$    1,261,183.66$     1,261,183.66$     238,318.34$    

NON CUSTODIAL PARENT 23NCP 2023NCP001 437,578.00$     7,504.63$     430,073.37$    430,073.37$    430,054.20$     437,558.83$     19.17$    

NON CUSTODIAL PARENT Total 437,578.00$     7,504.63$     430,073.37$    430,073.37$    430,054.20$     437,558.83$     19.17$    

CC SRVCS FORMULA ALLOCATION-CCF 22CCF 2022CCF001 98,063,720.00$     85,538,265.49$     12,525,454.51$    12,525,454.51$    5,777,050.20$     91,315,315.69$     6,748,404.31$    

CC SRVCS FORMULA ALLOCATION-CCF 23CCF 2023CCF001 87,130,697.00$     -$   87,130,697.00$   87,130,697.00$    76,555,351.18$     76,555,351.18$     10,575,345.82$    

CHILD CARE CCF Total 185,194,417.00$     85,538,265.49$     99,656,151.51$    99,656,151.51$    82,332,401.38$     167,870,666.87$     17,323,750.13$    

CC DVLPMNT FUND LOCAL MATCH - CCM 22CCM 2022CCM001 7,372,742.00$     -$   7,372,742.00$   7,372,742.00$    7,372,742.00$     7,372,742.00$     -$    

CC DVLPMNT FUND LOCAL MATCH - CCM 23CCM 2023CCM001 7,539,884.00$     -$   7,539,884.00$   7,539,884.00$    -$    -$   7,539,884.00$   

CHILD CARE CCM Total 14,912,626.00$     -$   14,912,626.00$   14,912,626.00$    7,372,742.00$     7,372,742.00$     7,539,884.00$    

CC TEXAS DEPT FAMILY PROTECTIVE SRVCS-CCP 22CCP 2022CCP001 6,953,000.00$     5,507,082.11$     1,445,917.89$    1,445,917.89$    (532.48)$     5,506,549.63$     1,446,450.37$    

CC TEXAS DEPT FAMILY PROTECTIVE SRVCS-CCP 23CCP 2023CCP001 8,115,000.00$     443,514.58$     7,671,485.42$    7,671,485.42$    5,690,189.57$     6,133,704.15$     1,981,295.85$    

CHILD CARE CCP Total 15,068,000.00$     5,950,596.69$     9,117,403.31$    9,117,403.31$    5,689,657.09$     11,640,253.78$     3,427,746.22$    

TRADE ACT SERVICES 22TRA 2022TRA001 533,816.00$     31,528.98$     502,287.02$    502,287.02$    5,159.64$     36,688.62$     497,127.38$    

TRADE ACT SERVICES 23TRA 2023TRA001 50,400.00$     0 50,400.00$    50,400.00$    16,213.19$     16,213.19$     34,186.81$    

TRADE ACT SERVICES Total 584,216.00$     31,528.98$     552,687.02$    552,687.02$    21,372.83$     52,901.81$     531,314.19$    

WAGNER-PEYSER EMPLOYMENT SERVICES-WPA 22WPA 2022WPA001 948,613.00$     665,913.72$     282,699.28$    282,699.28$    154,068.65$     819,982.37$     128,630.63$    

WAGNER-PEYSER EMPLOYMENT SERVICES-WPA 23WPA 2023WPA001 701,715.00$     0 701,715.00$    701,715.00$    469,390.98$     469,390.98$     232,324.02$    

EMPLOYMENT SERVICES Total 1,650,328.00$     665,913.72$     984,414.28$    984,414.28$    623,459.63$     1,289,373.35$     360,954.65$    

RESOURCE ADMIN GRANT 23RAG 2023RAG001 11,857.00$     0 11,857.00$    11,857.00$    10,334.91$     10,334.91$     1,522.09$    

RESOURCE ADMIN GRANT Total 11,857.00$     -$   11,857.00$   11,857.00$    10,334.91$     10,334.91$     1,522.09$    

TEXAS VETERANS COMMISSION 23TVC 2023TVC001 284,084.00$     0 284,084.00$    284,084.00$    274,664.40$     274,664.40$     9,419.60$    

VETERANS EMPLOYMENT SERVICE Total 284,084.00$     -$    284,084.00$   284,084.00$    274,664.40$     274,664.40$     9,419.60$    

Workforce Solutions Alamo
 October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023

Grant Summary Report

253



GRANT FUND GRANT NO. Grant Budget Estimate YTD as 9/30/22 Balance as 9/30/22 FY23 Budget (WSA) Exp from 10/1/22 to 8/31/23 YTD Exp 8/31/23 Balance

Workforce Solutions Alamo
 October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023

Grant Summary Report

CC QUALITY - CCQ 22CCQ 2022CCQ001 5,384,152.00$     3,009,880.22$     2,374,271.78$    2,374,271.78$    2,229,805.51$     5,239,685.73$     144,466.27$    

CC QUALITY - CCQ 23CCQ 2023CCQ001 5,820,249.00$     0 5,820,249.00$    5,820,249.00$    2,604,040.43$     2,604,040.43$     3,216,208.57$    

CCQ QUALITY Total 11,204,401.00$     3,009,880.22$     8,194,520.78$    8,194,520.78$    4,833,845.94$     7,843,726.16$     3,360,674.84$    

SERVICE INDUSTRY RECOVERY CHILD CARE 22CCX 2022CCX001 19,417,468.00$     14,466,724.28$     4,950,743.72$    4,950,743.72$    3,375,446.48$     17,842,170.76$     1,575,297.24$    

SERVICE INDUSTRY RECOVERY CHILD CARE Total 19,417,468.00$     14,466,724.28$     4,950,743.72$    4,950,743.72$    3,375,446.48$     17,842,170.76$     1,575,297.24$    

CHILD CARE - TRS CONTRACTED SLOTS 22CSL 2022SCSL001 746,230.00$     -$    746,230.00$   746,230.00$    157,902.07$     157,902.07$     588,327.93$    

CHILD CARE - TRS CONTRACTED SLOTS - Total 746,230.00$     -$    746,230.00$   746,230.00$    157,902.07$     157,902.07$     588,327.93$    

WORKFORCE  COMMISSION INITIATIVES 22WCI 2022WCI001 354,845.00$     213,396.91$     141,448.09$    141,448.09$    (817.16)$     212,579.75$     142,265.25$    

WORKFORCE  COMMISSION INITIATIVES 23WCI 2023WCI001 94,250.00$     0 94,250.00$    94,250.00$    70,892.46$     70,892.46$     23,357.54$    

WORKFORCE  COMMISSION INITIATIVES Total 449,095.00$     213,396.91$     235,698.09$    235,698.09$    70,075.30$     283,472.21$     165,622.79$    

REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES - REA 23REA 2023REA001 850,280.00$     0 850,280.00$    850,280.00$    748,866.66$     748,866.66$     101,413.34$    

REEMPLOYMENT Total 850,280.00$     -$    850,280.00$   850,280.00$    748,866.66$     748,866.66$     101,413.34$    

MILITARY FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAM 22WOS 2022WOS001 221,896.00$     101,620.77$     120,275.23$    120,275.23$    45,267.43$     146,888.20$     75,007.80$    

MILITARY FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAM 23WOS 2023WOS001 221,896.00$     0 -$   221,896.00$   106,508.58$     106,508.58$     115,387.42$    

MILITARY FAMILY SUPPORT Total 443,792.00$     101,620.77$     120,275.23$    342,171.23$    151,776.01$     253,396.78$     190,395.22$    

STUDENT HIREABLILITY NAVIIGATOR 18HN4 3018VRS130 210,000.00$     15,358.63$     194,641.37$    194,641.37$    161,586.01$     176,944.64$     33,055.36$    

STUDENT HIREABLILITY NAVIGATOR Total 210,000.00$     15,358.63$     194,641.37$    194,641.37$    161,586.01$     176,944.64$     33,055.36$    

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION-VR INFRA SPPRT 23COL 2023COL001 497,371.44$     37,688.14$     459,683.30$    459,683.30$    463,591.79$     501,279.93$     (3,908.49)$    

VR-INFRA SUPPORT Total 497,371.44$     37,688.14$     459,683.30$    459,683.30$    463,591.79$     501,279.93$     (3,908.49)$    

TRAINING & EMPLOYMENT NAVIGATOR PILOT 22WPB 2022WPB002 192,946.00$     59,530.74$     133,415.26$    133,415.26$    75,872.82$     135,403.56$     57,542.44$    

TRAINING & EMPLOYMENT NAVIGATOR PILOT Total 192,946.00$     59,530.74$     133,415.26$    133,415.26$    75,872.82$     135,403.56$     57,542.44$    

MIDDLE SKILLS EMPLOYMENT SUPPLIES PILOT PROJECT 23WS2 2023WOS002 116,439.00$     0 -$   116,439.00$   50.00$     50.00$     116,389.00$    

MIDDLE SKILLS EMPLOYMENT SUPPLIES PILOT PROJECT Total 116,439.00$     -$    -$  116,439.00$   50.00$     50.00$     116,389.00$    

TEACHER EXTERNSHIP 22EXT 2022EXT001 200,000.00$     188,634.22$     11,365.78$    11,365.78$    5,878.69$     194,512.91$     5,487.09$    

TEACHER EXTERNSHIP 23EXT 2023EXT001 200,000.00$     0 200,000.00$    200,000.00$    160,856.42$     160,856.42$     39,143.58$    

TEACHER EXTERNSHIP 23EX2 2023EXT002 106,726.00$     -$   106,726.00$   20,692.52$     20,692.52$     86,033.48$    

TEACHER EXTERNSHIP Total 506,726.00$     188,634.22$     211,365.78$    318,091.78$    187,427.63$     376,061.85$     130,664.15$    

SUMMER EARN & LEARN (SEAL) 22VRS 3022VRS045 900,000.00$     561,124.94$     338,875.06$    338,875.06$    3,281.58$     564,406.52$     335,593.48$    

SUMMER EARN & LEARN (SEAL) 22VR1 3022VRS045 900,000.00$     0 900,000.00$    900,000.00$    532,670.84$     532,670.84$     367,329.16$    

SEAL Total 1,800,000.00$     561,124.94$     1,238,875.06$    1,238,875.06$    535,952.42$     1,097,077.36$     702,922.64$    

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT FUND-LONESTAR 21SD3 2021SDF003 510,967.00$     265,921.03$     245,045.97$    245,045.97$    219,959.39$     485,880.42$     25,086.58$    

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT FUND Total 510,967.00$     265,921.03$     245,045.97$    245,045.97$    219,959.39$     485,880.42$     25,086.58$    

SAN ANTONIO AREA FOUNDATION-WORKFORCE ACADEMY SAF22 100,000.00$     3,462.50$     96,537.50$    96,537.50$    31,804.13$     35,266.63$     64,733.37$    

SAN ANTONIO AREA FOUNDATION-CAPACITY BUILDING CAP22 37,500.00$     37,500.00$    37,500.00$    799.00$     799.00$     36,701.00$    

SAN ANTONIO AREA FOUNDATION TOTAL 137,500.00$     3,462.50$     134,037.50$    134,037.50$    32,603.13$     36,065.63$     101,434.37$    

ASPEN INSTITUTE ASP23 50,000.00$     0 50,000.00$    50,000.00$    45,196.56$     45,196.56$     4,803.44$    

ASPEN INSTITUTE TOTAL 50,000.00$     -$   50,000.00$   50,000.00$    45,196.56$     45,196.56$     4,803.44$    

HIGH DEMAND JOB TRAINING 23HJT 2023HJT001 150,000.00$     0 -$   150,000.00$   0 150,000.00$    

HIGH DEMAND JOB TRAINING TOTAL 150,000.00$     -$    -$  150,000.00$   -$    -$   150,000.00$   

TOYOTETSU PILOT PROGRAM TOTAL TOY23 100,000.00$     0 100,000.00$    100,000.00$    1,562.38$     1,562.38$     98,437.62$    

TOYOTETSU PILOT PROGRAM TOTAL 100,000.00$     -$    100,000.00$   100,000.00$    1,562.38$     1,562.38$     98,437.62$    

DISASTER RECOVERY DISLOCATED WORKER 20NDW 2020NDW001 6,452,066.00$     4,516,754.86$     1,935,311.14$    1,935,311.14$    1,876,730.82$     6,393,485.68$     58,580.32$    

WINTER STORMS NDWG 21NDW 2021NDW001 300,952.00$     238,159.74$     62,792.26$    62,792.26$    58,815.80$     296,975.54$     3,976.46$    

HELPING OFFICES MANAGE ELECTRONICALLY (HOME) 21DON 2021DON001 51,222.00$     42,985.56$     8,236.44$    8,236.44$    1,400.00$     44,385.56$     6,836.44$    

COVID GRANTS Total 6,804,240.00$     4,797,900.16$     2,006,339.84$    2,006,339.84$    1,936,946.62$     6,734,846.78$     69,393.22$    

READY TO WORK-COSA 22RTW 10,041,073.00$     235,725.02$     9,805,347.98$    9,805,347.98$    6,551,276.53$     6,787,001.55$     3,254,071.45$    

READY TO WORK-COSA TOTAL 10,041,073.00$     235,725.02$     9,805,347.98$    9,805,347.98$    6,551,276.53$     6,787,001.55$     3,254,071.45$    

GRAND TOTAL 325,368,484.44$     135,079,828.70$     181,128,940.74$    190,288,655.74$    136,286,545.76$     271,366,374.46$     54,002,109.98$    

254



GRANT FUND Grant End Date GRANT NO. Grant Budget YTD Exp 8/31/2023 Balance Grant Expended 8/31/23 Months Remaining

WIOA ADULT SERVICES 22WA1 6/30/2024 2022WOA001 947,323.00$    946,806.02$     516.98$    99.95% 10

WIOA ADULT SERVICES 22WA2 6/30/2024 2022WOA001 3,456,318.00$    3,448,870.39$     7,447.61$    99.78% 10

WIOA ADULT SERVICES 23WA1 6/30/2025 2023WOA001 1,311,874.00$    456,881.48$     854,992.52$    34.83% 22

WIOA ADULT Total 4,403,641.00$    4,395,676.41$     7,964.59$    

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER 22WD1 6/30/2024 2022WOD001 1,184,451.00$    536,441.95$     648,009.05$    45.29% 10

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER 22WD2 6/30/2024 2022WOD001 3,996,897.00$    3,534,203.29$     462,693.71$    88.42% 10

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER 23WD1 6/30/2025 2023WOD001 1,175,801.00$    -$   1,175,801.00$   0.00% 22

WIOA DISLOCATED Total 5,181,348.00$    4,070,645.24$     1,110,702.76$    

WIOA YOUTH SERVICES 22WOY 6/30/2024 2022WOY001 4,732,035.00$    3,972,491.38$     759,543.62$    83.95% 10

WIOA YOUTH SERVICES 23WOY 6/30/2025 2023WOY001 6,017,372.00$    -$   6,017,372.00$   0.00% 22

WIOA YOUTH Total 4,732,035.00$    3,972,491.38$     759,543.62$    

WIOA RAPID RESPONSE 23WOR 6/30/2024 2023WOR001 59,607.00$    21,131.62$     38,475.38$    35.45% 10

WIOA RAPID RESPONSE Total 59,607.00$    21,131.62$     38,475.38$    

TEMPORARY ASST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES-TANF 23TAF 10/31/2023 2023TAF001 8,011,037.00$    5,716,248.52$     2,294,788.48$    71.35% 2

TANF Total 8,011,037.00$    5,716,248.52$     2,294,788.48$    

SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASST PRGRM - SNAP 23SNE 9/30/2023 2023SNE001 1,499,502.00$    1,261,183.66$     238,318.34$    84.11% 1

SNAP E&T Total 1,499,502.00$    1,261,183.66$     238,318.34$    

NON CUSTODIAL PARENT 23NCP 9/30/2023 2023NCP001 437,578.00$    437,558.83$     19.17$    100.00% 1

NON CUSTODIAL PARENT Total 437,578.00$    437,558.83$     19.17$    

CC SRVCS FORMULA ALLOCATION-CCF 23CCF 12/31/2023 2023CCF001 87,130,697.00$    76,555,351.18$     10,575,345.82$    87.86% 4

CHILD CARE CCF Total 87,130,697.00$    76,555,351.18$     10,575,345.82$    

CC DVLPMNT FUND LOCAL MATCH - CCM 23CCM 12/31/2023 2023CCM001 7,539,884.00$    -$   7,539,884.00$   0.00% 4

CHILD CARE CCM Total 7,539,884.00$    -$   7,539,884.00$   

CC TEXAS DEPT FAMILY PROTECTIVE SRVCS-CCP 23CCP 12/31/2023 2023CCP001 8,115,000.00$    6,133,704.15$     1,981,295.85$    75.58% 4

CHILD CARE CCP Total 8,115,000.00$    6,133,704.15$     1,981,295.85$    

TRADE ACT SERVICES 23TRA 12/31/2023 2023TRA001 50,400.00$    16,213.19$     34,186.81$    32.17% 4

TRADE ACT SERVICES Total 50,400.00$    16,213.19$     34,186.81$    

WAGNER-PEYSER EMPLOYMENT SERVICES-WPA 23WPA 12/31/2023 2023WPA001 701,715.00$    469,390.98$     232,324.02$    66.89% 4

EMPLOYMENT SERVICES Total 701,715.00$    469,390.98$     232,324.02$    

RESOURCE ADMIN GRANT 23RAG 9/30/2023 2023RAG001 11,857.00$    10,334.91$     1,522.09$    87.16% 1

RESOURCE ADMIN GRANT Total 11,857.00$    10,334.91$     1,522.09$    

TEXAS VETERANS COMMISSION 23TVC 9/30/2023 2023TVC001 284,084.00$    274,664.40$     9,419.60$    96.68% 1

TEXAS VETERANS COMMISSION Total 284,084.00$    274,664.40$     9,419.60$    

CC QUALITY - CCQ 23CCQ 10/31/2023 2023CCQ001 5,820,249.00$    2,604,040.43$     3,216,208.57$    44.74% 2

CCQ QUALITY Total 5,820,249.00$    2,604,040.43$     3,216,208.57$    

CHILD CARE - TRS CONTRACTED SLOTS 22CSL 12/31/2023 2022CSL001 746,230.00$    157,902.07$     588,327.93$    21.16% 4

CHILD CARE - TRS CONTRACTED SLOTS Total 746,230.00$    157,902.07$     588,327.93$    

WORKFORCE  COMMISSION INITIATIVES 23WCI 9/30/2023 2023WCI001 94,250.00$    70,892.46$     23,357.54$    75.22% 1

WORKFORCE  COMMISSION INITIATIVES Total 94,250.00$    70,892.46$     23,357.54$    

REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES - REA 23REA 3/31/2024 2023REA001 850,280.00$    748,866.66$     101,413.34$    88.07% 7

Workforce Solutions Alamo
 October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023

Grant Summary Report

255



GRANT FUND Grant End Date GRANT NO. Grant Budget YTD Exp 8/31/2023 Balance Grant Expended 8/31/23 Months Remaining

Workforce Solutions Alamo
 October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023

Grant Summary Report

REEMPLOYMENT Total 850,280.00$    748,866.66$     101,413.34$    

MILITARY FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAM 23WOS 12/31/2023 2023WOS1 221,896.00$    106,508.58$     115,387.42$    48.00% 4

MILITARY FAMILY SUPPORT Total 221,896.00$    106,508.58$     115,387.42$    

STUDENT HIREABLILITY NAVIIGATOR 18HN4 8/31/2023 3018VRS130 210,000.00$    176,944.64$     33,055.36$    84.26%

STUDENT HIREABLILITY NAVIGATOR Total 210,000.00$    176,944.64$     33,055.36$    

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION-VR INFRA SPPRT 23COL 8/31/2023 2023COL001 497,371.44$    501,279.93$     (3,908.49)$    100.79%

VR-INFRA SUPPORT Total 497,371.44$    501,279.93$     (3,908.49)$    

TRAINING & EMPLOYMENT NAVIGATOR 22WPB 1/31/2024 2022WPB002 192,946.00$    135,403.56$     57,542.44$    70.18% 5

TRAINING & EMPLOYMENT NAVIGATOR Total 192,946.00$    135,403.56$     57,542.44$    

MIDDLE SKILLS EMPLOYMENT SUPPLIES PILOT PROJECT23WS2 11/30/2023 2023WOS002 116,439.00$    50.00$     116,389.00$    0.04% 3

MIDDLE SKILLS EMPLOYMENT SUPPLIES PILOT PROJECT 116,439.00$    50.00$     116,389.00$    

TEACHER EXTERNSHIP 23EXT 2/28/2024 2023EXT001 200,000.00$    160,856.42$     39,143.58$    80.43% 6

TEACHER EXTERNSHIP 23EX2 2/29/2024 2023EXT002 106,726.00$    20,692.52$     86,033.48$    19.39% 6

TEACHER EXTERNSHIP Total 306,726.00$    181,548.94$     125,177.06$    

SUMMER EARN & LEARN (SEAL) 22VR1 9/30/2023 3021VRS073 900,000.00$    532,670.84$     367,329.16$    59.19% 1

SEAL Total 900,000.00$    532,670.84$     367,329.16$    

SAN ANTONIO AREA FOUNDATION-WORKFORCE ACADEMYSAF22 11/30/2023 100,000.00$    35,266.63$     64,733.37$    35.27% 3

SAN ANTONIO AREA FOUNDATION-CAPACITY BUILDINGCAP22 11/30/2023 37,500.00$    799.00$     36,701.00$    2.13% 3

SAN ANTONIO AREA FOUNDATION Total 137,500.00$    36,065.63$     101,434.37$    

ASPEN INSTITUTE ASP23 12/31/2023 50,000.00$    45,196.56$     4,803.44$    90.39% 4

ASPEN INSTITUTE TOTAL 50,000.00$    45,196.56$     4,803.44$    

HIGH DEMAND JOB TRAINING 23HJT 4/30/2024 150,000.00$    0 150,000.00$    0.00% 8

HIGH DEMAND JOB TRAINING TOTAL 150,000.00$    -$   150,000.00$   

TOYOTETSU PILOT PROGRAM TOTAL TOY23 9/30/2023 100,000.00$    1,562.38$     98,437.62$    1.56% 1

TOYOTETSU PILOT PROGRAM TOTAL 100,000.00$    1,562.38$     98,437.62$    

READY TO WORK-COSA 22RTW 3/31/2025 10,041,073.00$    6,787,001.55$     3,254,071.45$    67.59% 19

READY TO WORK-COSA TOTAL 10,041,073.00$    6,787,001.55$     3,254,071.45$    

GRAND TOTAL 148,593,345.44$    115,420,528.70$     33,172,816.74$    

256



Financial Reports and Analysis 
October 27, 2023

257



Budget to Actual Expenditures

258



Personnel:
• The board is working to fill all vacant positions timely.
 The FY23 budget includes a 5% performance-based incentive,

which has yet to be paid out.
 Staff development is expected to be underspent by

approximately 50% or $80,000.

Equipment:
• These reflect fully expensed equipment for the board room.
• The board is working on replacing staff equipment older than 5

years.

Corporate Expenditures

259



General Office:
• Insurance - Includes a contingency for high deductible plans related

to employee matters and Cyber Security. We are expecting a
$100,000 surplus if no unforeseen events occur.

• Non-Federal is over budget due to an employee matter payout.

• Marketing – We expect to utilize this budget fully due to several
pending projects.

Corporate Expenditures

260



Professional Services:
• Legal Services – HR-related legal services budget is utilized for

employee matters expensed as incurred, and we are awaiting an
update to the employee handbook.

• Monitoring – Expenditures are in progress and expected to be fully
expensed at the end of the fiscal year.

Corporate Expenditures

261



Facilities:
• Facility expenditures represent 74.78% of the approved budget,

reflecting a 16.89% straight-line budget surplus.

• Port of San Antonio and Mobile Workforce Center Unit will now
carry over to FY24.

Facilities and Childcare Reserve

262



Special projects include:

• Workforce Commission Initiatives – WSA has held 4 Career Pathway
Youth Events.

Projects

263



YTD Expenditures by 
Budget Category 

YTD Expenditures by Budget 
Category Comparison

264



August 2023 Year-to-Date Service Delivery Rural-Urban

265



• TANF – Expenditures are currently at 71.35% due to low 
participation and reduced HHSC referrals. The board expects to 
spend $6.5M this year. This is approximately 10% more than we 
have spent in prior years.

• Summer Earn and Learn – The program has concluded with:
 53 participating job sites
 184 completed work readiness training 
 4 students offered permanent positions

Key Variances

266



• CCSL – This grant was extended from 3/31/23 to 12/31/23. We have
three providers enrolled, providing 50 additional slots to children under
three. We currently have 30 children in care.

• CCQ – Expect higher expenditures within the next two months by issuing
program supplies, incentives, and bonuses to childcare providers.

 Expect to return the $963,861.72 (Mentor and Assessor) funding due
to vacancies and transition of Assessor to Mentor positions.

 Starting 10/1/2023, TWC contractor will assume all the Assessor
duties.

Key Variances

267



• WPA – Funding increase of $297,070 will be used for the Resource Room.

• WOS-Military Family – Projected to spend 91%.

• Middle Skills – Expected to spend fully with estimated 39 participants.

• Teacher Externship – We will continue to spend, expecting to finalize
payments in December.

• Trade Act – We are expecting to be at 90% at the end of December.
Outcomes of outreach efforts are being tracked.

Key Variances

268



Ready to Work:

• Enrollment and activities increased at a
higher rate in April and May.

• As of October 2, 2023:
 Applicants interviewed: 3,625
 Enrolled in approved training: 1,968
 Successfully completed training: 230
 Placed in jobs: 105

Ready to Work

269



Questions
270



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO  

Presented By: Jeremy Taub, Director of Procurement and Contracts Management 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: Contract Award:  Chief Financial Officer Staffing Augmentation Services 

Summary: For Discussion and Possible Action: Workforce Solutions Alamo – Board of Directors awards a 
contract award to Collective Strategies, Inc. for the purchase of Chief Financial Officer Staffing Augmentation 
Services in the estimated annual amount of $270,000, as requested by WSA – Chief Executive Offices.   

Analysis:    
Under the direction of the CEO, the contractor will perform highly advanced (senior level) policy administration 
and managerial work in a complex environment.  Work involves providing counsel and advice to the CEO and 
Board on all agency fiscal matters.  The scope of services provides for the contractor to be responsible for keeping 
abreast of legal, compliance, and regulatory changes.  Additional requirements include but are not limited to 
planning and organizing the operations of procurement and facilities, fiscal operations of the agency, and 
monitoring the work of others.   

Alternatives:  
No alternatives.  In October 2022, WSA awarded a contract to Collective Strategies, Inc.  The current contract is 
scheduled to expire and there are no more options to renew.   

A notice soliciting a Request for Proposals (RFP) was advertised online and in the Texas Electronic State Business 
Daily, ESBD, over a twenty-eight-day period. Additionally, procurement issued notices to more than 100 
potential respondents. The three proposals received by the RFP deadline were reviewed for responsiveness and 
were evaluated by internal representatives from Human Resources and Fiscal Management. As a result of this 
effort Collective Strategies, Inc. is recommended for award on a best value basis.  The initial term of the contract 
will be effective upon award through November 1, 2024, and have the option to renew for one (1) additional 
twelve-month term. 

Financial Impact: Estimated annual amount of $270,000, for purchase of Chief Financial Officer Staffing 
Augmentation Services. 

Recommendation:  Upon approval of this award action by the Workforce Solutions Alamo – Board of Directors, 
Board staff is authorized to proceed with next steps in the contracting process and execution. 

271



 
 
Next Steps:  
Workforce Solutions Alamo shall proceed with contract negotiations with Collective Strategies, Inc.  Should 
negotiations be unsuccessful with the recommended contractor, WSA reserves the right to negotiate a contract 
with the next highest ranked offeror. 
 
Attachments: Proposal Tabulation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

272



Proposal Tabulation 

PURCHASE OF:  
RFP 2023-027 - CFO STAFFING AUGMENTATION SERVICES 

Item 
No. 

Item Description Estimated 
Quantity 

Collective Strategies 
Inc. 

BUZZClan, LLC HT Staffing 
Solutions, LLC 

1 Milestone One – To include 
services that will maintain 
business continuity while 
giving the organization time to 
conduct a thorough search for 
a new CFO. 

Estimated total for item 1 

4 
months 

$30,000 per month 

$120,000 estimated 
total for four 
months 

$28,800 per month 

$115,200 estimated 
total for four 
months 

$24,999 per 
month 

$99,996 estimated 
total for four 
months 

2 Milestone Two – To include 
services to assist the new CFO 
through the initial onboarding 
and familiarization of the 
position’s responsibilities, the 
organization’s leadership, 
staff, processes, and systems. 

Estimated Total for item 2 

4 
months 

$25,000 per month 

$100,000 estimated 
total for four 
months 

$28,800 per month 

$115,200 estimated 
total for four 
months 

$13,999 per 
month 

$55,996 estimated 
total for four 
months 

3 Milestone Three – To include 
services to provide ongoing 
support to the new CFO and 
CEO during unique infrequent 
tasks like budgeting and 
audits.   

Estimated total for item 3 

4 
months 

$12,500 per month 

$50,000 estimated 
total for four 
months 

$28,800 per month 

$115,200 estimated 
total for four 
months 

$3,999 per month 

$15,996 estimated 
total for four 
months 

1st Year - Estimated Annual 
Total 

$270,000 $345,600 $171,988 

PRICE RANK 2 3 1 
TECHNICAL RANK 1 3 2 
OVERALL RANK 1 3 2 

273



 Procurement and Contracts
October 27, 2023

Jeremy Taub, Director of Procurement and Contracts

274



Summary
• Contract Award: CFO Staff Augmentation Services

275



Contract Award: Chief Financial Officer - Staffing Augmentation 
Services, RFP 2023-027

RFP Award Recommendation:
• The scope of services provides for the

contractor to serve as interim CFO providing
continuity and support to the Board finance
office ensuring TWC legal and regulatory
compliance.

• Three (3) proposals received and were
evaluated by internal Board staff.  Collective
Strategies, Inc. is recommended for award
on a best value basis.

• Contract term/value: An initial term of
twelve months with one (1) one-year option
to renew in the estimated annual amount of
$270,000.

276



Questions
277



EARLY CARE & EDUCATION 
COMMITTEE REPORT

278



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by Jessica Villarreal, Director of Child Care 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject:     Childcare Performance Briefing 

Summary: 
This is a briefing to the Early Care & Education Committee on childcare performance for FY2023. 

WSA continues to work with the childcare contractor as they monitor and process enrollments. 
WSA maintains ongoing communication with the childcare contractor on TWC’s performance goal 
range of meeting performance: 95 – 105% and to remain within the allocated budget. 

TWC has set Alamo’s FY2023 target at 11,427. 

As of 8/15/2023, Alamo reflects performance at 106.68%. 

Analysis:  
• WSA’s unofficial YTD average for July shows average enrollments of 12,027, or

106.68%, which reflects that we are currently in the above performance range, and
have temporarily paused enrollment as we monitor attrition, in order to remain within
performance range and childcare budget.

• Childcare contractor staff are not actively enrolling. Staff does continue to process
documentation for children/families identified within a mandatory group.

279



Information collected: 8/15/2023 

280



As of 8/21/2023 

FY2023 

Fiscal Impact: 
• Each fiscal year beginning in October, TWC distributes funding and places an

annual performance target for each Board.
• TWC provides Boards with a performance status methodology that is based on the

annual target and budget, outlining percentage ranges for 3 performance measures:
o Meets Performance (MP), Exceeds Performance (+P), and Below

Performance (-P)

• Boards who exceed the budgeted amount for enrollments may cause negative impact
on future funding.

• As a result, WSA closely monitors and carefully balances both the enrollment target
as well as the budget allocated to placing children in care, in an effort to provide
childcare to as many families as possible while remaining in good standing with TWC.

Recommendation: 
N/A 

281



Next Steps: 

• As WSA and the childcare contractor continue to monitor performance and work to
ensure that enrollment remains at a level that does not negatively impact
performance, WSA has asked the contractor to temporarily pause active enrollment,
in an effort to remain within Alamo’s allocated budget for childcare services.

• WSA will provide guidance to the Child Care Contractor once TWC issues the budget
projections for FY2024, which we anticipate should arrive within the next few weeks.

282



25 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Jessica Villarreal, Director of Child Care 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: Policy: CCS 11, C6 Maintenance of a Waiting List and Board 
Priority Groups 

Summary:  
As a result of ongoing conversations between WSA leadership and the Committee of Six, WSA 
departments, to include WSA’s Child Care Department, have been asked to review our local 
policies and revise and/or update those that impact rural service delivery. Upon review, it was 
decided that the language in CCS 11, C6 policy on Maintenance of a Waiting List & Board Priority 
Groups should be updated/revised. Language has been added to reflect the FY2024 Rural 
Services Pilot and the county-by-county relative allocation percentages for rural counties. 

Analysis: 
Recent discussions held with the Committee of Six and review of the language outlined in the 
Interlocal Agreement, have necessitated an update/change be made to CCS 11, C6 Child Care 
policy “Maintenance of a Waiting List and Board Priority Groups”. 

The suggested update to the above policy’s section on rural enrollments follows below: 

Local Priority Groups 
• Children in Rural Counties will be a local priority until at least the relative allocation

percentage provided by WSA based on the FY2024 Rural Services Pilot County-By-
County of children receiving discretionary funded childcare scholarships do so
from the Rural Counties.

The Policy currently reads as follows: 

Local Priority Groups 
• Children in Rural Counties will be a local priority until at least 20% of children receiving

discretionary funded subsidized childcare do so from the Rural Counties.  When all TWC

283



• priority groups have been served, customers from Rural Counties will have priority until
the percentage of Rural children in discretionary care has been met.

Alternatives:  
N/A 

Fiscal Impact:  
N/A 

Recommendation:  
WSA Child Care Department recommends approval of the revision of the policy outlined below: 

• CCS 11, C6: Maintenance of a Waiting List and Board Priority Groups: Adjusted
language for Children in Rural Counties in local priority groups.

Next Steps:  
• Upon approval by the full board, policy will be circulated, and Child Care staff will utilize

updated policy during periods of open enrollment.

Attachments:  
Policies with updates/revisions (CCS 11, C6) 

• CCS 11, C6: Maintenance of a Waiting List and Board Priority Groups: Updated
language to reflect relative allocation percentage provided by WSA based on the
FY2024 Rural Services Pilot County-by-County of children receiving discretionary
funded Child Care scholarships in the policy for local priority groups.

284



POLICY LETTER 

ID NO: CCS 11, C6 DATE ISSUED: 

TO:   Workforce Solutions Alamo CCS Contractor 

FROM:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

SUBJECT:      Maintenance of a Waiting List & Board Priority Groups 

PURPOSE: 
To adopt changes to current the CCS 11 policy as it relates to Board priority groups. 

REFERENCES: 
Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) Rules, Sections 809.13, 809.18, 809.22, 809.43, and WD 
07-21

BACKGROUND: 
Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) Rules, Section 809.13, requires Boards to develop 
policies for the design and management of the delivery of childcare services in a public process.  
Rules require Boards to have a policy related to the maintenance of a waiting list and Board 
priority groups.  

POLICY: 
Parents who are potentially eligible for childcare services will be wait-listed for 90 days by              
entering the family information into Texas Workforce Information System of Texas (TWIST) 
during the pre-screening process. The following criteria will be reviewed during pre-screening 
process: 

• family income and family size meet eligibility requirements;
• children needing childcare are age-eligible;
• children needing childcare are U.S. citizens or have legal immigration status;
• parent(s) is working or enrolled in an educational or training program, or on initial job

search;
• parent(s) meets minimum hour requirement for a 1 or 2 parent household; and
• family resides in Workforce Solution Alamo’s Board region.

Parents must contact Contractor prior to their purge date (90 days from initial pre-screening date) 
to update their eligibly information and ensure they still meet the basic eligibility requirements.  

285



Local Priority Groups 

• Children in Rural Counties will be a local priority until at least the relative
allocation percentage provided by WSA based on the FY2024 Rural Services Pilot
County-By-County of children receiving Discretionary funded childcare
scholarships do so from the Rural Counties

• WIOA participants
• Siblings of a child already receiving care
• Families enrolled in Early Head Start Child Care Partnerships
• JBSA military members, civilians, and associated Contractors
• Children dually enrolled in a recognized partnership site.

Rural Counties include all Alamo local workforce development area counties except Bexar 
County. 

Direct Child Care Referrals for Recognized Partnerships 

Subject to the availability of funds, and availability of subsidized slots at a partnership site, 
children dually enrolled in a recognized partnership are exempt from the waitlist.  A recognized 
partnership is defined in TWC Rule 809.22.   

If funding is limited or if the number of direct referrals exceeds the number of available 
subsidized slots at a partnership site, eligible children will be added to the waitlist as a local 
priority.   

ACTION REQUIRED: 
Contractor shall implement this policy immediately. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 
Immediately.  

INQUIRIES: 
Please direct all comments and inquires pertaining to this policy to policyinquiry@wsalamo.org. 

RESCISSIONS: 
CCS 11, Change 5 

ATTACHMENTS: 
None 

286

mailto:policyinquiry@wsalamo.org


Child Care Performance Briefing FY 2023

WSA’s unofficial YTD avg for FY 2023 is 106.68%

287



Monthly Avg Enrollment % *

* Report pulled: 08/21/2023

* Report pulled: 8/28/2023
288



Alamo CCS Provider Type & Capacity Information pulled 08/21/2023

289



Maintenance of a Waiting List and Board Priority Groups:
CCS 11, Ch.6
• The suggested update to the above policy’s section on rural enrollments is below:

Local Priority Groups
• Children in Rural Counties will be a local priority until at least the relative

allocation percentage provided by WSA based on the FY2024 Rural
Services Pilot County-By-County of children receiving discretionary funded
childcare scholarships do so from the Rural Counties.

The Policy currently reads as follows:
Local Priority Groups
• Children in Rural Counties will be a local priority until at least 20% of children

receiving discretionary funded subsidized childcare do so from the Rural
Counties.  When all TWC priority groups have been served, customers from
Rural Counties will have priority until the percentage of rural children in
discretionary care has been met.

Child Care Policy Revisions and Updates

290



Questions?

291



YOUTH COMMITTEE REPORT

292



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Sandra Rodriguez, Youth Program Specialist 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: Student HireAbility Updates 

Summary: To provide an update on the Student HireAbility initiative. 

Analysis: This initiative provides support and coordination around the region to expand, enhance, 
and improve workforce transition services offered to students with disabilities and their families. 
Student HireAbility Navigators are part of a statewide initiative. Navigators attended the State 
Transition Conference from July 16 - 19th here in San Antonio.  

Discussions included:  
• Charting the Course refunding under a different name
• Next Steps to independence: Skills and strategies
• A Look at the Future of Transition in Texas

Alternatives: N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Recommendation: N/A 

Next Steps: Planning continues for the Nov 2, 2023, Alamo Helping Hands Resource 
Collaboration Event with Southside First / Women’s Unlimited at South Flores WSA Career 
Center. Foundations are being laid for the January 2024 “All Hands-on Deck for Disabilities 
Event” at the New Braunfels WSA Career Exploration Day. Strategic planning discussion for 
the Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) partnership event continues with TVR Counselors.    

293



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Sandra Rodriguez, Youth Program Specialist 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: SEAL Program Updates 

Summary: Summer Earn and Learn (SEAL) provides on-the-job training, offers workplace 
readiness training, and helps build transferable skills and learning opportunities for students with 
disabilities. 

Analysis: 

Program concluded (end of August) with: 
• 53 participating job sites
• 184 completed work readiness training
• 4 student offered permanent positions

Challenges: 
• Work readiness training was optional

Next Steps: 
• Participant Ceremony September 23rd
• Employer Recognition TBD January
• Program Debrief in December

Alternatives: N/A 

Fiscal Impact: As a result, $240,918.82 was earned from the 22,944.50 hours worked. 

Recommendation: N/A 

Next Steps: Debriefing of this year’s SEAL Program and start the planning process of next year’s 
SEAL Program. 

294



Student HireAbility 
Update

295



Navigators attended the State Transition Conference from 
July 16 - 19th here in San Antonio.

Discussions included:

• Charting the Course refunding under a different name

• Next Steps to independence: Skills and strategies

• A Look at the Future of Transition in Texas

• Under Construction: Conversations and strategic
planning continues for the 2nd Annual Alamo Hire
Event on Oct 12, 2023, at the DataPoint Career
Center

• Planning continues for the Nov 2, 2023, Alamo
Helping Hands Resource Collaboration Event with
Southside First/ Women’s Unlimited at the South
Flores Career Center

• Career Exploration Day is being planned in
collaboration with Vocational Rehabilitation for
January 2024, at the New Braunfels Career Center

Student HireAbility
Navigators

296



SEAL Program
Update

297



SEAL Program YTD

SEAL (Summer Earn and Learn) provides 
on-the-job training, offers workplace 
readiness training, and helps build 
transferable skills and learning 
opportunities for students with disabilities.

Overview

Program concluded (end of August) with:

• 53 participating job sites
• 184 completed work readiness training
• 4 student offered permanent positions

Challenges:

• Work readiness training was optional

Next Steps:

• Participant Ceremony September 23rd
• Employer Recognition TBD January
• Program Debrief in December

$240,918.82 earned
22,944.50 worked

298



Questions?

299



STRATEGIC COMMITTEE REPORT

300



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Adrian Lopez, Chief Executive Officer 

Presented by:  Jeremy Taub, Director of Procurement and Contracts 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: Facility Update:  Port San Antonio 

Summary: On August 18, 2023, Workforce Solutions Alamo – Board of Directors authorized 
negotiation of a contract amendment to the lease with The Port Authority of San Antonio for the revised 
Tenant Improvement Allowance, TI, of up to $2,213,750 under the terms of the agreement for the facility 
located at 638 Davy Crockett, San Antonio, Texas.  

The Board of Directors approved a contract for the relocation and renovation of a new facility at Port 
San Antonio on September 17, 2021.  The finalized plan was previously forwarded to the Architect and 
Contractor to initiate build-out renovation with an anticipated completion date of Spring 2024.  The lease 
agreement provides for the rental of the 17,500 square foot space to include repairs and maintenance. 

Update: 
• The Board was successfully able to re-negotiate with Port Authority of San Antonio to increase

TI allowance for associated build-out costs with the rent to be amortized over the course of the
initial ten (10) year lease term.

• The Port Authority has signed an Amendment increasing the overall TI Allowance. It is currently
awaiting a final pricing letter from the General Contractor, RC Page, to begin the construction
build-out of the facility. Estimated timelines have been updated as shown below.

• In anticipation of the projected move-in date, WSA is coordinating with the appropriate
contractors, partners, and vendors to necessitate a smooth transition. This will include IT data,
relocation/breakdown of furniture, fixtures, and equipment, and to meet the needs of our
partners.

Analysis:  The current lease at Marbach has been extended monthly until the new facility at Port SA 
is complete. The monthly rent remains $18,000 plus common area maintenance expenses for $4,608, 
for a total monthly rent of $22,608. The lease is cancelable with thirty (30) days' notice.  In the summer 
of 2021, a location survey was conducted by WSA. Subsequently, the Board staff submitted a 

301



recommendation for the selected location, which the Board of Directors approved.  Additional partners 
are being considered aligning to the Board’s Local Plan with its mission in providing resources to the 
development of the facility that will increase the utilization of resources in the community. 

Alternatives:  None. 

Fiscal Impact:  The revised base rent for the Port San Antonio facility is $28,364.58 monthly, increasing 
by 5% annually. Additionally, the FY24 Moving Expense budget is $700,000 including a $250,000 
contribution for build-out to support the furniture, equipment, upgraded technology, and moving 
expenditures for the Workforce Center. The current economic environment has caused the cost to 
come in over the original Tennant Improve allowance of approximately $900,000. 

Recommendation:  There is no further recommendation currently. 

Next Steps:  The Board is currently waiting for a Final Pricing letter from General Contractor, RC Page 
Construction, LLC., to begin construction/build-out. 

Timeline: Dates are tentative and subject to change. 

302



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Adrian Lopez, Chief Executive Officer 

Presented by:  Jeremy Taub, Director of Procurement and Contracts 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: Facility Update:  Walzem/O’Connor 

Summary: On August 18, 2023, Workforce Solutions Alamo – Board of Directors awarded R/E 
Business Center, LLC. a contract for the Facility Lease at 11711 IH 35N, San Antonio, Texas.  The 
estimated annual rent for the 23,880 square foot facility, including maintenance, taxes, and insurance, 
NNN is $740,280 with an annual rent escalation percentage not to exceed 5% and a Tenant 
Improvement (TI) allowance not to exceed $1,910,400. 

Update:  
• WSA is currently negotiating with the landlord to provide a complete build-out, including

Vocational Rehabilitation Services. The Board staff is coordinating with the landlord to receive
the final design layout and CAD drawings to begin preparations with C2 staff, Vocational
Rehabilitation Services (VRS), and partners.

• In anticipation of the projected move-in date, WSA is coordinating with the appropriate
contractors, partners, and vendors to necessitate a smooth transition. This will include IT data
relocation/breakdown of furniture, fixtures, and equipment to meet the needs of our partners.

• After continued discussions and a facility walk-thru with representatives from VRS and TWC,
VRS will relocate with us at the expiration of the current VRS lease.

Background: In July 2008, the Board executed a lease for its present facility, and there are no 
remaining options to renew.  Additionally, our current location has 14,339 square feet. With prospective 
Vocational Rehabilitation Services, the VRS integration of an additional 5,000+ SQFT is needed to 
meet VRS minimum requirements with an additional 2,000+ SQFT to allow for potential expansion of 
service area for WSA contractor, C2 GPS, Inc.   VRS is a strategic partner with WSA and will contribute 
to the overall rent cost at the contracted rate. 

On March 24, 2023, a Request for Information was released to potential Lessors and Realtors to 
conduct market research and solicit potentially available properties to administer workforce programs. 

303



Additionally, WSA contracted a Real Estate Broker, PCR Brokerage San Antonio, LLC. DBA Partners, 
that conducted a required Competitive Market Analysis (CMA) to determine prospective locations.  

Properties yielded from the market research and CMA analysis were evaluated by Board staff against 
WSA’s needs determination requirements.  As a result of these efforts, the facility lease agreement with 
R/E Business Center, LLC. is recommended for award on a best-value basis. 

Analysis: The current lease will expire on December 31, 2023, and no options remain. By TWCs – 
Financial Manual for Grants Contracting, FMGC §J.6.1, and Uniform Guidance (UG) the initial step in 
the planning process requires a review of existing facilities that meet our current requirements. WSA’s 
business needs include but are not limited to general location (customer populations, local businesses, 
area crime statistics), access to public transportation, current parking, space required, access to the 
ground floor, ability to build out, and compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). 

Alternatives:  Alternative options are negotiating a new lease to include build-out with the current 
landlord and continuing to search available properties to meet needs/requirements. 

Fiscal Impact:  The estimated base rent for the facility is $61,690 monthly, which includes 25% in 
shared costs that VRS will contribute for their 5,000 sq ft. space.  The annual estimated rent amount is 
$740,280 for the total 23,880 SQFT., with an annual rent escalation not to exceed 5% and includes a 
Tenant Improvement (TI) allowance not to exceed $1,910,400.  The actual amount paid will be finalized 
during negotiations and specified in the lease. 

Recommendation: Finalize negotiations with the landlord to secure a lease at the selected location. 
The actual term of the lease will be specified in the agreement but shall not exceed twenty years, 
including all renewals.     

Next Steps:  Board staff will negotiate and execute the lease agreement and coordinate with the 
landlord on all build-out and move-in logistics by proposed timelines.   

Site Visits: May 19, 2023 
Recommendation for Committee Approval: July 28, 2023 

Negotiate/ Execute Lease: September 11, 2023 
Build-out by: December, 2023 
Move-in by: January 1, 2024 

304



PROCUREMENT & FACILITY UPDATES
October 27, 2023

Jeremy Taub, Director of Procurement and Contracts

305



Facility Update - Port San Antonio
Tentative Opening: May 2024
Grand Opening: TBD

Construction Update: 
• Re-negotiated Tenant Improvement Allowance
• Awaiting Final Pricing letter from General Contractor

Fiscal Update: 
• Revised TI Allowance - $2,213,750
• Monthly Rent - $28,364.58 with 5% annual

escalation

Estimated Timeline: 
• Begin Construction: Fall 2023
• Move-In: Spring 2024

306



Port San Antonio - Timeline

307



Facility Update - O’Connor
Tentative Opening: January 2024
Grand Opening: TBD

Construction Update:
 Estimated build-out costs received from General

Contractor
 Finalizing negotiations to begin construction

FISCAL IMPACT:
 Monthly Rent - $61,690
 TI allowance – $1,910,400
 VRS will contribute to overall cost of build-out and

future rent
 Rent Escalation to be determined upon execution

not to exceed 5%

Estimated Timeline:
• Begin Construction: Fall 2023
• Move-In: Late 2023 11711 IH 35

308



309



OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT

310



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Adrian Perez, CIO 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: Rural Partnership Update 

Summary: WSA is working with the Partners to define operational standards to ensure the 
Interlocal/Partnership Agreement is translated into Standard Operating Procedures related to 
communication, budget management, and performance design/monitoring. WSA has begun the 
development of Rural Workforce Councils starting with Community Conversations in each of the 
12 surrounding counties with the goal of enhancing and continuously improving rural service 
delivery in response to concerns raised by the Area Judges and in the interest of addressing these 
concerns in perpetuity. The development and scope of the Rural/Local Workforce Council 
reinforces the Sector Based Model defined in the Local Plan. 

Background: In early 2023, Area Judges concerned with a perceived lack of service and non-
responsiveness in the rural areas inquired with the Texas Workforce Commission regarding the 
division of the Alamo Workforce Development Area to create Urban and Rural Workforce 
Development Areas.  

WSA staff engaged in work sessions with TWC, Contractors, and Partners to develop a 
recommended course of action to fulfill the six points requested by the Rural Judges through their 
Liaison. The full response is detailed in the August 23, 2023, Committee of Six memo, Subject: 
Operational Plan for the Interlocal/Partnership Agreement to Address Rural Judges’ Service 
Delivery Concerns. 

Item #3 of the “What the Judges Want” document provided to WSA on May 22, 2023, spoke to 
reporting and service delivery. WSA outlined the development of the County Allocation and 
Service Delivery Report (CASD) which will outline performance elements to include outreach 
partnerships with local partners. It also outlined the intent to enhance local voice of the rural areas 
through formalization of sustainable partnerships with local partners in each county through 
Local/Rural Workforce Councils. To establish these partnerships WSA is developing Local/Rural 
Workforce Councils made up of local non-profit, Chamber and Economic Development, and 
childcare-related partnerships.  

311



Analysis: The objective of a successful Local/Rural Workforce Council is to establish a locally 
driven, sustainable, and contractor supported County Outreach and Action Plan development 
process that produces and tracks information for reporting to the Area Judges through the CASD. 

Meeting #1 (Complete): Key messages include how WSA seeks to come alongside existing work 
being done in each county. WSA focused on Adult Job Seeker, Youth Job Seeker, Childcare 
customer and provider, and Businesses as our core audiences. WSA also outlined how partners 
can integrate through the WSA Academy. 

Meeting #2 (On-Going): Begin working with specific partners to outline elements of 
Memorandums of Understanding as a means of formalizing and sustaining partnerships to include 
points of contact, mission, WSA and Partner responsibilities, continuous improvement discussion 
channels, data sharing, and date to revisit the MOU. 

Meeting #3 (Planned): Finalize initial group of MOU’s and initial Workforce Council and establish 
the agenda and cadence for follow-up meetings for each community. 

Community Conversations are the starting point for development of the Rural/Local Workforce 
Councils that will support consistent strengthening and evolution of County Outreach and Action 
Plans. This plan will be substantiated through MOU’s that will form the basis of the partnerships 
in support of the Local Plan. Part 1. Board Vision and Strategies, Section B. Board Strategies of 
the Local Plan (Page 14 and 15) calls out the Sector Based Strategy which includes the following 
section:  

Sector partners should implement data sharing agreements memoranda of understanding 
to expedite innovation and promote shared accountability.  

• WSA will execute a MOU and data sharing agreement with each of the sector partners.
MOUs and data sharing agreements provide valuable information to WSA and its partners
to align education and training programming with target labor market skills and
credentials. MOUs will outline long-term expectations for the partnership, and data
sharing will inform workforce development planning, curricula, marketing and
communications, and evaluation.

Sector partnerships should leverage cross-system resources. 

• In addition to the investment of WIOA funds and resources, WSA has forged strategic
partnerships with cross-system organizations including municipal governments and city
councils, county commissioners, rural county judges, early childhood education
organizations, housing, food and nutrition supplemental programs, and veterans, juvenile,
and adult corrections programs. WSA will continue to seek partnerships with other
programs that support mental health and substance abuse prevention, child abuse and
neglect prevention, healthcare, and other organizations that address social determinants
of health and coalitions that address systems and systemic change.

312



Sector partnerships should be guided by intermediary-level governance boards Workforce 
Solutions Alamo Local Plan 2021-2024. 

• The sector-based model proposed by WSA will be informed by a wide array of key
decision-makers with expertise at the executive operational levels. Sector champions will
be identified from target industries to form an advisory board intended to inform strategic
planning and program development.

Fiscal Impact: WSA has budgeted additional dollars for travel and other items to ensure service 
delivery in the surrounding 12 counties.  

Recommendation: This is an informational item. No action is requested at this time. 

Next Steps: WSA completed the first round of Community Conversations and began the second 
round of meetings on October 4th, with Comal and Guadalupe County.   

Attachments:  
Calendar of Upcoming Community Conversations 

313



Comal County
Wednesday, October 4, 2023
9:30 AM – 11:30 AM
New Braunfels Food Bank
1620 S. Seguin Avenue 
New Braunfels, TX 78130 
Register Here

Guadalupe County
Wednesday, October 4, 2023
1:30 PM – 3:30 PM
Workforce Solutions Alamo
Seguin Career Center 
1411 E. Court Street 
Seguin, TX 78155
Register Here

Bandera County
Tuesday, October 24, 2023
9:30 AM – 11:30 AM
Bandera County Public Library
515 Main Street 
Bandera, TX 78003
Register Here

Kendall County
Tuesday, October 24, 2023
1:30 PM - 3:30 PM
Patrick Heath Public Library
451 N. Main Street 
Boerne, TX 78006
Register Here

Kerr County
Tuesday October 10, 2023
1:30 PM – 3:30 PM
BCFS Health & Human Services
1127 E. Main Street Suite 106 
Kerrville, TX 78028
Register Here

Gillespie County
Tuesday October 10, 2023
9:30 AM – 11:30 AM
Holy Ghost Lutheran Church
115 E. San Antonio Street
Fredericksburg, TX 78624 
Register Here

McMullen County
Thursday, October 19, 2023
9:30 AM – 11:30 AM
McMullen County Emergency
Services building: 306 Live Oak.
Tilden, TX 78072
Register Here

Atascosa County
Thursday, October 19, 2023
1:30 PM – 3:30 PM
Pleasanton Civic Center 
115 N. Main Street 
Pleasanton, TX 78064
Register Here

Medina County
Tuesday, October 31, 2023
9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
Workforce Solutions Alamo 
Hondo Career Center
402 Carter Street 
Hondo, TX 78861
Register Here

Frio County
Tuesday, October 31, 2023
1:30 PM - 3:30 PM
Frio County Conference Room
410 S. Pecan 
Pearsall, TX 78061
Register Here

Wilson County
Wednesday, November 8, 2023
9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
Workforce Solutions Alamo
Floresville Event Center, 600
SH 97 W.: Hall 1 Floresville, TX
78114
Register Here

Karnes County
Wednesday, November 8, 2023
1:30 PM - 3:30 PM
Karnes County Courthouse 
101 N. Panna Maria Avenue 
Karnes City, TX 78118
Register Here

Community Conversations: Discussion 2

Join us for the second discussion of our local community conversations on 
Workforce Develpment throughout the Alamo Region.

Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. (Please request reasonable
accommodations at least 48 hours in advance) Texas Relay Numbers: 1-800-735-2989 (TDD) or 1-800-735-2988 (Voice) or 711. This document contains vital information about
requirements, rights, determinations, and/or responsibilities for accessing workforce system services. Language services, including the interpretation/translation of this document, are
available free of charge upon request. Este documento contiene información importante sobre los requisitos, los derechos, las determinaciones y las responsabilidades del acceso a los
servicios del sistema de la fuerza laboral. Hay disponibles servicios de idioma, incluida la interpretación y la traducción de documentos, sin ningún costo y a solicitud.

www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org Follow us on social media:

314

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/comal-community-conversations-tickets-681730934577
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/guadalupe-community-conversations-tickets-680208470847
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/bandera-community-conversations-tickets-680475710167?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/bandera-community-conversations-tickets-680475740257?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/kendall-community-conversations-tickets-680223164797?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/kendall-community-conversations-tickets-680223385457?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/kendall-community-conversations-tickets-680223164797?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/kerr-community-conversations-tickets-680472049217?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/kerr-community-conversations-tickets-680471938887?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/gillespie-community-conversations-tickets-685809483627?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/gillespie-community-conversations-tickets-685809383327?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/mcmullen-community-conversations-tickets-680216825837
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/atascosa-community-conversations-tickets-676272147197?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/medina-community-conversations-tickets-680236384337?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/medina-community-conversations-tickets-680236183737?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/frio-community-conversations-tickets-680243174647?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/wilson-community-conversations-tickets-680342431527?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/wilson-community-conversations-tickets-680342622097?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/karnes-community-conversations-tickets-680483022037?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/karnes-community-conversations-tickets-680483062157?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org/
https://www.facebook.com/WSASanAntonio
https://www.instagram.com/workforcesolutionsalamo/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/wsalamo/
https://twitter.com/WSASanAntonio


Workforce Solutions Alamo
Rural Partnership Update
October 27, 2023

315



Summary
• In response to concerns raised by the Area Judges in early 2023 and in 

the interest of addressing the concerns in perpetuity, WSA developed a 
series of recommendations alongside Partner Staff and Contractors 
presented to Committee of Six in August. 

• Recommendations included establishment of County Workforce 
Councils to address how performance would be planned, delivered, and 
reported through a sustainable and continuously improving model.

• The initial work of Community Conversations as a precursor to the 
creation of County Workforce Councils has begun and reinforces the 
Local Plan and the implementation of Sector Based Strategy. 

316



Background

Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. (Please request 
reasonable accommodations at least 48 hours in advance) Texas Relay Numbers: 1.800.735.2989 (TDD) or 1.800.735.2988 (Voice) or 711.

• In early 2023 Area Judges requested guidance from TWC regarding bifurcation of
Workforce Development Area into Urban and Rural citing consistent issues with the
Partnership.

• WSA staff presented the final recommendations to the Committee of Six in August in
response to the six points established by the What the Judges Want document
provided on May 22, 2023.

• Point 3 of 6 included reporting on expenditures and number served and reporting on
variances.
o Development of County Workforce Councils to ensure that a strong partnership

developed and grown in each county
o Local input and leadership in a model to develop local Outreach and Action Plans

317



Community Conversations: The Power of Partnerships

318



Community Conversations
Meeting #1 (Complete): Introduction and Overview
Key messages include:
• How WSA seeks to come alongside existing work being done in each county.
• WSA focused on Adult Job Seeker, Youth Job Seeker, Childcare customer and provider, and

industry as our core audiences.
• WSA also outlined how partners can integrate through the WSA Academy.

Meeting #2 (On-Going): Partner Identification and MOU Points
• Begin working with specific partners to outline elements of Memorandums of Understanding (MOU)

as a means of formalizing and sustaining partnerships.

Meeting #3 (Planned): Finalization and Cadence
• Finalize initial group of MOU’s and initial Workforce Councils and establish the agenda and cadence

for follow-up meetings for each community.

319



Local Plan
Community Conversations are the starting point for development of the Rural/Local Workforce 
Councils that will support consistent strengthening and evolution of County Outreach and Action 
Plans. 

County Outreach and Action Plans will be substantiated through MOU’s that will form the basis of the 
partnerships in support of the Local Plan.
Part 1. Board Vision and Strategies, Section B. Board Strategies of the Local Plan (Page 14 and 15) 
calls out the Sector Based Strategy which includes the following section: 

• Sector partners should implement data sharing agreements memoranda of understanding
to expedite innovation and promote shared accountability.

• Sector partnerships should leverage cross-system resources.

• Sector partnerships should be guided by intermediary-level governance boards Workforce
Solutions Alamo Local Plan 2021-2024.

320



Next Steps
WSA has completed the 
first round of Community 
Conversations.

Held Meeting #2 on, Wed., 
October 4, with Comal and 
Guadalupe County.  

Upcoming Meeting #3 
Planned.

321



Questions

322



MEMORANDUM 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Adrian Lopez, CEO 

Presented by: Adrian Perez, CIO 

Date:  October 27, 2023 

Subject: Board Composition Update – New Childcare Workforce Position 

Summary: TWC released WD 21-23 on September 1, 2023, that requires the addition of a 
representative of the childcare workforce. WSA and Partner Staff are working to ensure a slate is 
nominated and presented to the Committee of Six on December 6th to include an additional 
private sector position to maintain the mandated 51% balance of private sector representation. 
WSA is standing by for any additional direction from TWC regarding any future updates that may 
be required. 

Background: 
House Bill (HB) 1615, passed during the 88th Texas Legislature, Regular Session (2023), 
amended Texas Government Code §2308.256 to require each Board to expand its membership 
to include a representative of the childcare workforce.  

Prior to the passing of HB 1615, a Board member who was appointed to represent one of the 
required categories was required to also have expertise in childcare or early childhood education. 
The requirement, as set forth in Texas Government Code §2308.256(g), was repealed with the 
passing of HB 1615.  Section 2308.256(g) outlined the previous childcare requirement. 

This position on the WSA Board filling the previous requirement associated with childcare also 
fulfilled a Community Based Organization requirement. The Board must have a minimum of 15% 
of Organized Labor and Community Based Organization representation. Because of this, that 
board member will remain on the WSA Board.  

On August 15, 2023, the Texas Workforce Commission’s three-member Commission adopted the 
definition of “childcare workforce representative” as follows:  

• Board composition requirements now include a stand-alone representative of the childcare
workforce;

323



• A Board representative of the childcare workforce must be a current owner or director of
a childcare provider that is licensed by or registered with the Texas Health and Human
Services Commission’s Child Care Regulation department;

• The addition of the childcare workforce representative may result in an increase to the
minimum number of members needed to meet requirements for private-sector businesses
and organized labor or community-based organizations (CBOs).

Boards must be composed of a minimum of 27 members, including the following representatives: 

• Fourteen from private sector businesses;
• Four from organized labor and CBOs;
• Two from educational agencies;
• One from vocational rehabilitation agencies;
• One from public assistance agencies;
• One from economic development agencies;
• One from the public employment service;
• One from local literacy councils;
• One from adult basic and continuing education organizations; and
• One from the childcare workforce.

Fiscal Impact: No fiscal impact.  

Recommendation: This is an informational item. No action is requested at this time. 

Next Steps: WSA and Partner staff are recruiting for Board Membership for the childcare 
workforce and additional private sector position during the December 6th Committee of Six 
Meeting. The December 5th Board Meeting will either be rescheduled for January, or any action 
will have to be recertified once WSA is in compliance with the Board Composition now required.  

Attachments: 
WD 21-23

324



WD Letter 21-23 

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

Workforce Development Letter 

ID/No:  WD 21-23 

Date:  September 1, 2023 

Keyword:  Administration; Child 

Care; WIOA 

Effective:  Immediately 

To: Local Workforce Development Board Executive Directors 

Commission Executive Offices 

Integrated Service Area Managers 

From: Courtney Arbour, Director, Workforce Development Division 

Subject: Local Workforce Development Board Membership 

PURPOSE: 

The purpose of this WD Letter is to provide Local Workforce Development Boards 

(Boards) with guidance on Board member composition relating to the new requirement 

for representation from the child care workforce.  

RESCISSIONS: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

House Bill (HB) 1615, passed during the 88th Texas Legislature, Regular Session (2023), 

amended Texas Government Code §2308.256 to require each Board to expand its 

membership to include a representative of the child care workforce. Prior to the passing 

of HB 1615, a Board member who was appointed to represent one of the required 

categories was required to also have expertise in child care or early childhood education. 

The requirement, as set forth in Texas Government Code §2308.256(g), was repealed 

with the passing of HB 1615. 

On August 15, 2023, the Texas Workforce Commission’s three-member Commission 

adopted the definition of “child care workforce representative.” 

PROCEDURES: 

No Local Flexibility (NLF): This rating indicates that Boards must comply with the 

federal and state laws, rules, policies, and required procedures set forth in this WD Letter 

and have no local flexibility in determining whether and/or how to comply. All 

information with an NLF rating is indicated by “must.”   

325



WD Letter 21-23 

Local Flexibility (LF): This rating indicates that Boards have local flexibility in 

determining whether and/or how to implement guidance or recommended practices set 

forth in this WD Letter. All information with an LF rating is indicated by “may” or 

“recommend.” 

NLF: Boards must be aware that: 

• Board composition requirements now include a stand-alone representative of the child

care workforce;

• a Board representative of the child care workforce must be a current owner or director

of a child care provider that is licensed by or registered with the Texas Health and

Human Services Commission’s Child Care Regulation department;

• the child care workforce representative must be selected from individuals

recommended by interested organizations, as set forth in Texas Government Code

§2308.256(e); and

• the addition of the child care workforce representative may result in an increase to the

minimum number of members needed to meet requirements for private-sector

businesses and organized labor or community-based organizations (CBOs).

NLF:  Boards must be composed of a minimum of 27 members, including the following 

representatives: 

• Fourteen from private-sector businesses;

• Four from organized labor and CBOs;

• Two from educational agencies;

• One from vocational rehabilitation agencies;

• One from public assistance agencies;

• One from economic development agencies;

• One from the public employment service;

• One from local literacy councils;

• One from adult basic and continuing education organizations; and

• One from the child care workforce.

NLF: Boards must be aware that if, as of the date of this WD Letter, a current Board member 

who represents one of the other required categories (such as a private-sector business or a 

CBO) also meets the criteria for a representative of the child care workforce: 

326



WD Letter 21-23 

• the Board member may serve in both roles until the expiration of the Board member’s

current term; and

• the Board must appoint any new Board members necessary to meet the requirements

of this WD Letter within 90 days of the expiration of the Board member’s current

term.

NLF: If no current Board members meet the criteria for a representative of the child care 

workforce, the Board must appoint the child care workforce representative, along with 

any other new members necessary to meet the requirements of this WD Letter, by 

November 30, 2023.  

NLF: Boards must be aware that the veterans special requirement, as set forth in Texas 

Government Code §2308.256(h), remains the same. 

INQUIRIES: 

Send inquiries regarding this WD Letter to wfpolicy.clarifications@twc.texas.gov. 

REFERENCES: 

20 CFR §679.320 

Texas Government Code §2308.256 

House Bill 1615, 88th Texas Legislature, Regular Session (2023) 

Chief Elected Official’s Membership Guide for Local Workforce Development Boards 

327

mailto:wfpolicy.clarifications@twc.texas.gov


Workforce Solutions Alamo
Board Composition Update
October 27, 2023

328



Summary
• TWC released WD 21-23 on September 1, 2023, that requires the

addition of a representative of the childcare workforce.

• WSA and Partner Staff are working to ensure a slate is nominated
and presented to the Committee of Six on December 6th to include
an additional private sector position to maintain the mandated 51%
balance of private sector representation.

• WSA is standing by for any additional direction from TWC
regarding any future updates that may be required.

329



Background

Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. (Please request 
reasonable accommodations at least 48 hours in advance) Texas Relay Numbers: 1.800.735.2989 (TDD) or 1.800.735.2988 (Voice) or 711.

• House Bill (HB) 1615 is requiring each Board to expand its membership to include a
representative of the childcare workforce.

• Prior to the passing of HB 1615, a Board member who was appointed to represent one
of the required categories was required to also have expertise in childcare or early
childhood education.
o The requirement, as set forth in Texas Government Code §2308.256(g), was

repealed with the passing of HB 1615.
• On August 15, 2023, the Texas Workforce Commission’s three-member Commission

adopted the definition of “childcare workforce representative.”
• On September 1, 2023, TWC issued Workforce Development Letter 12-23 providing

administrative guidance with a deadline of November 30, 2023, for implementation.

330



Childcare Workforce Position

• Board composition requirements now include a stand-alone
representative of the childcare workforce;

• Board representative of the childcare workforce must be a
current owner or director of a childcare provider that is
licensed by or registered with the Texas Health and Human
Services Commission’s Child Care Regulation department.

331



WSA Board Composition
• The addition of the childcare workforce representative may

result in an increase to the minimum number of members
needed to meet requirements for private sector businesses and
organized labor or community-based organizations (CBOs).

• Boards must be composed of a minimum of 27 members.
• Texas was grandfathered into a 15% Labor and CBO

representation requirement.
• DOL may at some point in the future require Texas to adjust to

the current 20% requirement.
• This would then require additional appointments.

332



Next Steps
WSA and Partner staff are recruiting for Board Membership for the childcare 
workforce and additional private sector position during the December 6th  
Committee of Six Meeting.

The December 5th Board Meeting has been rescheduled for November 17th 
to be in compliance with the Board Composition now required. 

333



Questions

334



COMMITTEE OF SIX CHAIR AND/OR PARTNER 
STAFF REPORT

335



CEO REPORT
336



Letters of Support

• The University of Texas at San Antonio (UTSA): UTSA is prosing to lead the Texas
Strategic Technologies Acceleration Region (TX-STAR) to establish a Tech Hub in
Advanced Air Mobility (AAM) in response to the U.S. Economic Development
Administration’s FY2023 Regional Technology and Innovation Hub Program. Building
the tech hub and participation in a consortium with a focus on Advance Air Mobility are
strategies that would further enhance the organizational mission and vision and would
build partnerships in an exciting and cutting-edge industry.

• Del Mar College: Submitted an application for new Apprenticeship Programs to create
opportunities to train carpenters, plumbers, masons, and electricians.

337



Media Report
Penny Benavidez

Director of Public & Government Relations

Marketing & Communications
338



Media/Public Relations Activity: August - October 2023 

Top Stories

• Workforce Development Month

• Datapoint Career Center Open House

• Alamo Hires

• Labor Force

• Child Care

• Community Conversations

339



September 15th – Datapoint Career Center Open House 

340



Alamo HIRES Event 

341



The Workforce Wire E-Newsletter

342



Please see below for the overview of coverage for the period of August 11,
2023 - October 23, 2023.

Total Media Value: $207,500.00

Media Value is estimated and can vary depending on the Media Monitoring Software used.

Mentions of Interest

KENS 5 News at 12pm
CBS 5 San Antonio (KENS-TV) October 18, 2023
AVE: $342.65

343

https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdW751wJNKZg-2FxRBglLD582Nu41R-2FEjCyBcc0M7iOXdmXdrQx_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eTN118c45WOVY29Z08k65Sks8ZbRNd-2F-2Fq0hFTtN9BW6K21yLKlhkqRmoNPqVmgvvlgj8-2BUpYeaP6l-2Bv2pZoo8KXmFNrDw30F3Puj3jd95ZchRwnM-2BnQZ4Qfyl3v5Lla6El33R7gUg2sxIUb2mx7vxjY-3D


many expect that rage to grow while israel keeps bombing gaza. Ian lee, cbs news, tel aviv. At
the capital, another round of voting underway in an effort to a new speaker of the house. The
debate comes as time is ticking down until the next government shut …

CBS Mornings
CBS 5 San Antonio (KENS-TV) October 18, 2023
AVE: $218.86

good morning im barry davis. It's 855. Time for a look at your morning rush. A crash in the hill
country killed a suspected carjacker and sent an innocent driver to the hospital with serious
injuries. >> Police say the guy robbed someone at a sonic drive t …

KSAT12 News at 5
KSAT 12 San Antonio (KSAT-TV) October 17, 2023
AVE: $1,127.98

of this investigation right now. The 4.15 year veteran officers involved on administrative duty.
That is standard procedure. >> A 15 year-old behind the wheel without a license causing
mayhem on the road, sending 4 people to the hospital. That's according …

To Be Announced
Spectrum News San Antonio October 13, 2023
AVE: $14.26

every 10 minutes. Also available on the spectrum news app, good evening. San antonio Here's
your spectrum news and 90 the Senate passed the school voucher program tonight past 18 two
13 provides 8000 dollars for parents who send their children to private s …

To Be Announced
Spectrum News San Antonio October 13, 2023
AVE: $12.96

every 10 minutes. Also available on the spectrum news app Good evening. San antonio Here's
your spectrum news and 90 the Senate passed the school voucher program tonight past 18 to
13 and provides a 1000 dollars for parents who send their children to priva …

To Be Announced
Spectrum News San Antonio October 13, 2023
AVE: $12.96

worse Bach inhe dinner or CR inventory it in Syria. Nissan s a.com every 10 minutes. Also
available on the spectrum news app, good evening. San antonio Here's your spectrum news and
90 the Senate passed the school voucher program tonight past 18 two 13 pro …

To Be Announced
Spectrum News San Antonio October 13, 2023

344

https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdZH2UJm-2B2Io3Nn3SpLgzOfyosZTwE81fV-2Bk-2FWw1EKJCu2KN0_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eZU-2F-2BwXrmzAsocEtsXit6kRrGDuYFds8mxJHREX1WSsflXFfSu36iC4fBPgPL8WgM3zxr-2FHmrhKN-2FYRvRUENoR-2F1JXCP6uWn2Y0RI7YTOi8q4suZ-2FL5xk4SS6qz7m6aP5wdOZvlvBA1Hn-2Fd9YVa4qS0-3D
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1Jdb8P88Tf0M79cEP7kisLlvzzTVeQCl1gRcku1Yiul46rnq3p_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eUj1xDXfiapbVECcCDA52Tu08ZeNCL2jiWiQyTz1U7PN1R82tbwulh2qxwgJr-2BaxE6f3SijWRBy5T-2FYh8VbQIcTXnd4ufETTSHuNFgE8OlSvk5f3sha9zJ-2FeCN2gA3dGJ846iuqQOiWfEKIUxAzRyDI-3D
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdQmIBZJCz-2FnxrvsiNzrZ4Dp-2BDnN1whJ0XXtBi0QVEPGlX4mb_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eXAJESSXTebCoTR2Ag7JrHJ8RPiqf562x9-2F0uQ3OuJtZVBJpGSpVi5JxLlcvgxt-2BlsXA14A1jmEDl-2B1nl5-2BUhCpKVYXDfMZdRibhxNkNZ2O0lJkofdk4zDfxPCrkQdNTvFiHmAtUA1u0SqQmPkCKYec-3D
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdQqBbsC2bbL3NTgfXX-2F-2B4obfhvKnnd20PQbe6nnXRv4YittM_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eVzKyy9YpVAK56QA0W6I57-2B14lmP5rIQK513fXB7j8MTfE2owu-2FobgKkM6q6prl3sF1zZQjtglTv0OJenpubykVIRDYDG-2BV9mjdlprbhaSor26BiiKskvMzDfHU7aAOlSvfAk-2BcNpeej1RSURYYPeng-3D
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdVc3ddLccf50uUjsdAeD9E8VqH5dOHFgxYiXo-2BKPDyJ-2BQrMFkp-2FQbuFg4TYeRdzO0M1HSaa4-2FsalmDTJWZxNSIwHxR7SnIm-2BrisIKX81KgIdpyzVIFO4p4FnSxuBgUGu4Ai3coH5dW5yYWP4fwRV7YIAISSQKddnoUqe9nGwD-2BdgRhN1A7alB7SoCBiXJX-2BuMHofagh1Co3Jn7hJJkk91mgMc8jo5Y-2BFSM2pJD6Zu3YOuwL1lDmefNvdGoJOXjBsnGNIC2-2BW64e6bcL1W4DnaIF1LC-2BVqxFmKma7cVTekStk-2F-2BQ-2BEuOmQ2toz91lIBpOUHNA2-2BYuuZzrMt-2FPBI4YbRGPW1TS3SRLDQSW3UiUKWNwCTNJWsLQjurtr5hAYIbQ41u-2FYS3F3ltsh0eKNmPtMb7BdiqEb1wvd7IOSBkXJLB2IdpuTHz19-2FNn9jc-2B0Ed5X1siyrL0z7SVH4iL68keDKR2cVnRMpD5tXKlq4sOoG0xDny7M93hNuG3sqcJdB9c0F0Bjbz0-2FEet0o4EShBSZgLra5mJmZiJNHj2ijd5dmTLSfuw_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eaQOPreF92WwnOdWL34dnkQ2JQoCaaitwFKB5VLGvwUkr9ScpAjY-2Fw4EyJjFafUS-2FbWTGRTPASj-2BF-2F22fUCxe7KeeAqOZo024Y0NWYvO7ucoJXaCxH1pcf35NOAkGts6ucDCHzbRSfNBYjSt8Sn-2Fv5E-3D
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdQbnbQLg2zChug6pA1ZZf-2F-2Bx8UKtcw4IKHBwsnQ1mHV-2FUtnj_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8ebntC4kDy2n-2FjFgRGxRRJ9wX4TXoVc1u2wpxWP4-2BjRJDMTFMacTDliTYxvG0-2BpIyTQARGA10AN47uvJtQy5GEH6Wse38NL1NCfd8J8NSJd7ZaEXMF2-2FOBMiZhCrmqJMNYRjf8M-2BPVKe9sstSpW6ljNM-3D


AVE: $48.61

Every 10 minutes. Also available on the spectrum news app, good evening. San antonio Here's
your spectrum news and 90 the Senate passed the school voucher program tonight past 18 two
13 provides 8000 dollars for parents who send their children to private s …

To Be Announced
Spectrum News San Antonio October 12, 2023
AVE: $47.35

Re 10 minutes also available on the spectrum news app, good evening. San antonio Here's your
spectrum news and 90 the Senate passed the school voucher program tonight past 18 two 13
provides 8000 dollars for parents who send their children to private schoo …

To Be Announced
Spectrum News San Antonio October 12, 2023
AVE: $138.32

Re 10 minutes also available on the spectrum news app, good evening. San antonio Here's your
spectrum news and 90 the Senate passed the school voucher program tonight past 18 two 13
provides 8000 dollars for parents who send their children to private schoo …

CBS Mornings
CBS 5 San Antonio (KENS-TV) October 12, 2023
AVE: $122.47

>>> Coming up tomorrow on "cbs mornings," we've got a question for you -- how much food
does it take to feed an entire nfl team? I asked the chef in charge of feeding the new york jets.
Do you have an idea of how much protein you go through in a day or wee …

Atascosa County Judge
Pleasanton Express Pleasanton Express Staff October 11, 2023
AVE: $74.08

WELDON P. CUDE is the Atascosa County Judge. You may reach him at
countyjudge@co.atascosa.tx.us . L ast Thursday, Atascosa County residents gathered for a
memorable inaugural State of the County event; I must say, it was an amazing ex...

County in good shape
Pleasanton Express Pleasanton Express Staff October 11, 2023
AVE: $74.08

Atascosa County Judge Weldon P. Cude made his first State of the County address to local
leaders and citizens on Thursday at the Justice Center in Jourdanton. The progress of the
county and the future is bright for all of Atascosa Count...

345

https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdW9pXcerj7azetKtrPLZVBIlhH9ilqJCgRY4QHbMCwPSmNnv_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eXemmVNb0brcy7cB1qGrVHY4JUExX5-2BRpMNTdIUr-2BP6vn6qJVZW7E-2B-2FH0sfr1qz95SS32VGC2Vi3Zrti-2B0pKTPVN6qMiP2CtVOiC4eqUP5uFnIx38aZeZoW4kaUBE355A-2FpN7jcE-2FpLLepYSWxlNzdc-3D
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdeYG-2BPckJFLsXz0mA9CvXtVTTb3uIYO3eFaQnhzYVHyVuAEe_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8efYBRvcdzkIkMSvQFSlFu1ic0MM6XncT80iMAqnmlL3gXUkn41kZaMQZv90kdbbelsxCEqC43JCs9zGSK8V5gAXfveKLxVp3rmqqZ9l2evFiZ62ohEdlU-2F94wvh0RyDVYWY8ViavqCwqf0muNVUTPng-3D
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdQVb0XM-2B1e-2FokTMy3zl15tXHKkFcA8Jsq-2Fq5IyRQcoHSyolE_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eQ0oNVxwNM4dY0SrXC3qDjm8fB0rvrc55HJyr2dMudrjee3T9BWruiskY-2B5Ou54S3LiHkAb3gNJtsH-2F0-2Br69t0d87iDSnamWB5dMaIAbKfGafmSJGJjabh6hm8KllY7fRcjDFGgr6YLySAkYLYGUfsw-3D
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTJBB-2FZektV5ramlS2DqdTrp2WTDkU8fpsjn-2FA4Rj29Cqdz-2FrVAyk-2F9tQgXyDDdumyyNHl3UhOy0LlzR7GOmw1ma7pSVPnxtexXv-2FNKV-2FRvJWJSZ_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eRQYvspfxDGDANt9-2BQKX-2F1OWvyj2asrm3CwLeZ41PGUrLjv-2FiNSo9y5d2JdEYnnTdIWUpHux-2FSJzqQXpeaDmIfUj6cUK60h9VP1C5F-2FqNr-2F6mYJ-2FFaEbsR-2Bqd2VvRB1-2FK5c-2F6X0UPfeX69nsyQzRNVfsx87Q-2BX8s-2BNIg1vt2p5wl
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTJBB-2FZektV5ramlS2DqdTqipPMTQH0bjO0cOKIBhKns5141CV2kztNlFulYw3gBkSZQ-2B5AnzSZPujzzOLrOwaXuHH1MirirfbJcbHL4WnK78zZS_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eWOS9hVARYbPJyRjb3mLRGGEVao5fBcQXsjrw6xTbs3j1UC-2Bo7sNvKROk2wg61l0GcbkE3MiEuLSAosoRGrHJyO1Ho-2FmtwqZ-2B1rHoEextY416Z-2B30yGKlaxKuu0zCUzKO1knYonEJ3PSUBzQTZtM8hwT6pK-2FyYdLw9N0X0L8IVDl
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu8k1cxcTskYZq5QRnhINYTwgSIbLth9lK6DC1QErhLweydUEHwgJSglD6AOnv-2B1ISSZ-2Bo9m69zsvMelRqkBcOjk-3DIaoi_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eQtnUyW2ThPkYcX2tOiMvvBmkRzD-2BWyLlN5BeNrngdIsps64yvg7bU5lXFwq45cgwxrzqnEDDVOQZsN2EzQqi8VQFZApIyoZYI5KHR4rQgGD2OiHV10mBhAa-2BN1g4I5VcbvXC1fbv-2BOfiUXScwlIKOx-2Bw1Pl0Ycg86-2FHy6JIoHhB


Former Texas Workforce Commission leader accused of creating ‘hostile’ work
environment at AACOG
San Antonio Report Andrea Drusch October 11, 2023
AVE: $7,372.50

Diane Rath, executive director of the Alamo Area Council of Governments, left, signs an
intergovernmental support agreement with Brig. Gen. Laura Lenderman in 2...

2nd Chance Job Fair
San Antonio Current October 9, 2023
AVE: $4,450.00

The New Braunfels Food Bank is partnering with Workforce Solutions Alamo and the Texas
Department of Criminal Justice to host a - a gathering of employers who are actively hiring and
have friendly policies for job seekers with a backgrou...

Child care centers in San Antonio raise tuition as staff turnover, wages,
property tax rates rise
San Antonio Report Raquel Torres October 6, 2023
AVE: $7,372.50

Keoni Keno, a teacher at Books and Bibs Child Care and Learning Academy, plays with children
at the child care facility in summer 2022. Credit: Nick Wagner / S...

Hundreds of local child care facilities could lose critical funding without
special certification
KENS 5 October 5, 2023
AVE: $40,450.00

The deadline to earn the Texas Rising Star certification is October 2024. We learned more about
the process and how help is available. San Antonio high school...

KENS 5 News at 10pm
CBS 5 San Antonio (KENS-TV) October 5, 2023
AVE: $1,094.32

of losing that through a new partnership between workforce solutions alamo region 20 and
united way called alamo quality pathway. >> Mentors and coaches will guide these child care
centers. Every step of the way child care centers can get started on this p …

WOAI-AM (Radio)
News Radio 1200 WOAI San Antonio
(WOAI-AM)

October 4, 2023

AVE: $1,119.60

still can. So, write this down because you'll not only get the chance to protect your retirement
savings. Now, you could get up to 10000 $ and free silver from Sean Hannity's partner gold Co
you were drying 10000 $ and free silver from gold Co when you cal …

346

https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu8k1cxcTskYZq5QRnhINYTwgSIbLth9lK6DC1QErhLweydUEHwgJSglD6AOnv-2B1ISSZ-2Bo9m69zsvMelRqkBcOjk-3DIaoi_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eQtnUyW2ThPkYcX2tOiMvvBmkRzD-2BWyLlN5BeNrngdIsps64yvg7bU5lXFwq45cgwxrzqnEDDVOQZsN2EzQqi8VQFZApIyoZYI5KHR4rQgGD2OiHV10mBhAa-2BN1g4I5VcbvXC1fbv-2BOfiUXScwlIKOx-2Bw1Pl0Ycg86-2FHy6JIoHhB
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu8k1cxcTskYZq5QRnhINYTwgSIbLth9lK6DC1QErhLweydUEHwgJSglD6AOnv-2B1ISSZ-2Bo9m69zsvMelRqkBcOjk-3DIaoi_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eQtnUyW2ThPkYcX2tOiMvvBmkRzD-2BWyLlN5BeNrngdIsps64yvg7bU5lXFwq45cgwxrzqnEDDVOQZsN2EzQqi8VQFZApIyoZYI5KHR4rQgGD2OiHV10mBhAa-2BN1g4I5VcbvXC1fbv-2BOfiUXScwlIKOx-2Bw1Pl0Ycg86-2FHy6JIoHhB
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTJBB-2FZektV5ramlS2DqdTpnqPb4scekBm3lE9a6xVltGjpG6o5gaS-2BkGvCEpizmIwqe-2BKabIQthKXVraQM36-2BcUiIFOz7-2Bv-2FKE4clfcQ0ZqxfiD_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eVG6XqT71JUbWya1dIkKAN3rARkt734FIkejYkXh4ocPbxPMK-2BeC1G8ehrqp8jPz36shVotroEqavJ6o-2BDJgr4gY9BJq-2B2e5r-2B06jRc2tVn1Fxt1rOXsVSGwN-2FOES0PVN-2BmkVpTt02GVDbKfQXiE8rMCKIgk-2B7EFd0WpCbte7qbd
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu8k1cxcTskYZq5QRnhINYTzndCA0Cul96mz9l6Uee25zQ4ld-2BH4pntlnc0DENbqSU3opjW2CoNFmvN656Ebz-2Bzvl2NjrO2xnxQeVQPokmu7Cq5zHpvrNWiH49VHB9sVdZA-3D-3Dt7Fr_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eV0jxG6ubNbasdjVZHtOed52P9Xdgv5b8Yi0Rd3sxgpwwMlZXFw-2BI-2BE1NjiFbxtmvKPi5yEF96eJSo-2Fgyr4Z0WZ-2BrFGL79T4C8NPb76XOdkbEULbG-2BxOcAfZO4nvuVriLGiBaD88c6T2kvXLEscauRlEhHl2ClUJE591YEEGGjx5
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu8k1cxcTskYZq5QRnhINYTzndCA0Cul96mz9l6Uee25zQ4ld-2BH4pntlnc0DENbqSU3opjW2CoNFmvN656Ebz-2Bzvl2NjrO2xnxQeVQPokmu7Cq5zHpvrNWiH49VHB9sVdZA-3D-3Dt7Fr_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eV0jxG6ubNbasdjVZHtOed52P9Xdgv5b8Yi0Rd3sxgpwwMlZXFw-2BI-2BE1NjiFbxtmvKPi5yEF96eJSo-2Fgyr4Z0WZ-2BrFGL79T4C8NPb76XOdkbEULbG-2BxOcAfZO4nvuVriLGiBaD88c6T2kvXLEscauRlEhHl2ClUJE591YEEGGjx5
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquuyoUOyBhSq0ioHK-2BCLfD3Kd-2Ffz8SKMhDhKPNZR6MO9KU2h7-2FQzx25E6-2FhuytAhHbgtNPBRpaJoi0dWOr4TvI3Edit9jbWVVPfDXBMUUtNkVX-2BKdOVpP7ftQ3EggxtcK3JVWvMuguYKRDwZJmWrJzYGAEM34ThWM49WOwNnlp7MTWSLp02q03zlSLUli9ATwqJ0sOPSxw-2FPykvFW73r0PSb5wIg7RdWnvt1qni1GwN-2B-2Bmp_1W_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eU5bU1-2B8FTTh0sGkJw7-2Bd43enYR3vTTF-2F0Oz8dhQIqpRvf-2BGXG4PojOpFaZrF-2B7Rf-2BhIIooPURKZsmOMG9A72a5Zhj2H2fQh4A9eqFo0DIH4MM4dRGgF43V8JxOO9eU8NhA4qbGakSe28VJTVlkPvL-2F5uwH7xmfzcPDbuXzj3b3h
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquuyoUOyBhSq0ioHK-2BCLfD3Kd-2Ffz8SKMhDhKPNZR6MO9KU2h7-2FQzx25E6-2FhuytAhHbgtNPBRpaJoi0dWOr4TvI3Edit9jbWVVPfDXBMUUtNkVX-2BKdOVpP7ftQ3EggxtcK3JVWvMuguYKRDwZJmWrJzYGAEM34ThWM49WOwNnlp7MTWSLp02q03zlSLUli9ATwqJ0sOPSxw-2FPykvFW73r0PSb5wIg7RdWnvt1qni1GwN-2B-2Bmp_1W_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eU5bU1-2B8FTTh0sGkJw7-2Bd43enYR3vTTF-2F0Oz8dhQIqpRvf-2BGXG4PojOpFaZrF-2B7Rf-2BhIIooPURKZsmOMG9A72a5Zhj2H2fQh4A9eqFo0DIH4MM4dRGgF43V8JxOO9eU8NhA4qbGakSe28VJTVlkPvL-2F5uwH7xmfzcPDbuXzj3b3h
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdSP6ADivrcYw5DSqKYJOfvUnxHaytqB-2Ba2Jh67WFHHYqoYan_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eYz8Lt7BfpvfB0Y1B3NT687ygD4dl8PWo5ZYImTwqJGElDQ08E9RoHBKJAnQlq8LP3QTVI9vqHs1DNzLfR0TUFI6knAo6NMLH1CliBpVTkEKPeIQf-2FiXTunjTHcE0-2Fl98BI7pQSPARPoRL0QQQT9RV6Rr9vpNQaAUmOjPLQd0f4Z
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1Jda2lURpPtEScOj7fGQK12IbgtCxVuILd62mQ1h-2BJzguUg_Pq_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8ec21-2FWt-2FyZU2t2H51wI4j-2F3eHqzu9r1u3a6DNOnAkcs8Y0h8D7CNg3vynTUYBYtrZIKevfK0KsySgQodx-2B-2FSdiiffQL9aXHmQmo3asmWhWv7iWHUpfPiJM6wM7rhACmwUPU1BHmxGFEaNlc8Bs06n12CqCbHXAGiNlZS658dlxqk


WOAI-AM (Radio)
News Radio 1200 WOAI San Antonio
(WOAI-AM)

October 4, 2023

AVE: $1,206.60

500 Bucks on month and that's huge. But it's also true that people are way more satisfied after
making the switch to the customer satisfaction rate for Meta share is double that of the typical
health insurance plan double Medishare works. It's been around …

News 4 San Antonio At Noon
NBC 4 San Antonio (WOAI-TV) October 4, 2023
AVE: $160.56

and just how cool it's going to get behind the front coming up, jeanette! Thank you right now, san
antonio's unemployment rate continues to rise. But experts say now is not the time to hit the
panic button news. 4 amanda henderson explains why it's happeni …

WOAI-AM (Radio)
News Radio 1200 WOAI San Antonio
(WOAI-AM)

October 4, 2023

AVE: $1,206.60

prompted a new customer minimum time Don deposit Max match 100 dollars and casino credits,
which require one-time played through within 7 days see terms because you know done
draftkings dot com, /players choice restrictions apply help is available for prob …

Fox 29 News First
Fox 29 San Antonio (KABB-TV) October 4, 2023
AVE: $320.44

community might have from the public about what is going on. And to maybe give some updates
as well course, we'll keep you posted on. What happens? Reporting live, I'm kristina de leon fox
essay well, >>state lawmakers heading back to the capitol on monday …

WOAI-AM (Radio)
News Radio 1200 WOAI San Antonio
(WOAI-AM)

October 4, 2023

AVE: $775.20

Which begins in December and runs until February 2024. The agency says the added reserves
would reduce the risk of entering into an energy emergency alert to below 10% if another winter
storm hits the State. Marga Moreno News, Radio 12 100 w. O. AI Preside …

WOAI-AM (Radio)
News Radio 1200 WOAI San Antonio
(WOAI-AM)

October 4, 2023

AVE: $775.20

347

https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdYrMyCYDaa64DF4TnwBm-2BewrWFwnehzBFazuEEwy8fW0nCoG_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eZp26AUU0SuLUEe3SMT1Z-2Fatrx2XZNwjHFlTFBiGGMmuDdWPK6SprQsI7JzJp-2F2DD0oiSaMI3nAaL1OIZK5VwVr92gDs-2FqgeiWuMvpiFWv7eHgYRZrFxiVouTfuujjX-2FD8eerXNSY8eGEbTSePbS551E7C7sDwJrM5xARRbCMlwG
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdbkUYMpK8UjObIU1zm8qOigDUly4XVxorvW3E6pBiqByPh92_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eZ9csaIppa1NSuLaSpbcRuU7Setx3ByXDQlX9e-2FOf0PWWaLtyd3DV2pLWMnbIYzp5Hr-2FQZ3rLYn26lf23kjfA1kWRm-2FSUGwbiX764ADDtVRrGfeeDxzoyY-2FJvB8vBUIUHr7DccwN-2BEueWPWP1q2hO-2Bn7F1HF1-2FKzaCjGrTlM8EGl
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdUX72nqVrA8yrZtXMBnm7N8tfPBdKkdGt2QGBIiEx3hYkNGX_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eQ2iWvrV8Cp6XO0bWoNOKRp5ymbVikVMLk-2FrjBwQat7a7k5uoJU-2BkQomJTJb7tTPebtmWA9ZfpNP5uMuiZPQqqrwOWHs7LQPReMGq0s7TveLptTlcnknhOdxkH2VG8rOu3cSE0mAzeOhTJMo5nQpy74xop3NnjMSApc8uQTtK1HU
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdR7wy5szRfVOQawPJzYtgFR3azmoJs-2BIQUcjUEjeVFl-2Be8bv_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8ebNuy7XEA1cnkIhupRtgiL6SD4ysqCM-2FGl3w7uot4YaVgbMXcQQFB8H5dru4xprhrm-2Bt0XqcY9sJZxhBpfN-2BWcY-2B1YMWL118Ggraq-2Bra6obVZ0zr9I9sKPm2rRJqOAPW85wuJeM8NU3417cEZa-2BJDidoKlyTHQb1OpMsAUvjRs1P
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdXgp6h-2FAAWs9X1Fo5h14Uq2qXQviXRLQvMEENtKcY1JIEiIf_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8edHsqmABPtX9ndp0wZ-2Bsd1ApySuLw3Nu-2FVKvYIPkycRVPWko-2BO6k-2FoeeXJBiisNcK74rIYuF-2Bf49YSxCvFOnj-2F7eoPhrRob7ynWzAomU9NjvH-2F3rAo-2BjpfLu74-2F9xrJVshrfBYQ-2FlSDoD1h14QT1B4sFJfj0ng9rQUqDviYahcmH
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1Jdcy-2F0Mr1AU9TBSdIWNu40MHmyZwkNtw2QoU9Ifkmkw6iw_Ym_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eTaVwPBMOs8POLTmLfAyw-2BTiyEYeg-2FFdGv-2FNux4nOWDEQNCvWslRyR-2FIOkDMMjHyMC0fW-2F4Ldw-2Be0OAHMVuk8wOaNupiNtXZ0SCprYPAFhIs2-2B1pdaJjYiVlVOB4eyE17gMgP-2BlQyCZmpz-2BFkttDqh6Ujn5SgCFg3VXbp9UFRCIs


Have to stop saying not one more we need action now. There are things that can be done,
particularly at the level of Congress that could help stop the next shooting on a campus at a
Church at a supermarket from happening when is enough going to be enough p …

Fox 29 News First
Fox 29 San Antonio (KABB-TV) October 4, 2023
AVE: $329.18

on hand the last week to actually help children. And staff who may need it. A spokesperson for
the district says that they are going to be going. Live on facebook live tonight at 5 to update the
community. On their latest information and they're hoping to …

WOAI-AM (Radio)
News Radio 1200 WOAI San Antonio
(WOAI-AM)

October 4, 2023

AVE: $775.20

alert system is running smoothly in case Americans are threatened by natural disasters terror
Prism or other emergencies the jolting sound should start hitting phones at about one 20 this
afternoon and the test window will run for about 30 minutes during t …

News 4 WOAI Today @ 6a
NBC 4 San Antonio (WOAI-TV) October 4, 2023
AVE: $245.11

616 >>right now, san antonio's unemployment rate continues to rise. This morning. But experts
say it's not cause for enormous concern just yet. And that is because texas is the number 1 state
for job production. The workforce solutions alamo ceo says that' …

News 4 WOAI Today at 4:30AM
NBC 4 San Antonio (WOAI-TV) October 4, 2023
AVE: $55.24

you're >>waking up to news 4 san antonio today. We are here for you >>our >>good good
>>morning. Good wednesday morning to you, I'm david chancer. It is october 4th he had a
halfway through the work. Week I believe it's wednesday already. Good morning. Eve …

There's a reason why San Antonio's unemployment rate has risen and it's
probably not what you think
Fox 29 San Antonio Ricky Moreno October 3, 2023
AVE: $7,175.00

SAN ANTONIO — San Antonio's unemployment rate continues to rise but experts said it's not
time to hit the panic button. “Texas is the number one state from ...

There's a reason why San Antonio's unemployment rate has risen and it's
probably not what you think 348

https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdS9A-2Bu3NOVuwPeK3ZhvmB-2Fzr3fW7So2TseFY1z9E8Q8sFGId_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eYWHZXYapsFmVa-2BYJibblS-2B8qdz-2BzzQ5grPU4Ld4nVharH7fgln-2FVoR-2BTWM2-2BmUT93oZsZp2JhdqSUQDxQdIPENNRgN6clKjDstLbk-2B-2BrUg3-2FHLXYYIpCegv4pfvKTB2weKR26KiWb-2Fi4zQ0befRbXmmGSw2q4tS8WP1-2FAdHI49c
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1Jdahst6-2FDInRHiIgryekQNvWed35zDsmNJ5-2FDyi2iCH-2FW4ojS_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8edFVAWUk2u9WsdKtaTBJrrkUIRRb1f45yhfcscrjbsWW6JobqPCa9AbE7sH3epq6Y-2FRaXfN0HpV5bgDq25v6De6JwNDQgxCmAUaStCTRwz5RM1K3ziD43ri0svg38zJTnulJoRlLQXZhS-2FVyxAY1jxM3r8UiVTwg-2BFI-2BJ5F8cOVy
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdWILlsdnrqVzsjIVEBkMofkIvM56UTzlwNh5QnW9OnUZnv3j_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eYn45fRq13eJe0bTMKc5fSTyfwyvvD461Fva3hvkjERuwB-2FG9EKrrCSoD7wm67EGDzM-2BD6m6MBA4XQZ-2BbqfqXL3GAMC3I0rHaPEosYfyTB5gOvyTZAjbrSQP74AD8cnkhQHno8wxPuYG74bsRbfQOkfELLNTGD3ddzPNMwxYa3Bb
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdRpBLIh9OgvG-2BjJpdJsz1yH7oH4b2XpDs7lO-2BW4SA-2Fua89Fm_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eVO0SgwHV3xDPef-2BrdtVaSvZ0-2F5u0tv5pa25gngTuxgo5-2FJuUpdElNJkYhvQUYcxvJoL0qjrB2QUU4PCTUIOg4O1SjNS0GSLYZFjU0iQMKtPMlaa-2FVCqEFbzA5fbokBsaswxinHIHqmgqhUEIhgjlDtG2fE5FvkFX-2B69P9fhdoXy
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu8NxhMKx-2F4JEW48z7mXmrsnG0No0on-2BoiWqN0OY8yrSixF95pzZvaZI9HCDoMUOBd-2FDgQprMYrz6hRPHlPruOv5DzzCHo5jMTEVYy3R91XPo9xgT4cxGBvg4OcZDs8xQ9GoG1hEB2G3pVUyhP0cQAr1OE-2FgZlXpvUOMsrmknYTKB5NCe_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eWfbN4rvwAJqDrDMAYwu80h2IbiGOHcUnEqJ-2Fs7yZARmtVlmpkpyXigWvcw-2BLwL23ovYTJrIu9cmaD5rd8d8Lptb17qZl2NuFZxuiKP45HBnlIYmg8P1hXx9GiFWQebrIhAuYfgIqbTbJdNwd0V6O-2BXFGDJtuNy-2FuTodSR1dGOYW
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu8NxhMKx-2F4JEW48z7mXmrsnG0No0on-2BoiWqN0OY8yrSixF95pzZvaZI9HCDoMUOBd-2FDgQprMYrz6hRPHlPruOv5DzzCHo5jMTEVYy3R91XPo9xgT4cxGBvg4OcZDs8xQ9GoG1hEB2G3pVUyhP0cQAr1OE-2FgZlXpvUOMsrmknYTKB5NCe_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eWfbN4rvwAJqDrDMAYwu80h2IbiGOHcUnEqJ-2Fs7yZARmtVlmpkpyXigWvcw-2BLwL23ovYTJrIu9cmaD5rd8d8Lptb17qZl2NuFZxuiKP45HBnlIYmg8P1hXx9GiFWQebrIhAuYfgIqbTbJdNwd0V6O-2BXFGDJtuNy-2FuTodSR1dGOYW
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu56ISbjp5-2F-2Ftx-2FBifSnB1eo4Bqdvm0G4KbBy34N7ZAGmiMsW3kQCJAHc3CX4FC50W-2Fuy2VixQM-2BideAJ16W6rjxriWYVMDn52-2BdVxZhTf47P8fdLqCcP-2FmC0nwh5QTSMFa-2BpKs9cUC-2BcbIDkkM391q-2BBoxzJB28BQzUXH0GvS42sJzL6RTHGJHSNBxAaDMyldQ-3D-3Dqcst_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eZPg6iQlfbvEqZrDDg0vxCcUfaUH7cVuPQUEdiTbw1oL9tPsKC3nO7WJZY4NJjTuWuJd-2BBT5RCXQsZZV-2BiHt1rtmyoeaFTqs36W519Wq3RqdCTypSMYDypju3yRzWpbPF73TW-2BNsN3CP8HujVOzOExDnFEe1Ye53GaN6-2Fy0Vif-2Fb
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu56ISbjp5-2F-2Ftx-2FBifSnB1eo4Bqdvm0G4KbBy34N7ZAGmiMsW3kQCJAHc3CX4FC50W-2Fuy2VixQM-2BideAJ16W6rjxriWYVMDn52-2BdVxZhTf47P8fdLqCcP-2FmC0nwh5QTSMFa-2BpKs9cUC-2BcbIDkkM391q-2BBoxzJB28BQzUXH0GvS42sJzL6RTHGJHSNBxAaDMyldQ-3D-3Dqcst_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eZPg6iQlfbvEqZrDDg0vxCcUfaUH7cVuPQUEdiTbw1oL9tPsKC3nO7WJZY4NJjTuWuJd-2BBT5RCXQsZZV-2BiHt1rtmyoeaFTqs36W519Wq3RqdCTypSMYDypju3yRzWpbPF73TW-2BNsN3CP8HujVOzOExDnFEe1Ye53GaN6-2Fy0Vif-2Fb


News 4 San Antonio Ricky Moreno October 3, 2023
AVE: $33,600.00

SAN ANTONIO — San Antonio's unemployment rate continues to rise but experts said it's not
time to hit the panic button. “Texas is the number one state from ...

News 4 San Antonio at 10
NBC 4 San Antonio (WOAI-TV) October 3, 2023
AVE: $541.04

briefing, just a very active situation. As we wait for police to give a briefing, the microphones are
up right there. That should be happening soon, but still a lot of unknowns out there tonight. That
is the latest from the live desk, jonathan melissa. Tha …

To Be Announced
Spectrum News San Antonio September 29, 2023
AVE: $46.60

a letter from the state Attorney general's office says the city of austan must turn over secret
internal police records this dispute comes after the Austin Chronicle requested the personal file
of officer Christopher taylor, he's going to trial next month …

To Be Announced
Spectrum News San Antonio September 29, 2023
AVE: $33.65

healthcare needs to go with it. There's a demand for more nurses in hospitals to ensure the
safety of its patients J Maldonado has more finger increasingly getting worse and management
has somehow continue to turn a blind eye to it Amanda peers Chang and h …

To Be Announced
Spectrum News San Antonio September 29, 2023
AVE: $26.07

Is the additional transparency measures will begin to be enacted soon and could increase in
response to Attorney general Ken Paxton is opinion that Austin no longer maintain AG file
information on incidents often shielded from the public that the city Coun …

To Be Announced
Spectrum News San Antonio September 29, 2023
AVE: $11.85

healthcare needs to go with it. There's a demand for more nurses in hospitals to ensure the
safety of its patients J Maldonado has more finger increasingly getting worse and management
has somehow continue to turn a blind eye to it Amanda peers Chang and h …

To Be Announced
349

https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdZU1mMvIgyGBZcGytSQAU9C98R6FG-2FbEQ59SjvJiIjzPePbz_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eYT6kO45QXS-2FZ1tVWrHrXXcxbKMgWDwOVTmRpwGfD9mohqRpReNXOq84JZxDt9PN6lumEVgolnEmeBv2PJoh5wW7a0jbmhATXLqToUZcuT-2BzoF4f9615ZQTkztkSPM6su-2Bv82MEaZ4mTnpD8ad4ueo8kYcJD0Oob7hzJHSomd-2Byo
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1Jdd3YIaxTXY7PRxIQs-2BiVZ7-2ByjdipaSmOBYRwSzfBhStQv_Aj_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eZH5gZKbT9Z9ki0rZpE0qwoKRFjeouadNqMMn63T06p9joHj3Z4RdCKZUFUzm0LmnKXLfYlZi0qylhovn9RlKiRTw6XmFr1K0VAABcATXUMoxXJ42WMdPkfqn0m2DfX4-2BDLqxBXhvr0xUhGFduIcdtc7hCKL01NDnlEaEQCPNyt-2B
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdVc3ddLccf50uUjsdAeD9E8VqH5dOHFgxYiXo-2BKPDyJ-2BQrMFkp-2FQbuFg4TYeRdzO0M1HSaa4-2FsalmDTJWZxNSIwHxR7SnIm-2BrisIKX81KgIdpyzVIFO4p4FnSxuBgUGu4Ai3coH5dW5yYWP4fwRV7YLXVEKCNKv7h-2B8f3075VnAgW1-2BJGiqCdANpidQth-2FOtGTse-2BU3evdYgxg-2Bsg2jYn1HpN-2BqW37-2FIN3UNcoNEwmO1kmxb-2BnPi-2BkgyCLbWWwZ9T4k53gEiDjH08foY1bjRSQruD56I7iQto-2Fc-2FJED5itZoVbavVvCMdonT5ZV-2FMFBo7xAa7uaRg-2FPYMGPbGOAMONV7q-2F08qd8wfuecHzpB7upnsIGMe68Zejqa8mAUzQuYYkA-2B-2FnU4zagczLxbE0ohuSQFE5JLNzOR-2FjB6j4RzSf-2Bp-2FUGTscd7FMaYU-2BhsIHc-2Bdc-2FMN5TnyXQvipmZ-2BzQkWSptIDZGfRagp6JgBm2G-2FRc8RntFx-2BoUn3PV27yZBZTSqgEaDqFHmH4q-2BNVym2EL6GnnKyaNKTK9g-2BYtCqObuZSHzVV5_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eQ-2FktywWkYEVlOyBmU79lrbxqruJB734yiM9ZkFhpoZwg70k1291rRumfxjYDIFA3pxVO7ICsJ8WKYm2sKq4tXPiKnsvf889OHJn2nj6Hvzkea7zuc-2F4Huc4infy8-2BqAGG0ssUgzORvSDsk865XiMxFnOTeNlh3AMfR-2BHDnyI6sM
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdRDzTj3GIP27S9i50eCKE4BhnL4zhvh7eBPdjqQna64cTpjh_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eRen-2BQVOBAeQ0Ywg5SuGkQ-2F9W3TtHL1vzpgTp-2BcJ7H6Pj5PTza3d7kAGFsioJdU-2FqAdstxZf6NNZ2vg6mrfcEt-2F5YchikDYspMA8aoMaHPpAO94uBJkevBbIGr4Z2iRITNECHhsQY2g3Rx4WQZcU7SCxmCzhFW6JlhN2qFOkFpR1
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdQt8ksiaXwq9EqkHfT9cVJfwipDMq-2Bu-2FRIwjR0A2ihTCOdGO_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eRYTwxrEhJrUacUwpuLgDn3TYrPgQOLGtnMF2xx0b1LtHOC6H4awndENyOBBxdwpEw9MV8beiktccNXC8-2FZd8lIylf6F9q35ArT4QP0ofkTLPC8OOd6akZ2rXWG32-2B3uTL8d2x-2Fi-2FhEIbvyJFtlrO4igbtZpMtIPRNQ1u8Aab8T5
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdbYFCNC9KSBDxftUO-2BFbPgdsJEzEjmH24Hb3Umd9RH2W-pnT_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eTgnwhqYkOzhqyPO1FEXvDKfofY-2BYGa8-2B3VufvCDZYjMNrQM6lN3zicNYnTRKM-2BFplfvTHXc4XH-2BLCvcno5ZxBAlZNicorCo-2B377k8p0zV8rJMTFKX-2FvfgLYYEqwF-2FGDMhxcFZqM-2FG2zjaT4Nz1Ao-2FW6X6dIbV6FsamzgIfuEju3


Spectrum News San Antonio September 29, 2023
AVE: $21.96

Oversight to discuss implementing items listed in the resolution consistent with state law and
officers rights. They'll continue to work with all parties involved on this matter and seek
clarification when needed in the process. Anything to help get the ba …

New Ready to Work advisory board members see ‘a lot of work to do’
San Antonio Report Tracy Hamilton September 28, 2023
AVE: $7,372.50

Allie Perez, chief operating officer at George’s Plumbing , is one of four new Ready to Work
Advisory Board members. Credit: Brenda Bazán / San Antonio Report In its first full meeting
sinc...

Atascosa-McMullen Co-op in jeopardy
Pleasanton Express Daniel Elizondo September 27, 2023
AVE: $74.08

Atascosa-McMullen Cooperative Director Lynse Pawelek presented information to the
Pleasanton ISD School Board at a regular meeting on Sept. 12. Pawelek has been with the Co-
op for 17 years. DANIEL ELIZONDO PLEASNTON EXPR...

Good Morning San Antonio
KSAT 12 San Antonio (KSAT-TV) September 18, 2023
AVE: $353.95

to a chase that lasted about 15 minutes all the way into the city limits. And when deputies seed
that stolen car, they say they found about 6 or 7 weapons as well as some stolen id cards. They
again believe that the pair had been breaking into cars and thi …

Good Morning San Antonio
KSAT 12 San Antonio (KSAT-TV) September 18, 2023
AVE: $206.06

gas prices continue to rise these days. Senior aides met several times this last week to discuss
policy options before deciding against any action. But officials say the biden administration will
continue to watch trends to see prices come down out that th …

Good Morning San Antonio
KSAT 12 San Antonio (KSAT-TV) September 18, 2023
AVE: $195.55

starring colman domingo debuts in select theaters november 3rd and on netflix, november 17th
in hollywood. I'm david daniel. >> And time now 5. 24 73 degrees for you. This morning. We're
learning more about a potential government shutdown will take a close …

350

https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu8k1cxcTskYZq5QRnhINYTxi3870WrikPcAF8ovlY9I52MHvJ3DmQVanb-2BEcEqsryRTqKZZYwlm2Pw83zExRvjc-3DQ1CQ_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8ebXSXgB3t5FDzoznWX5l2y1uaduPUF-2BkbvQYpb-2B8nGNshBiNXjNsoCs2-2FgywxHwXmnjaE3oQbyxbrHra8Re53DILMz35b5-2Brdx3ZLsjHDigOPVA8dXX3WnXTAg4KqjxEjorpVOMx5exvbHO5sk7gJWuo-2BuonZMCUPVn68KtXA3P5
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu489gUAN0OpdQNaxgZjXxvG-2Fmg8ARsOVo3DzPV03ttx7GBQxfwp-2BYAidyLAugSyyUq7d8pZaaaHI5W-2B0rSleFFN-2FpDHeLvk-2FzrWWwQO-2BapPqgqQN_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eZ0zJ4QrwAE4EK4r0xr0C6p4sVZYOm67Q-2BSWhPx-2BTsvCVhQAPIzdIwPd9QhUaeO0FtjideWilU8G-2Bh5fMeVz8AjzXMnrRA-2FicYmiaF98AwQeOC5luqBzvlaFjLW3VzeT-2FeyxFWYG8XnnPWdUam8WJJIZykl5FPp3QH4G66Hf-2FUzW
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdVpAqRDmYiGsbc-2FzuBTrU-2BZ0WxMOqmuHOXrSSm-2BqhtYIlj3G_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8ebD9jagsYEoDQgA9JxvGb5Nz4uikyLzeaq8i-2F-2BAw-2FQMjktztCWnCsWJEAVEAWqLox0ngvLHR1agBIex7mf9QSjhCC4nVyytM4PYJS87DXyxqrfF2m4zeQppBbcelrrBCpL6Rd4WZIZkgF-2BuQ6lFOwPp9HET5QW-2BKktTSoHy2W9gJ
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTA-2FOSwuphTcssqx1Sha4ct39JWDWcdPLz1gJdhMT3-2Fw7eni_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eewXee7gLIgDVlMX0E2-2BBATqUEIjLFBGHBe1lQaMOL709-2FCJ3-2FFCDwznsi6YZUXWqjx1LtpTNsDu-2BU-2FFGu2o2X8WWrgiL02phpG5NBYKQurWmjxEeJz285-2FAPbcABIMwAjzontdTx3VLWkGiaPFsTuaAGDLj3opJ5sdIyZ-2BE3YyK
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTTZT-2B4Z3KqTZWHZcxWWPao1KIBLP3dxjuG89YkPMuSBfz1M_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eUQINIt-2BtxwxG-2FT62KI70rKrv8wKngGd2ie1M47lLsujDHXGmrEMjILT8tu6us2EdxbJXKRNtYPEnufg40MXAalunxg8HgckhUdG7V6R7eiYAhrxhEsBTfyhQWrStt6g6EoqjLTLw6VMIT-2Fin9dImQQSiE9sKrqERJNrRWRLOqgq
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTXAiPMdbAay7cm4szMK5UK-2FWn37wZaQ5K7EW5mTosxUFCst_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eRRKXZsk27xagfONRlTpR177Q3pcthz2uVdNvGDJB5pgt20OIcZhh1PCeSXXUdAEqkErRGEqHVaq06HUu3IDy4ITlSKCB8cI68BjJyMleG-2FhWlC90a-2BglaDd4HdQsd0Kp7BN1rYw0xUEEoDzDMoMzh83A047FDFG-2FfJWHqe-2FhTM8


KSAT12 News Nightbeat
KSAT 12 San Antonio (KSAT-TV) September 17, 2023
AVE: $2,510.73

wilson county sheriff's office. That number is 8, 3, 0, 3, 9, 3. 25 35. And it's posted on your
screen. >> Police are investigating an overnight accident that left a moped driver dead. It
happened at the intersection of wurzbach and lockhill selma road aro …

KSAT12 News at 5:30
KSAT 12 San Antonio (KSAT-TV) September 17, 2023
AVE: $817.63

it's the first time the union has selectively targeted plants. >> Operated by the big 3, ford, gm and
stellantis. At the same time, a county commissioner in michigan who participated in the 1970, u a
w strike joined auto workers picketing outside a plant i …

Leading SA: Workforce Solutions Alamo CEO discusses uptick in
unemployment rate, increased job growth
KSAT 12 Max Massey September 17, 2023
AVE: $63,250.00

SAN ANTONIO – The latest unemployment reading from Workforce Solutions Alamo shows an
uptick, with a 4.3% rate in and around the San Antonio area. Adrian ...

Good Morning San Antonio
KSAT 12 San Antonio (KSAT-TV) September 17, 2023
AVE: $366.05

years, right. And in some instances it was difficult for people to find a brand new car, right?
Because of all of those issues. What the others continued to, you know, operate they potentially
have an economic advantage over some of those other companies t …

Good Morning San Antonio
KSAT 12 San Antonio (KSAT-TV) September 17, 2023
AVE: $366.05

was an absolute travis to an absolute aberration of the truth of justice. >> And governor greg
abbott has remained relatively quiet over the course of this impeachment. But he ended up
releasing a statement just a few hours after the final votes came in. S …

Good Morning San Antonio
KSAT 12 San Antonio (KSAT-TV) September 17, 2023
AVE: $228.24

months after his surgery mark, he's began training again. >> And 4 months after that, 18 year-old
mark, he's ran his first big track meet problems that you're and it was, I believe, 6, 9, and the 60
pounds. >> And if that wasn't enough, tcu offered him tha …

351

https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTXAiPMdbAay7cm4szMK5UK-2FWn37wZaQ5K7EW5mTosxUFCst_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eRRKXZsk27xagfONRlTpR177Q3pcthz2uVdNvGDJB5pgt20OIcZhh1PCeSXXUdAEqkErRGEqHVaq06HUu3IDy4ITlSKCB8cI68BjJyMleG-2FhWlC90a-2BglaDd4HdQsd0Kp7BN1rYw0xUEEoDzDMoMzh83A047FDFG-2FfJWHqe-2FhTM8
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdVc3ddLccf50uUjsdAeD9E8VqH5dOHFgxYiXo-2BKPDyJ-2Bf9MyhHuP4SjbhH2VVcnTbhgo29aZQf90sIevEFKTrOquFdlrKNpYEnA-2B-2FzZfBoAaaKgCFZH2vNc8yIFMDh-2FCXl9DzF3-2BksXp5oqthZntvsYnqUOM9FJj9Ip8iKQCwXn0KVnDVkWculQyyrKQIis7rpRq5E-2FpV1IHCy7JGSzZbZ-2BMccvKMQzbtVfHJIh3C2c9XcOnvCxEnhKp3dhy4MsPiApX-2Fqs4O2biEgRliE0q6Xqxqx38PT-2Fs2NET-2Fpqucqglmb7nvF-2Bi9LbiLNz0nO5-2FbpZO7Ymssrt1pHMCvH-2BY1RAuYE4GlDOJqbTwIc1EMSV51IDM0YAhJQGIyPMz0h5293uHuTogqypzp5Qu5q7asEfR3zgp7INHz7kmcqWbPEFOgFgYjd5B1n8S5nLdbjne-2B3IzdbngkXukWtNzHKmwieLNb7JcvSkS02w6-2FUXA8yQDB-2F330PjER7xpJlY5fq9RDvzKrv7-2BrAxUsqgWrneCZU8HTZWOK9HLOvUgzdyvXKWeMfaB_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8ea-2FBkFQdSsiIH1esF4dYzMMMBSfC6yAx-2BhCpLnqXf6fbhtPEEHD60bIAGzPWm8h8ye3ph-2FV91-2FBZl3S49FCnPAs-2Fszc4w49dikcnEwWCOWg8512JmWvWbvX8AyM3K5dayh-2FdJ2s4AVCwgEV0-2BIdq2cGj2Ab-2BlwffEVbTUISNIxUH
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTJBB-2FZektV5ramlS2DqdTqiUk6C5vNXwJBwWdJkJT9IWTu7G-2BtqDfQZBqEzuGfe4lskXKqz0RgUX53RfVt-2BUCae9oadpIMj2YyAyCPUI1Iw18Ia_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eWHTTgpexHexG0riciWfDfl2zRKM5JXEmfcf4I2DPZYUeuNmHlOxruB9qJlSgvX71v6KITa-2FD2qkxsmna-2FtDnXWq2-2FErG9syztvY8oFdnCFntKZKpcLaPgpUeYXJY0c9e7SA3Z8wLmMDxThNL6a02iwoq7KO7azCpwNzi6-2FZV2v2
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTJBB-2FZektV5ramlS2DqdTqiUk6C5vNXwJBwWdJkJT9IWTu7G-2BtqDfQZBqEzuGfe4lskXKqz0RgUX53RfVt-2BUCae9oadpIMj2YyAyCPUI1Iw18Ia_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eWHTTgpexHexG0riciWfDfl2zRKM5JXEmfcf4I2DPZYUeuNmHlOxruB9qJlSgvX71v6KITa-2FD2qkxsmna-2FtDnXWq2-2FErG9syztvY8oFdnCFntKZKpcLaPgpUeYXJY0c9e7SA3Z8wLmMDxThNL6a02iwoq7KO7azCpwNzi6-2FZV2v2
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdW2bBX20r6UjBS2M4QY9RI9Lbpm3kZ25kow8BzmdQgDfmw_k_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eRQQadbYQpi6Zb-2FM1SlXQFwxyLAHGApYs-2BQ-2FYn15l-2BiYkqORdu7ibbr5arGrlajJ-2BWJtMtRbGw4Cl0AT2-2FlRdZXSeojGr9oCF1DHtz0raaZB1ZzvGcwCNKoPJqSrZsDWe6V5DB7Yleh9qppoDHTPgIJQ13SwZNs7NyGmeNdoF1WT
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdVc3ddLccf50uUjsdAeD9E8VqH5dOHFgxYiXo-2BKPDyJ-2Bf9MyhHuP4SjbhH2VVcnTbhgo29aZQf90sIevEFKTrOquFdlrKNpYEnA-2B-2FzZfBoAaaKgCFZH2vNc8yIFMDh-2FCXl9DzF3-2BksXp5oqthZntvsYnqUOM9FJj9Ip8iKQCwXn0KVnDVkWculQyyrKQIis7rnjCoRgomd0bsltr3KQSx6bZBMaMWaIXrCv3Zu3Peyb6Y2CT9iobNdty6u9QTakkDqTpjXfgeVLx7TLJkLnufIAEMbobKxo0mvnodeALrl3dblahj5NfoO7NuuXeunnqR8-2BUNOu2dsECvPvhB26hXlSSvwfNc0yHRg1beemXnEJMU-2BDQh69BV9BDWX6N2dX561p1C1Q738ASPOSUVZrE3IF-2Fx9O-2Fvy4NrLrpxhZpH6nbjFzqBh8jlExfuD-2Ft-2FcvDx6gPGxUVzeO4S1hIQerMNTrcBwCz8vomBVyHfURyuN-2FQPs4IlmxFIabluUrzulpO0n6jo2V-2BanRL6tQWgfKW4pyYDb6NHnc0mUIID9s4o4poXYtt_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8efzcBRaGYGrOhs3jVAL9JS5AOaW4hsyaLJX0GLP5Aj00Uo1isTCS7C0f63npjf3hqaSQI0qz5XhX05cYNMZS9D0yCXRXPQb5njUAVOdANgCTrTKJvcW7-2FjrrV-2B7MjHM7O6SRzV5EtbBm8CT2h0Y0q6O05ag5RKFXMS2-2BdrMzbwks
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdY2d2cJ-2FmEg-2F05g5Q88Ua8WKD78Cl66v-2Fe-2Fa4KNsK1hyXYgh_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eeih3F5-2BDiHXegoXtNp76bzaewcwLX9unl8VPOgwmJdv6BPML0FJJw4XDibwPq-2BCc4FckpxgfKFERQi7eUEBCUT1BCMfMZEm5ex3WijY3AoU8jl1iDmL2AP2AtEzlNp9v-2F94zxLkhVyPP0bV0tHGUIKzBwsAz7LEKWVLLalQiCyq


Good Morning San Antonio
KSAT 12 San Antonio (KSAT-TV) September 16, 2023
AVE: $363.17

blocked crosses brother from being appointed to a cabinet position. The campus newspaper
says all members of an m student government are currently under a gag order. >> Workforce
solutions alamo reported the latest august unemployment rate for the san anto …

News 4 San Antonio At Noon
NBC 4 San Antonio (WOAI-TV) September 15, 2023
AVE: $107.76

an opportunity to speak with employers and see 1st hand training programs available. Within the
13 county, alamo region and hopefully find a job anywhere from health. Care to aerospace
engineering health care is important for sent that to huge and aerospac …

News 4 San Antonio At Noon
NBC 4 San Antonio (WOAI-TV) September 15, 2023
AVE: $114.23

mean more puppies can be cared for? While they wait for their forever home, and this month
thomas j. Henry will match. All donations up to $80000. See your donation goes a long way. You
can head to the puppy food banks website to donate got a link. On our …

Fox 29 News Mid-Day
Fox 29 San Antonio (KABB-TV) September 15, 2023
AVE: $71.42

help people find those high demand jobs and also employment. Right here in our city now
present at today's events. City officials like councilwoman adriana rocha garcia from district 4
and commissioner aaron demmer. Sent from the texas workforce commission …

Fox 29 News Mid-Day
Fox 29 San Antonio (KABB-TV) September 15, 2023
AVE: $71.42

>>this is fox news. Midday >>now >>police shooting the events that led up to an officer opening
fire. On a 19 year old overnight with the chief of police has to say. About this latest officer
involved shooting. Plus, the moment of truth we are live in aust …

KENS 5 News at 5am
CBS 5 San Antonio (KENS-TV) September 15, 2023
AVE: $125.57

independence from spain. >> The cultural program organized by the consulate general of mexico
in san antonio. It's free and there'll be, of course, several music performances, dance
performances as well as craft booths. Lots of food, of course. So head on …

352

https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdVXwSo7H0ODyHHsOnKxPbTsKAxJa-2BZWjW9ngjufu4XiPVLhh_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eRLwa2UDyN7BmEtS-2Bw1x9Yvn1vKJYCm4b1F4oBS2QjXOC8xDSXRehErcK41P-2FU1Is-2BmG7yNNDeQP4LAlpaJUFeffKg3VxZyjSiZpR-2BNyfen4QMTZGr-2FiK9OIH34OkhsvJPBS-2Bdw3-2BCbAOi5RN8Wx0rgawgCL43MR-2FThX1JQP-2Fscm
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdQTycqano9tDQj30T6Aiid6L5pa5XovuzRbZwdAKtDzCZntr_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8edhDfx9IfLfjayG70yw0s8A4FjcM1uZG5f9BkkwNpEat8A9zgQC8r-2BliQgmU7cvCGJ6wzX12ao3cps0ExAyu9wTh1dNFGEe4UlzmAPZIfM2Qg-2BW4IBShuNzdD4dAcP-2BSs2azqjcn02YecmJqFSOiVzDaRwyrtXHIoBViJP7ZtI6o
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTyqQCCD7gmWHgTnyRI5Z9b9iFhGqGWCT18bwn6wPZWUjTHP_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eaeRgdotcNtvSjehY6a6BkiFtkhS-2BvvKS1USwNdoFGTL4b-2B-2FxOH36eXxkPBnbKjBot-2Bw70fvLMvslLUjabXkRdt4XgvBApIdolg5t8RcoaPgGVqVlg5W-2FkJVSnqeHm2OcTMs7vW1wU3HtoubQfXAPRb2Alzs3iZGNIUSG6S3N2IU
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdfsWUUKbzqw2ZBKYLFxg3iHszprv6VqeYZrwAzYZdKPNT2I4_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8edDmnFHs3Z9DKecoiALdp-2BcO8Ak02nnyjxQu2cpcHfhn6iE46fuWq5O3iAQxC-2FDWFSP7u2SlcUhEC-2F1Dg26yj5-2Bvy4H6sHpHo0hqHrthbkAUlaIJ8QVW7-2BoRBmDiMaVmLL4aA2N-2Bmo41NylPN0xS3yqD3q-2BR5uedK9M8IJ6mDF9B
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdVc3ddLccf50uUjsdAeD9E8VqH5dOHFgxYiXo-2BKPDyJ-2BXDq33mJKTHofhwPCOhiwU9GI7s7MsGpA0tnk8yH5nDuxxCDq75y0qut0W7GMbQJ2smTRT866ZSI1TnjNzdvGWgRff4A9DWf1aDd7BoV20hhd0E4R94u4wB3bCw2pJaQzR4LgJdOGpMTR-2FUYSSNEmwl4VIASRdnRgaXcWFfFgpGoHBpidIh0ySI2z6pPY77tezGLdknX3GzEn7sKMDtlBn6vml5M3QwWOLl9DVxkKqE7L-2Bs-2F4r643OnKnT55CorjxR-2BPbX-2F4QLhd-2FODftV9qDp7cyXF2CNzfpvXyzkLjW0r9iXZ0DrH123v7M61Xm0Ry2eKuA0hW4sLL87bFZJQzvX5RKDn-2Bbcx1jxc6kPZzeAptcCESg5GVw88ZcqsT1ou7i7kXCLRNY4CbYUP5uOZYWY-2F03cWIkmbezuIRGAHscqDWDSjmKxLbNQbygUi5kvNV4qBBx1sNH07bUyhIOxFgZddIfT-2BRGd80vyV7D0ArlJ-2BxpjkPTBiBFb0pIQj11ZcLC1tF5_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eT59GWVnXQLOtPSKUkb8ViK0IDGCb6cDctfrWjaTbR9DWxAGqbCIoXAbB3uoQhCVlirJOWiYW1EtLLlW9Edi1-2B4lKUBQ9QA-2BgWua-2BJt-2BUCkApoBS5KroC4mH-2FQIbLQBppW80EZBKAPQz4ccE75tG-2Fp9rQUeeUpH7gRqzqoRDJe3N
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdWCBkVcKwD8ig-2FN1MyxlcQqSoW5rtiPdFiduGrxIgEgemhsv_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8ebsUfTY6JxhazlwCkclRhQ0-2BVNen505VvV9jCm990jPV1qFB2ohG-2FTj3iMqfvQDYUdsoufnSCmSaCoqX9Upyd38-2BbquDwB22-2BcBLHK2LebbrnzjsogJXyeNg30k0PhkUNiDdxT6l6QbA-2BR3W4oKGZA1nvbTUbAwkRmjt4aIxuXrg


City to create street repair fund
Pleasanton Express September 13, 2023
AVE: $74.08

A portion of Olive Street between Terrel St. and Indian Crossing was chosen by 6S engineering
to get paved. DANIEL ELIZONDO PLEAASANTON EXPRESS During Monday’s special called
meeting, Jourdanton city council members voted ...

‘Harder to employ’: When jobless numbers are low in San Antonio, who’s left
to hire?
San Antonio Report Tracy Hamilton September 4, 2023
AVE: $7,372.50

Adriana Martinez, who has 18 years of experience in customer service, looks for job
opportunities that are right for her at a job fair at the Alamo Convocation Center on Th...

Chamber to host community conversation on childcare
Fredericksburg Standard-Radio Post August 23, 2023
AVE: $164.95

The Childcare Committee of the Fredericksburg Chamber of Commerce will host a Community
Childcare Conversation from 6-7:30 p.m. tonight August 23 in the Fellowship Hall at Holy Ghost
Lutheran Church. The ...

Frost Bank rolls out mortgage offerings in San Antonio, including one for
lower income customers
San Antonio Report Tracy Hamilton August 23, 2023
AVE: $7,372.50

Frost Bank is introducing home loan products, a type of lending the San Antonio-based bank is
getting back into after a long absence. Credit: Nick Wagner / San ...

Let it rain good news
Pleasanton Express Noel Holmes August 23, 2023
AVE: $74.08

O h, what a relief it is. The rain feels like a rebirth. I don’t know about you, but the Texas heat has
just hit a bit hotter than ever before. I think this rain is the best news we have had in quite some
time. Here is some more good...

Workforce Solutions provides solutions to employers and career seekers
Pleasanton Express Noel Holmes August 21, 2023
AVE: $74.08

You are invited to The Power of Partnership hosted by Workforce Solutions Alamo Thursday,
August 24 at the Pleasanton Civic Center from 1:30-3:30 p.m. Come see how Workforce
Solutions ca...

353

https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTJBB-2FZektV5ramlS2DqdTp10DxZJiCcl59Obp-2F-2Fdih11sjVldnQ5gIMgAJBgc6afn2yCRMuVS-2BqTNdVPydA9c-2FYBFs4NdZ8tM8zugSMVUXiF4oX_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8ebQkdp-2B96ZQIK5ep9FgshtVju3DP1b8sS3E67qIZ-2FtzZeVvm2JMw83U99lwS9kuAUnIBUKk-2FN2d89PYaaiZ3Vt250-2BQFTPuWR-2FE6DFQmzdFAKoycatdEO0PX8rppfCH7N7Ird-2FEydm4b0TLgEmjY2UWaIX0M5HU8IkWyr-2F0OPCLg
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu8k1cxcTskYZq5QRnhINYTyIau8Gb9Kmyj2UXIQO6B5n03EVAgVqPniRQnB6c89b9cs5uYpISfh-2Bt8eJyfK1mDw-3D7pAQ_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eU6RggMrojNFUakTd3a4eq3HL9ppzecIH8I-2BzE87qCGYDJlqnYtVEr0x23rMkBvvix-2BxWaiqptOW1t8SF3EAijBohItyEwJOs-2BcsQngjTovaIzFLC7JwxdMa-2BRn-2FV3twGG6TiC5-2FsEwjro8-2F7WC1xf9gj3X851-2F66i9R8xIpbJqq
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu8k1cxcTskYZq5QRnhINYTyIau8Gb9Kmyj2UXIQO6B5n03EVAgVqPniRQnB6c89b9cs5uYpISfh-2Bt8eJyfK1mDw-3D7pAQ_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eU6RggMrojNFUakTd3a4eq3HL9ppzecIH8I-2BzE87qCGYDJlqnYtVEr0x23rMkBvvix-2BxWaiqptOW1t8SF3EAijBohItyEwJOs-2BcsQngjTovaIzFLC7JwxdMa-2BRn-2FV3twGG6TiC5-2FsEwjro8-2F7WC1xf9gj3X851-2F66i9R8xIpbJqq
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu2DqJ3AB6avIdrK23MNseh7AL-2FoIzUBblofmQQa1mDoQgpzxha-2BPuc5jMw2FoyWCOa1iCa15xFvAPIs-2BmuuR04htrPW3EOR5oUDjgwpTgtrMAEWtbcFmohgbPjJGrucTXA-3D-3DKSS6_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eU5KiOFNp0LMnxiEJXYnL9HFP0hSiSkB0dQvnSZ-2BGdZ2wkm-2ByP3Cz4ngtVTMBCQsMTWyScCYJVX3BftUvEzki8ZQAN8WFUNkUxdA7Cf-2FFWZB8XgGj3bNOaOdBM9FZ3d9WmLlgt0nW-2FapNFt5aG5YvrDUCTfzcrSixV0qMDUL8NFV
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu8k1cxcTskYZq5QRnhINYTxtOoh1nt6Z3iPCeMNSJLvHT-2FFGt-2B7Tm08MUxfFMOxre1xZnHdbizTnE8p7-2BwlOYsUin0yo7e01-2BN4hj6P7sCTADoRN_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eZeuzPAbihJLLWRoIysW-2BVuFiFy6UDVUpObw6OhRMVOlzMnkH4Cu8aeFHYkpaJOcB-2FUWARdK6N2N9-2F0wscOupAkKNOkQyvc1vT-2B9WPuDDquS4GCJua8QsZQf4KO8rcMS6VydwhBaHq35U3GRsqX6WgdE6zlwsUCeXAw0Pa9D9TUe
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu8k1cxcTskYZq5QRnhINYTxtOoh1nt6Z3iPCeMNSJLvHT-2FFGt-2B7Tm08MUxfFMOxre1xZnHdbizTnE8p7-2BwlOYsUin0yo7e01-2BN4hj6P7sCTADoRN_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eZeuzPAbihJLLWRoIysW-2BVuFiFy6UDVUpObw6OhRMVOlzMnkH4Cu8aeFHYkpaJOcB-2FUWARdK6N2N9-2F0wscOupAkKNOkQyvc1vT-2B9WPuDDquS4GCJua8QsZQf4KO8rcMS6VydwhBaHq35U3GRsqX6WgdE6zlwsUCeXAw0Pa9D9TUe
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu489gUAN0OpdQNaxgZjXxvG-2Fmg8ARsOVo3DzPV03ttx7YZy7dQjeA4ZSwDIcOoxyq61-2BahxXlURcJ6-2FSIYj7N-2Fg-3DrInO_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8ee-2FvnJ7uaOjaw-2BrXQe15IephPUUU-2F03He5k15j3wNVsLk32apa-2BZ0EWumZgCKxOXZEDX7pB1LG8HT5PcNQLjC5UFNHBBzLn2vIBVwv-2BSN52qj2dxVhp-2FSWqFrvpzIPIq2-2BT9ipoAcLDq5CxlNFRjLGnrhjP1AB9uKMiSZLqUeoCD
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTJBB-2FZektV5ramlS2DqdToRqfast-2BDBJFJYt0oU0tI8PvX-2FB0f6-2BqS4JtC87N32DReCdsg-2BBEskdIjpLxtqKfo0ZP5vboSOxfGtbyZt-2Bco96o3X_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8edaYs1b7KNtXI28Jskkf0vsP75dunyloi6eDvT6-2F3I41FGsIwmLcjw2QKqJH3YhijjCQMTtG0X7o5-2BfQxCpRyO564f-2BPxrywfj0AFi2eO0OR-2B-2BHNqxDkLAPDQc0O-2B-2BLgY5unRkGAluRyV3Q3aI4qbn8fp-2Bo-2FrstLjq9Ptd0dUDsI


Focus on South Texas
Fox 29 San Antonio (KABB-TV) August 19, 2023
AVE: $27.97

but it really isn't. And so that's what this s I always had that in my mind where I told I want I want
a better myself. But I think my passion was more of I want to help others. Hi, my name's Iris, 44
years old. And this is my story. And you know, to share …

Unemployment in San Antonio-New Braunfels area rises to 4.2% in July
Texas Business Minds Sergio Padilla August 18, 2023
AVE: $4,093.65

San Antonio’s unemployment rate stood at 4.2% in July, an increase of 0.3% from the 3.9% it
stood at in June, with the total civilian labor force now standing at 1.291 million people. As ...

Workforce Solutions to host local development conversations meeting
Pleasanton Express August 16, 2023
AVE: $74.25

Reserve your space by scanning the QR code Workforce Solutions will host the first discussion
of a 3-part series of local community conversations on workforce development throughout the
Ala...

Pleasanton EDC receives report on special programs
Pleasanton Express Daniel Elizondo August 16, 2023
AVE: $74.25

Janice Gonzalez of EMC Strategies Group provides a report on programs to Pleasanton
Economic Development. The firm is working on many programs to aid in the development of
Pleasanton. DANIEL ELIZONDO PLEAS...

Off the Record
KLRN Television August 12, 2023
AVE: $74.89

And at the end, The Apprentice gets a national certification. And so what the ready to work office
is trying to do is create programs in health care, in I.T. and expand existing programs so that say
if you're in health care and you're running a health care …

Back to Top

354

https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdWyY7gO9YYmH2DVYeauFhNufPTtDmh-2Fw6UZ0cvw0YHFSeX8f_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8ecC5mNW0h0v-2B1cQYmJFT9N2eEA0kU027Prt-2B32eakAVmUtZq61KDE4cDb6x83wHkFawgn6s661elfRLPCwK3TpVIlRT4QF0nGZZhK-2FiZ4iFhhbtDUfX-2B0i6cb2AtMIu6Fc2nbCSh4mtd735pDkNV9-2F2OX8sj1SMb9LSxXwbAucbQ
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdTJBB-2FZektV5ramlS2DqdTr1Prb2njB0V6xrcq8Zq1uYtGG2Yu2ecy7tPOcuWuqzk7aeGpPRFZyRueVDnjR15Y-2FkfWBPEHZzJqKg0ZppdOvoFIeq_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eUEesM5rhxGHGtr-2B18U5WuYYq7lys07DrFqr8DNNAsNCoWsAn7242AI3hN-2Bo4yUYnVX1IwTGdGeCfdNqAPnBkmwi54LsXOXgOG5SZQVhiGyoP9odutBmjg2phQaKKfai-2FXcjH9Xz6xWKU-2BtpPa00DwnkAgdIOYb5v19KSpu2I1lR
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu489gUAN0OpdQNaxgZjXxvG-2Fmg8ARsOVo3DzPV03ttx7OlHDrPiEABKQzSkX-2FVnHAc4zWfQU8ln3XV39LAVYm3JSVPD5W6A2WlVjg6SsMLDAXc5X-2F-2FN5XMc0LedPtdbY4Ea61cYdWCAQWmhPXYyuyt8-3DwQOL_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8ef5j7wf0PLnSXzrbz9gM1dhM1uJYAsvHjDyGYChxAmZ-2FvNil3UtmVV2SzTi9SJbQaKNTwFDO6L5eZ2GkH1rEZradn1STILq8AkYrUng1xf79TscnQHpQ7qy-2FlE1qh6AP0XHfuTZ-2FOYHiMTsAlYjVglIVv2EVi3EX-2BCLoJm8LwBVc
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=wcgjXlsH-2B1bEl1mv4vquu489gUAN0OpdQNaxgZjXxvG-2Fmg8ARsOVo3DzPV03ttx7Q8QwJMS9uamFQjuq0MdmxLT3HQsGqyH9urdwoVGikbEO4NeGyOHwj4OBc5MpEgbt0fA6BUm2rs79zMpXQPXqlg-3D-3D0w5Y_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eah6bz8NSFNH8Q3k8EK-2FMxiAZNWUTpcsM3VONf3sgFcnBBrDLMx4NiBW827heSojv1gXL9O5SqYxg5l1ui0gNhtg8rdcKvH7Vyz3u86xD5HbsfhizzJIUFl7IFi-2BNrp7PWSuMUihn1kfMb-2BRwcDliRRrdWnwiJsiYX1wwlmyBiA2
https://click.agilitypr.delivery/ls/click?upn=ZxEEvbTCzXALuAxSVl1JdVD5scJK7LxWcyW3F580zv-2BfcDyAWvrav3O972xZrmdvJl3p_O97ZJ9khSHdELsa5hjZVYQwNCw2sYWQVwy1ag2WXN0EExPnnzZVOBFXS30fIj4jzgE1Qjg748MqPhyGaVYLIYIEyH6M9L4dZXhM19D2e3xmXfYrO6cQRhIrV6isLwii28tAksHAJrBdCziRtf2TiXL2-2BTIHuAoKwDdEgLCsUDzqlnYHJaSjgWp47uEHf-2FRPfmdcH5K7vHi5-2BhUYL7hT8WkYm4ufEDQTicDgKFx-2FPZTMc-2FqYWRJH7pPsLUR-2BUZbKYu3wJ7WpKHtIULcodYAw8eTeLckob1gIbhpyWRTbewbdfGa779LdO1-2Fwt8Hzwg7UVI7N8XTnbF7a3D8pa6sQTpfnAIa0Pu043c6XEKjb4KPK-2BGSi8a2r64pxIzN9nf5giyWHsWrrmaTXlSSPm1KyP-2BLHs-2FwyEPVZmamRFyz05sq57LBiqLDobPL3afrsNUuiY


BOARD CHAIR REPORT

355



CC VetLAST FIRST Category Industry Gender Race Hisp Expires Vacant Company

Workforce Solutions Alamo9/12/2023

O.O.C.

YesNo12/31/25Batch Mary K. Manufacturing F White NoCaterpillar ISPDprv sector

NoNo12/31/23Brown Robby Other Services M White NoDOCUmation, Inc.prv sector

NoNo12/31/23Cantu Leslie Manufacturing F White NoToyotetsu Texas Incprv sector

NoNo12/31/25Cap Elizabeth Butle Health Care, Soci F White NoGenCure/BioBridge Globprv sector

NoNo12/31/24Cooper Eric Health Care, Soci M White NoSan Antonio Food BankCBO

NoNo12/31/24Denn Mitchell Shane Other Services M White NoSan Antonio Building Tralabor

NoNo12/31/23Dixon Dawn Health Care, Soci F White NoWarm Springs Foundatiorehab

NoNo12/31/23Francis Allison L. Greer Health Care, Soci F White NoThe Center for Health Capub assist

NoNo12/31/24Graeber Jerry Construction M White NoLeonard Contractingprv sector

NoNo12/31/23Kassim Yousef Professional, Tec M Other NoE-Legal, Inc.-EasyExpunprv sector

NoNo12/31/24Keig Lowell Public Administrati M White NoTexas Workforce Commipub emplo

NoNo12/31/23Kenny Diana Health Care, Soci F White NoAssessment, Interventionprv sector

NoNo12/31/25Lutz Elizabeth Health Care, Soci F White YesBexar County CommunitCBO

NoNo12/31/23Magaro Anthony Professional, Tec M White NoSouthwest Research Instprv sector

NoNo12/31/25Morrill Sammi M. Educational Servi F White NoAlamo Colleges District (education

NoNo12/31/24Munoz Betty Accomodation, Fo F White YesJW Marriott San Antonio prv sector

NoNo12/31/23Navarro-Gonzal Lisa Manufacturing F White YesForma Automotive, LLCprv sector

NoYes12/31/24O'Connor Ana DeHoyos Other Services F White YesYMCACBO

NoNo12/31/23Oliveira Angelique De Health Care, Soci F White NoGoodwill Industries of SaABE

NoNo12/31/23Peavy Benjamin Professional, Tec M Black NoAccenture Federal Servicprv sector

NoNo12/31/24Perez Esmeralda Health Care, Soci F White YesCHRISTUS Santa Rosa prv sector

NoNo12/31/24Rhodes Kelli G. Educational Servi F White NoRestore Educationliteracy

YesNo12/31/23Roper, Jr. Burnie L. Educational Servi M Black NoLackland ISDeducation

NoNo12/31/24Schneuker Josh Public Administrati M White YesSeguin Economic Develoecon devl

NoNo12/31/24Trevino Edward JR Construction M White YesTreco Enterprise, Incprv sector

BOARD:

WDA:

 Current Members 25
 Hispanic

7

 CC Reps

1

 Vet Reps

2

28%

Operating Size: 25  - 30

Term: 3

 Priv Sect:

13

 Female

14

Black

2

56%

48%58%

8%

5%

52.0%

Pub Employ: 1 Econ Dev: 1 CBO: 3 Rehab: 1 Labor: 1 Priv Sect: 13  Pub Asst: 1  Lit: 1  ABE: 1 Education: 2

CBO/Lab:

4

16.0%

Tuesday, September 12, 2023 Workforce Solutions Alamo - Page 1 of 1 Pages

356



WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS ALAMO BOARD
2023 DEMOGRAPHICS

Place 
Number WSA BOARD MEMBER CATEGORY COMPANY INDUSTRY INITIAL 

CERTIFICATION CURRENT TERM GENDER RACE HISPANIC CC URBAN/RURAL VET

1 Mary Batch (BOARD VICE CHAIR) Private Sector Caterpillar ISPD Manufacturing 11/16/2015 01/25/2023-12/31/2025 F White N N R Y
2 Betty Munoz Private Sector JW Marriott San Antonio Accomodation 10/4/2016 01/01/2022-12/31/2024 F White Y N U N
3 Becky Butler Cap Private Sector GenCure/BioBridge Global Health Care, Social Assist 2/28/2023 01/25/2023-12/31/2025 F White N N U N
4 Leslie Cantu (BOARD CHAIR) Private Sector Toyotetsu Texas, Inc. Manufacturing 12/5/2017 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 F White N N U N
5 Esmeralda Perez Private Sector CHRISTUS Santa Rosa Health Care, Social Assist 1/11/2022 01/01/2022-12/31/2024 F White Y N U N
6 Anthony Magaro Private Sector Southwest Research Institute Professional, Tech 2/1/2021 02/01/2021-12/31/2023 M White N N U N
7 Yousef Kassim (SECRETARY) Private Sector E-Legal, Inc.-EasyExpun Professional, Tech 12/5/2017 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 M Other N N U N
8 Benjamin Peavy Private Sector Accenture Federal Services Professional, Tech 12/5/2017 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 M Black N N U N
9 Jerry Graeber Private Sector Leonard Contracting Construction 9/13/2022 09/01/2022-12/31/2024 M White N N U N

10 Lowell Keig Public EmploymentTexas Workforce CommissionPublic Administration 5/31/2022 05/01/2022-12/31/2024 M White N N U N
11 Diana Kenny Private Sector Assessment Intervention Health Care, Social Assist 10/8/2019 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 F White N N U N
12 Robby Brown Private Sector DOCUmation, Inc. Other Services 6/20/2023 06/21/2023-12/31/2023 M White N N U N
13 Lisa Navarro Gonzales Private Sector Forma Automotive, LLC Manufacturing 1/5/2021 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 F White Y N U N
14 Eric Cooper CBO San Antonio Food Bank Health Care, Social Assist 5/3/2016 01/01/2022-12/31/2024 M White N N U N
15 Elizabeth Lutz CBO Bexar County Community Health Care, Social Assist 2/25/2014 01/25/2023-12/31/2025 F White Y N U N
16 Ana DeHoyos O'Connor CBO YMCA Other Services 1/11/2022 01/01/2022-12/31/2024 F White Y Y U N
17 Dr. Burnie Roper Education Lackland ISD Educational Services 11/16/2015 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 M Black N N U Y
18 Dr. Sammi Morrill Education Alamo Colleges District Educational Services 1/7/2020 01/25/2023-12/31/2025 F White N N U N
19 Angelique De Oliveira ABE Goodwill Industries of SA Health Care, Social Assist 1/7/2020 01/05/2021-12/31/2023 F White N N U N
20 Joshua Schneuker Econ. Dev. Seguin Economic Dev. Corp. Public Administration 8/15/2023 07/31/2023-12/31/2024 M White Y N R N
21 Mitchell Shane Denn Labor San Antonio Building Trade Other Services 1/7/2020 01/01/2022-12/31/2024 M White N N U N
22 Kelli Rhodes Literacy Restore Education Educational Services 10/6/2020 01/01/2022-12/31/2024 F White N N U N
23 Allison Greer Francis Public Assistance The Center for Health Ca Health Care, Social Assist 2/23/2021 02/01/2021-12/31/2023 F White N N U N
24 JR Trevino Private Sector Treco Enterprise, Inc Construction 9/13/2022 09/01/2022-12/31/2024 M White Y N U N
25 Dawn Dixon Voc. Rehabilitation Warm Springs Foundation Health Care, Social Assist 1/5/2021 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 F White N N U N
26 Child Care
27 Private Sector

PRIVATE SECTOR 14 52%
COMMUNITY BASED ORGANIZATION (CBO) 3 11% Female 14 52% Child Care Reps. 1
LABOR 1 4% Male 11 41% Vet. Reps. 2
EDUCATION 2 7%
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 1 4% Black 2 7%
ADULT BASIC CONTINUING EDUCATION 1 4% White 22 81%
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 1 4% Other 1 4%
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 1 4%
VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION 1 4% Hispanic 7 26%
LITERACY 1 4%
CHILD CARE 1 4%

27 100%

MALE FEMALE TOTAL
RACE #BOARD BOARD % WD AREA % #BOARD BOARD % WD AREA % #BOARD BOARD % WD AREA %
White 6 24% 21.54% 9 36% 18.64% 15 60% 40.18%
Black 2 8% 2.81% 0 0% 2.83% 2 8% 5.64%

Hispanic 2 8% 27.26% 5 20% 23.77% 7 28% 51.03%
Other 1 4% 1.63% 0 0% 1.52% 1 4% 3.15%

TOTAL 11 44% 53.24% 14 56% 46.76% 25 100% 100.00%
Note: This table represents the latest data recommended by TWC to evaluate Board representation. TWC informed WSA that information on the Score Card and this table is due for 2020 census update.

357



WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS ALAMO BOARD
2023 ATTENDANCE

Place 
# WSA BOARD MEMBER CATEGORY CURRENT TERM NOV 

'22
DEC 
'22

JAN 
'23

FEB 
'23

MAR 
'23

APR 
'23

MAY 
'23

JUNE 
'23

JUL 
'23

AUG 
'23

SEPT 
'23

OCT 
'23

Number of 
Meetings

Meetings 
Attended/Excused

Number of 
Unexcused 
Absences

Total %

1 Mary Batch (VICE CHAIR) Private Sect. 01/25/2023-12/31/2025 39 39 0 100%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y Y Y
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE Y Y Y Y Y Y
AUDIT & FINANCE COMMITTEE (CHAIR) E Y Y Y Y Y Y
HR COMMITTEE

YOUTH COMMITTEE Y
2 Betty Munoz Private Sect. 01/01/2022 - 12/31/2024 26 26 0 100%

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y E Y Y E
EARLY CARE & EDUCATION COMMITTEE Y Y Y Y E Y
HR COMMITTTEE

NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE U
3 Becky Butler Cap Private Sect. 01/25/2023-12/31/2025 7 7 0 100%

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y E Y Y
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE E
STRATEGIC COMMITTEE Y
YOUTH COMMITTEE Y

4 Leslie Cantu (BOARD CHAIR) Private Sect. 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 73 73 0 100%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y E Y Y
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE Y Y Y Y Y Y
AUDIT & FINANCE COMMITTEE Y Y E Y Y Y Y
EARLY CARE & EDUCATION COMMITTEE Y Y Y Y
HR COMMITTEE (CHAIR)

OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE Y Y Y Y Y Y
STRATEGIC COMMITTEE Y Y Y Y Y Y
YOUTH COMMITTEE Y Y

5 Esmeralda Perez Private Sect. 01/01/2022 - 12/31/2024 20 20 0 100%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y Y Y
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE Y Y Y E E Y

6 Anthony Magaro Private Sect. 02/01/2021-12/31/2024 30 29 1 97%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y Y Y
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE Y E U Y Y Y
HR COMMITTEE

NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE (CHAIR) Y
STRATEGIC COMMITTEE E Y Y Y U Y
YOUTH COMMITTEE Y Y

7 Yousef Kassim (SECRETARY) Private Sect. 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 49 47 2 96%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y E Y Y
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE Y Y Y Y Y
AUDIT & FINANCE COMMITTEE U E Y Y Y E Y
EARLY CARE & EDUCATION COMMITTEE Y Y Y Y Y Y

8 Ben Peavy Private Sect. 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 33 31 2 94%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y Y
STRATEGIC COMMITTEE Y Y E Y Y Y
YOUTH COMMITTEE E Y

9 Jerry Graeber Private Sect. 09/01/2022 -  12/31/2024 6 6 0 100%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS E Y Y Y E

10 Lowell Keig Public Empl. 06/01/2022 - 12/31/2024 14 14 0 100%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y Y Y
STRATEGIC COMMITTEE Y Y Y Y Y Y

11 Diana Kenny Private Sect. 12/18/18-12/31/2022 13 13 0 100%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y Y Y
HR COMMITTEE

10/23/2023
358



WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS ALAMO BOARD
2023 ATTENDANCE

Place 
# WSA BOARD MEMBER CATEGORY CURRENT TERM NOV 

'22
DEC 
'22

JAN 
'23

FEB 
'23

MAR 
'23

APR 
'23

MAY 
'23

JUNE 
'23

JUL 
'23

AUG 
'23

SEPT 
'23

OCT 
'23

Number of 
Meetings

Meetings 
Attended/Excused

Number of 
Unexcused 
Absences

Total %

12 Robby Brown Private Sect. 06/21/2023-12/31/2023 2 2 0 100%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y Y Y Y Y E

13 Lisa Navarro Gonzales Private Sect. 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 25 22 3 88%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS E Y Y Y Y
AUDIT & FINANCE COMMITTEE Y Y U U U Y Y

14 Eric Cooper CBO 1/01/2022 - 12/31/2024 40 40 0 100%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y Y Y
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE Y Y E Y Y
STRATEGIC COMMITTEE (CHAIR) Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

15 Elizabeth Lutz CBO 01/25/2023-12/31/2025 32 26 6 81%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y Y U
EARLY CARE & EDUCATION COMMITTEE U Y U Y Y Y

16 Ana DeHoyos O'Conner CBO 1/01/2022 - 12/31/2024 30 30 0 100%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y Y Y
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE Y Y Y Y Y Y
EARLY CARE & EDUCATION COMMITTEE (CHAIR) Y Y Y Y Y Y
NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE Y

17 Dr. Burnie Roper Education 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 14 13 1 93%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y E U
YOUTH COMMITTEE Y Y

18 Dr. Sammie Morrill Education 01/25/2023-12/31/2025 35 34 1 97%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y E Y Y
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE Y Y Y Y Y
OVERSIGHT COMMTTEE (CHAIR) Y Y Y Y Y Y

19 Angelique De Oliveira ABE 01/05/21-12/31/2023 27 22 5 81%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y U Y
STRATEGIC COMMITTEE Y U Y Y Y E

20 Joshua Schnueker Econ. Dev. 07/31/2023 12/31/2024 1 1 0 100%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y

21 Mitchell Shane Denn Labor 01/01/2022 - 12/31/2024 42 38 4 90%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y E Y Y
AUDIT & FINANCE COMMITTEE Y Y Y E U Y Y
STRATEGIC COMMITTEE Y Y Y Y Y Y

22 Kelli Rhodes Literacy 1/01/2022 - 12/31/2024 17 17 0 100%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y Y Y
YOUTH COMMITTEE Y Y

23 Allison Greer Francis Public Assist. 02/01/2021-12/32/2024 21 19 2 90%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y Y Y E Y
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE Y Y E E U Y

24 JR Trevino Private Sect. 09/01/2022 - 12/31/2024 7 7 0 100%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Y E E Y Y

NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE Y
25 Dawn Dixon Rehabilitation 01/01/2021-12/31/2023 22 22 0 100%

BOARD OF DIRECTORS E Y E Y E
EARLY CARE & EDUCATION COMMITTEE Y E Y Y Y E

26
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

27
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Last Date Updated:   08/14/2023 Average: 92.33%

10/23/2023
359


	Agenda
	I. CALL TO ORDER
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
	II. ROLL CALL AND QUORUM DETERMINATION
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
	III. DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
	IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
	V. CONSENT AGENDA (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
a.    Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – August 18, 2023
b.    Contract Summary and RFP Updates
c.    Educare Update
d.    Texas Rising Star Assessment Update
e.    TRS Contracted Slots Pilot Briefing
f.    Entry Level Designation & Efforts Towards Increasing and Accessing Quality
g.    FY24 Child Care Budget Briefing
h.    Success Stories
i.    Youth Performance Briefing
j.    Youth Career Pathways Events
k.    FY24 Youth Program Goals
l.    Rural & Urban Youth Success Stories
m.    greater:SATX and Talent Pipeline Management Implementation Update
n.    Procurement Diversity Update (SMWVBE)
o.    Sector Based Model Update – Sector-Based Score Cards & Strategic Partnership Manager Update
i.    Partnership Highlight – Communities In Schools
p.    Performance, Programs, and Operational Updates
q.    Quality Assurance Update & TWC Audit Resolution
r.    Monitoring Outcomes and Technical Assistance
s.    TWC Performance – Median Earnings at Q2
	V. a. Meeting Minutes - FINAL Agenda Board of Directors Meeting 8-18-23
	V. b. Contract Summary and RFP Updates - Memo
	V. b. Contract Summary and RFP Updates - Attachments
	V. b. Contract Summary and RFP Updates - PP
	V. c. Educare Update - PP
	V. d. Texas Rising Star Assessment Update - Memo
	V. d. Texas Rising Star Assessment Update - PP
	V. e. TRS Contracted Slots Pilot Briefing - Memo
	V. e. TRS Contracted Slots Pilot Briefing - PP
	V. f. ELD & Efforts Toward Quality - Memo
	V. f. ELD & Efforts Towards Quality - PP
	V. g. FY24 Child Care Budget Briefing - Memo
	V. g. FY24 Child Care Budget Briefing - PP
	V. h. Success Stories - PP
	V. i. Youth Performance Briefing - Memo
	V. i. Youth Performance Briefing - PP
	V. j. Youth Career Pathways Events - Memo
	V. j. Youth Career Pathways Events - PP
	V. k. FY24 Youth Program Goals - Memo
	V. k. FY24 Youth Program Goals - PP
	V. l. Rural & Urban Youth Success Stories - PP
	V. m. GreaterSATX and Talent Pipeline Management Implementation Update - PP
	V. n. Procurement Diversity Update (SMWVBE) - Memo
	V. n. Procurement Diversity Update (SMWVBE) - PP
	V. o. Sector-Based Model Update - Memo
	V. o. i. Sector-Based Model Update - PP
	V. p. Performance, Programs, and Operational Updates - Memo
	V. p. Performance, Programs, and Operational Updates - PP
	V. q. Quality Assurance Update & TWC Audit Resolution - Memo
	V. q. Attachment 1 - Audit Resolution Report - NCP
	V. q. Attachment 2 - Audit Resolution Report - SNAP
	V. q. Quality Assurance, TWC - PP
	V. r. Monitoring Outcomes and TA - Memo
	V. r. Monitoring, TA - PP
	V. s. TWC Performance-Median Earnings - Memo
	V. s. TWC Performance-Median Earnings at Q2 - PP

	VI. ALAMO REGION ASPEN WORKFORCE LEADERSHIP ACADEMY UPDATE AND DISCUSSION
Presenters: Sandra T. Richardson, Janie Martinez Gonzalez, Robert Spencer, Alamo Region Aspen WLA Fellows
	VII. AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Mary Batch, Audit & Finance Committee Chair
a.    Financial Reports
b.    Chief Financial Officer Staffing Augmentation Services
	VII. a. Financial Reports - Memo
	VII. a. Financial Reports - Attachment
	VII. a. Financial Reports - PP
	VII. b. Chief Financial Officer Staffing Augmentation Services - Memo
	VII. b. Chief Financial Officer Staffing Augmentation Services - PP

	VIII. EARLY CARE & EDUCATION COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Ana DeHoyos O’Connor, Early Care & Education Committee Chair
a.    Childcare Performance Briefing
b.    Policy: CCS 11, C6 Maintenance of a Waiting List and Board Priority Groups
	VIII. a. Childcare Performance Briefing - Memo
	VIII. b. Policy - CCS 11, Ch 6 Maintenance of a Waiting List and Board Priority Groups - Memo
	VIII. b. CCS11, C6 - Policy Attachment
	VIII. Early Care & Education - PP

	IX. YOUTH COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Anthony Magaro, Youth Committee Chair
a.    Student HireAbility Updates
b.    SEAL Program Updates
	IX. a. Student HireAbility Updates - Memo
	IX. b. SEAL Program Updates - Memo
	IX. Youth - PP

	X. STRATEGIC COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Eric Cooper, Strategic Committee Chair
a.    Facility Updates
i.    Port SA
ii.    Walzem/O’Connor
	X. a. i. Port SA Update - Memo
	X. a. ii. Walzem O'Connor Update - Memo
	X. Strategic Committee - PP

	XI. OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Dr. Sammi Morrill, Oversight Committee Chair
a.    Rural Partnership Update
b.    Changes to Board of Directors Composition
	XI. a. Rural Partnership Update - Memo
	XI. a. Rural Partnership Update - Attachment
	XI. a. Rural Partnership Update - PP
	XI. b. Changes to Board of Directors Composition - Memo
	XI. b. Changes to Board of Directors Composition - Attachment
	XI. b. Changes to Board of Directors Composition - PP

	XII. COMMITTEE OF SIX CHAIR AND/OR PARTNER STAFF REPORT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Mike Ramsey, Executive Director Workforce Development Office, City of San Antonio
	XIII. CEO REPORT
Presenter: Adrian Lopez, CEO
a.    Applications for Funding
b.    Ready to Work Program & Monitoring
c.    Update on Datapoint
d.    Media, Marketing, and Communications Update
Presenter: Penny Benavidez, Director of Public and Government Relations
	XIII. a. Applications for Funding
	XIII. d. Media, Marketing, Communications Update - PP
	XIII. d. Media, Marketing, and Communications Update - Attachment

	XIV. CHAIR REPORT
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
a.    BOD Attendance and Demographics
	XIV. a. Board Attendance - Running Totals

	XV. NEXT MEETING: November 17, 2024
	XVI. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Board of Directors may move into Executive Session for discussion on any issue for which there is an exception to the Act as set out in section 551.071 et. seq. including, but not limited to, the following:
a.    Government Code §551.072 – Discussions Regarding Purchase, Exchange, Lease, or Value of Real Property if Deliberation in an Open Meeting Would Have a Detrimental Effect on the Position of Workforce Solutions Alamo in Negotiations with a Third Party;
b.    Government Code §551.071 – All Matters Where Workforce Solutions Alamo Seeks the Advice of its Attorney as Privileged Communications Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas;
c.    Pending or Contemplated Litigation;
d.    Government Code §551.074 – Personnel Matters Involving Senior Executive Staff and Employees of Workforce Solutions Alamo; and
e.    Government Code §551.089 – Discussions Regarding Security Devices or Audits.
	XVII. ADJOURNMENT
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu



